
BOARD MEETING AGENDA  
March 26, 2024 

12:00 p.m. CityPlace Building 

A. Call Meeting to Order

B. Pledge of Allegiance

C. Approval of Minutes – February 20, 2024

D. Public Comments

E. Local Labor Monitoring Report – February – Kevin Loewke

F. Local Labor Exemptions Report – February – Brian LaFountain

G. Financial Report – February - Gregg Genovese

H. Applications for Consideration

1. JP White Trash, LLC
2. Eisco LLC
3. Emerald Point Developers LLC 
4. Sibley Redevelopment II Limited Partnership

I. Project Modifications

5. O’Connell Electric Company, Inc. – Increase

6. Gallina Elmgrove LLC - Increase

7. Lemcke Real Estate Holdings LLC – Extension

J. Executive Director – Discussion Items
Rochester Careers in Construction Inc. TRACS Program - Request
1199 SEIU - Contract Extension
Dashboard

K. Chair Burr  – Discussion Items

L. Annual Organizational Matters – see separate agenda

M. Adjourn Meeting

Next meeting: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 



COMIDA ANNUAL MEETING AGENDA 
March 26, 2024 

12:00 p.m. CityPlace Building 

Annual Organizational Matters – 
1. Audit Committee Report – A. Burr
2. Approval of 2023 Financial Audit
3. Finance Committee Report – A. Burr

• Handbook
• Small Business Sales Tax Program
• RFP Investment Services

4. Governance Committee Report – J. Popli
5. Adopt/Re-adopt policies

• Annual Compliance Review Process and Procedure
• Code of Ethics Policy
• Compensation, Reimbursement & Attendance Policy
• Conflict of Interest Policy - Change
• Defense and Indemnification Policy
• Disposition of Property Policy
• Duties & Responsibilities of Board Members
• Extension of Credit Policy
• Fee Schedule
• FOIL (Freedom of Information Law) Policy
• Housing Policy
• Internal Controls & Financial Accountability Policy
• Investment & Deposit Policy
• Local Labor Area
• Local Labor Policy
• Whistleblower Policy
• Public Participation Policy
• Purchasing Policy
• Real Property Acquisition Policy
• Recapture, Suspension or Discontinuance of Financial Assistance Policy
• Record Retention Policy
• Renewable Energy Policy
• Return and Distribution of Recaptured Benefits Policy
• Sexual Harassment Prevention Policy
• Transparency & Accountability Policy
• Travel and Business Expense Policy
• Uniform Project Evaluation Policy
• Uniform Tax Exemption Policy
• Video Conference Policy
• Whistleblower Policy

6. Adopt Bylaws
7. Approve Mission Statement and Performance Measure Report
8. Election of Officers

• Ann Burr, Chair
• Jay Popli, Vice Chair
• Troy Milne, Secretary
• Lisa Bolzner, Treasurer
• Ethics Officer – Chair of Audit Committee
• Contracting Officer – Executive Director

9. Board Evaluation Summary
10. PARIS Report Update
11. Review 2023 Annual Report



DRAFT - BOARD MEETING MINUTES 
February 20, 2024 

Time & Place: 12:00 p.m. at City Place 

Board Present: A. Burr, N. Jones, J. Popli, L. Bolzner, R. King, T. Milne, J. Alloco 

Also Present: A. Liss, R. Finnerty, A. Clark, K. Loewke, R. Baranello, Esq. 

Chair Burr called the meeting to order at 12:01 p.m. and T. Milne led the board in the Pledge of 
Allegiance.  

On motion by R. King, second by L. Bolzner, all aye, minutes of the January 16, 2024 meeting were 
approved. 

K. Loewke presented the local labor monitoring report for January 2024.

B. Lafountain presented the local labor exemption report for January 2024. Mr. Milne commented that the
certification requirement in the local labor policy is at the individual level and not at the company level.
He requested that the Governance Committee review the language in the policy.

It was noted that the financial report for January 2024 is in the board packet and will be reviewed at the 
next meeting. 

Executive Director Liss presented the following projects for consideration: 

Nick Mancuso, LLC dba Elevate585 Fitness, Inc. 
Nick Mancuso Inc., dba Elevate Fitness, is a training and fitness facility located in the City of Rochester. 
The applicant is relocating and expanding to the N. Goodman St. location to accommodate growth. This 
project is considered “retail” under Section 862 of the General Municipal Law, however, the project 
qualifies for benefits under the “highly distressed area” exception (project is located contiguous to a 
distressed census tract). This finding by the Agency will require confirming approval from the County 
Executive.  The $580,000 project is projected to create 19 new FTEs over the next three years in addition 
to the existing 11.  The applicant is seeking approval of sales tax exemptions only.  The Benefit/Incentive 
ratio is 103:1.   

The applicant was represented by Nick Mancuso, Owner. The applicant confirmed awareness of the local 
labor policy and that exemptions must be requested 45 days in advance, and does not anticipate any local 
labor exemptions at this time.  

The board considered the following resolution: RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF MONROE 
INDUSTRIALDEVELOPMENT AGENCY TAKING OFFICIAL ACTION TO APPOINT (i) NICK 
MANCUSO LLC D/B/A ELEVATE FITNESS OR A RELATED ENTITY FORMED OR TO BE 
FORMED (COLLECTIVELY, THE "COMPANY") AS ITS AGENT TO UNDERTAKE A CERTAIN 
PROJECT AS MORE FULLY DESCRIBED BELOW; (ii) PROVIDE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO 
THE COMPANY IN THE FORM OF A SALES AND USE TAX EXEMPTION FOR PURCHASES 
AND RENTALS RELATED TO THE UNDERTAKING OF THE PROJECT; (iii) AUTHORIZE THE 
EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF A PROJECT AGREEMENT AND RELATED DOCUMENTS; 



AND (iv) MAKE A DETERMINATION WITH RESPECT TO THE PROJECT PURSUANT TO 
SEQRA. 

On motion by R. King, second by T. Milne for inducement and final resolution approving a sales tax 
exemption, a roll call vote resulted as follows and the motion carried:  

J. Popli Nay J. Alloco Yea 
L. Bolzner Yea R. King Yea 
T. Milne Yea A. Burr Yea 
N. Jones Yea 

Diamond Packaging, Inc. 
Diamond Packaging, Inc., a printing and packaging company, is proposing the renovation of their multi-
building campus on Commerce Drive in the Town of Henrietta. The three existing buildings will all 
undergo upgrades and redesigns in order to accommodate growth. Diamond Packaging, Inc. plans to 
create 90 new FTE’s in addition to its existing 236 FTE’s.  The $11 million project is seeking a real 
property tax abatement, mortgage recording tax and sales tax exemption on the building located at 145 
Commerce Drive.  The applicant is also seeking mortgage recording tax and sales tax exemptions only on 
the buildings located at 111 and 155 Commerce Drive. The cost benefit ratio is 256:1.   

The applicant was represented by Keith Sernick, Esq. and Dan Brady, CFO, Diamond Packaging. The 
applicant confirmed awareness of the local labor policy and that exemptions must be requested 45 days in 
advance, and does not anticipate any local labor exemptions on the infrastructure at this time, but possibly 
for the installation of the new printing press from overseas.  Ms. Baranello stated there were no comments 
at the public hearing which was held on February 15, 2024. 

The board considered the following resolution: RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF MONROE 
INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY (i) ACKNOWLEDGING THE PUBLIC HEARING HELD 
BY THE AGENCY ON FEBRUARY 15, 2024, WITH RESPECT TO A CERTAIN PROJECT) BEING 
UNDERTAKEN COLLECTIVELY BY DIAMOND PACKAGING INC., 111 COMMERCE DRIVE 
LLC AND COMMERCE DRIVE VENTURE LLC, OR RELATED ENTITIES FORMED OR TO BE 
FORMED (COLLECTIVELY, THE "COMPANY"); (ii) MAKING A DETERMINATION WITH 
RESPECT TO THE PROJECT PURSUANT TO SEQRA; (iii) APPOINTING THE COMPANY AS 
AGENT OF THE AGENCY; (iv) AUTHORIZING FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO THE COMPANY 
IN THE FORM OF (A) A SALES AND USE TAX EXEMPTION FOR PURCHASES AND RENTALS 
RELATED TO THE ACQUISITION, RENOVATION AND EQUIPPING OF THE PROJECT, (B) A 
PARTIAL MORTGAGE RECORDING TAX EXEMPTION AND (C) A REAL PROPERTY TAX 
ABATEMENT STRUCTURED THROUGH A PAYMENT-IN-LIEU-OF-TAX AGREEMENT ("PILOT 
AGREEMENT"); AND (v) AUTHORIZING THE NEGOTIATION, EXECUTION AND DELIVERY 
OF A PROJECT AGREEMENT, LEASE AGREEMENT, LEASEBACK AGREEMENT, PILOT 
AGREEMENT AND RELATED DOCUMENTS WITH RESPECT TO THE PROJECT. 



On motion by L. Bolzner, second by R. King, for inducement and final resolution approving a sales tax 
exemption, partial mortgage recording tax exemption, and a partial real property tax abatement, a roll call 
vote resulted as follows and the motion carried:  

J. Popli Yea J. Alloco Yea 
L. Bolzner Yea R. King Yea 
T. Milne Yea A. Burr Yea 
N. Jones Yea 

Executive Director Liss presented the following modifications for considerations: 

IDEX Health & Science LLC  - Extension 
IDEX Health & Science LLC is constructing a new 10,000 sf clean room at its current location in the 
Town of Henrietta.  IDEX was approved for a sales tax exemption in November 2022. IDEX is a 
photonics manufacturer, providing life science and medical devise, semi-conductors, industrial 
automation and machine vision. The $9 million project is projected to create 57 new FTEs.  The applicant 
is now seeking an extension of the sales tax exemption through December 31, 2024 as the project is still 
under construction.    

The board considered the following resolution: RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF MONROE 
INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY (THE "AGENCY") AUTHORIZING THE EXTENSION 
OF THE SALES AND USE TAX EXEMPTION BENEFITS GRANTED TO IDEX HEALTH & 
SCIENCE LLC (THE "COMPANY") THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2024, AND THE EXECUTION OF 
RELATED DOCUMENTS.. 

On motion by R. King, second by J. Popli, all aye, motion carried to approve an extension of the sales tax 
exemption through December 31, 2024. 

63 N. Plymouth Avenue – PILOT Termination 
On motion by J. Alloco, second by R. King, all aye, motion carried to authorize the termination of the 
PILOT Agreement at 63 N. Plymouth Avenue as requested by the City of Rochester.    

Executive Director Liss introduced Aaron Malbone from Buckingham Properties and Peter Vars, from 
BME Associates, to talk about a project seeking FAST NY assistance for site plan development for 
electrical infrastructure improvements.  After discussion, on motion by L. Bolzner, second by J. Popli, all 
aye, motion carried to approve the submission of the FAST NY Track B grant application to New York 
State for a pre-development grant at Winfield Park located on Brighton Henrietta Townline Road and 
South Clinton Avenue.   

Executive Director Liss introduced Dr. Robin Cole, Vice President, Workforce Development, Monroe 
Community College. Dr. Cole presented the annual report for Mpower.  Board members requested 
additional information on student success and placement rate if available.   

Executive Director Liss reviewed the current dashboard.  

Mr. Alloco left the room and the Governance Committee Report was given by J. Popli. Following 
COMIDA’s denial of Pittsford Canalside’s application for COMIDA benefits, Pittsford Canalside 
commenced an Article 78 proceeding, arguing that Mr. Alloco had a conflict of interest in reviewing, and 
voting on, the application, and that Mr. Alloco improperly influenced other COMIDA board members to 
oppose the application. The Court denied Pittsford Canalside’s request to disqualify other board members 



based upon purported influence by Mr. Alloco but remanded the matter back to COMIDA “for further 
consideration of whether Mr. Alloco had a conflict of interest under COMIDA’s Conflict of Interest 
Policy.”  The Court noted that if “the Board, through that process, finds that there is no conflict, its 
determination stands as it was otherwise adequate, rational and sound.” On other hand, if “the Board finds 
a conflict of interest, Mr. Alloco precluded from deliberations and voting, and the Board shall hold a new 
vote on the project”.  

The Governance Committee met on February 16th to evaluate Mr. Alloco’s purported conflict of interest.  
Chair Popli noted that Mr. Alloco is a member of the Governance Committee but recused himself from all 
discussions regarding and did not attend or participate in the meeting.  The Governance Committee 
reviewed the COMIDA Conflict of Interest Policy and all pleadings and papers filed in connection with 
the Article 78 proceeding commenced by Pittsford Canalside in Monroe County Supreme Court. 
Specifically, the Governance Committee has reviewed all factual allegations asserted by Pittsford 
Canalside.  The Governance Committee also observed that in advance of the May 16, 2023 vote, no one 
perceived any conflict of interest as no one raised the issue and there is evidence that Pittsford Canalside 
expected Joe Alloco to participate in review of the proposed project. The Governance Committee also 
sought guidance from counsel to better understand factually analogous conflict of interest authority. The 
Governance Committee specifically acknowledged that the facts and findings outlined in such authority is 
non-binding as each conflict of interest is evaluated on a case-by-case basis. The COMIDA Conflict of 
Interest Policy does not require the Governance Committee to seek guidance from New York State 
Agencies in every conflict of interest determination. Each member of the Governance Committee 
affirmed that they did not feel the need to seek additional guidance, in addition to the guidance from 
counsel, from New York State Agencies to assist in the evaluation of the conflict of interest.  

Following discussion, the Governance Committee passed a motion recommending that the full COMIDA 
Board find Joseph Alloco does not have a conflict of interest that would warrant recusal or preclude him 
from reviewing and voting on Pittsford Canalside’s application for COMIDA benefits. 

The Ethics Officer Report was provided by Chair Burr who stated that she is the Ethics Officer and a 
member of the Governance Committee and she reviewed the COMIDA Conflict of Interest Policy and all 
pleadings and papers filed in connection with the Article 78 proceeding commenced by Pittsford 
Canalside in Monroe County Supreme Court. Specifically, all factual allegations asserted by Pittsford 
Canalside. Chair Burr sought guidance from counsel to better understand factually analogous conflict of 
interest authority. The COMIDA Conflict of Interest Policy does not require the Ethics Officer to seek 
guidance from New York State Agencies in every conflict of interest determination. As Ethics Officer 
Chair Burr did not feel the need to seek additional guidance from New York State Agencies to assist in 
the evaluation of the conflict of interest. Chair Burr recommended that the full COMIDA Board find that 
Joseph Alloco does not have a conflict of interest that would warrant recusal or preclude him from 
reviewing and voting on Pittsford Canalside’s application for COMIDA benefits.  

On motion by R. King, second by T. Milne, all aye, the Board found that Joseph Alloco does not have a 
conflict of interest that would warrant recusal or preclude him from reviewing and voting on Pittsford 
Canalside’s application for COMIDA benefits and the Board’s May 16, 2023 resolution denying Pittsford 
Canalside’s application for COMIDA benefits stands as binding.   Mr. Alloco returned to the board 
meeting.   

On motion by J. Popli, second by N. Jones, all aye, motion carried to adjourn the regular meeting. 



February 2024 Monthly C.O.M.I.D.A. Report 

March 4th 2024, 

1. This report covers our site visits between February 1st, 2024 and February 29th, 2024.

2. During this period Loewke Brill made 74 monthly site visits.

3. During this period Loewke Brill made “5” Follow up visits.

4. Loewke Brill checked for residence with 482 workers.

5. Of those workers, there were “12” non-compliant.

a. 7– No proof of residence

i. 2/6/24 – Gannett Partners I, LLC – Crosby Brownlie, 1 No ID.

Compliant on follow up visit 2/7/24 

ii. 2/22/24 – 587, LLC – NKG, 2 workers No ID. On follow up,

determined workers were not with NKG and both with Bruton Consulting and out of 

area 

iii. 2/22/24 – Home Leasing, LLC – I.C. Construction, 1 no ID.

Compliant on follow up visit 2/23/24 

iv. 2/26/24 – 587, LLC – B.S.R., 2 workers no ID. Workers no longer

on project site on follow up visit 2/27/24 

v. 2/26/24 – DGNA Real Estate Holdings, LLC – All Green Flooring, 1

no ID. Compliant on follow up visit 2/27/24 

b. 5 – Out of Area

i. 2/22/24 – 587, LLC – NKG, 1 worker out of area. On follow up,

worker still on site but said to reside locally, no proof of that was shown. 



ii. 2/23/24 – 587, LLC – Bruton Consulting, 4 out of area. Workers 

stated they were unaware of local labor requirements.  

c. 0 – Invalid ID 

6. There were “4” new COMIDA sign(s) delivered 

a. CPP & Conifer Realty 

b. UltraPhil, LLC 

c. Eagles Landing 1, LLC 

d. RES Exhibit Services, LLC 



March 2024 Verified Local Labor Exemption Report 

Board Meeting – March 2024 

The following Verified Local Labor Exemption Requests were processed in February 2024 

1. Fairlife, LLC

a. One exemption related to the installation of the ASRS High Racking fire protection
systems at the project site in Webster, NY.  The exemption was based on the “No
local labor available…” criteria.  Ahern Fire Protection is providing the qualified
labor to install the ASRS systems, and Davis Ulmer (local contractor) will supply
the additional local labor to support the balance of the fire protection system
install.



COMIDA
Statement of Financial Position

Year To Date Year Ending
02/29/2024 12/31/2023

Actual Actual

  Assets
    Current Assets
      Cash and Cash Equivalents 536,732 5,637,860 
      Accounts Receivable, Net 90,794 151,709 
      Prepaid Expenses 103,984 19,901 
      COMIDA Treasury Investments 16,742,434 12,349,432 
    Total Current Assets 17,473,944 18,158,902 
    Long-term Assets
      Property & Equipment 625,000 625,000 
      Other Long-term Assets 260,511 260,511 
    Total Long-term Assets 885,511 885,511 
  Total Assets 18,359,455 19,044,413 

  Liabilities and Net Assets
    Liabilities
      Short-term Liabilities
        Accounts Payable 109,342 143,283 
        Accrued Liabilities 174,207 583,763 
        Other Short-term Liabilities - 476 
      Total Short-term Liabilities 283,549 727,522 
      Long Term Liabilities 335,927 335,927 
    Total Liabilities 619,476 1,063,448 
    Net Assets
      Net Assets 17,980,965 15,098,945 
      Change In Net Assets (240,986) 2,882,019 
    Total Net Assets 17,739,978 17,980,965 
  Total Liabilities and Net Assets 18,359,455 19,044,413 

Summary Statement of Activities - All Funds with Prior Year

Year To Date Year To Date Prior Year To Date
02/29/2024 02/29/2024 02/28/2023

Actual Budget Actual

  Revenue
    Fee Income 104,639 416,667 107,772 
    Interest Income 83,352 58,333 1,102 
  Total Revenue 187,991 475,000 108,874 

  Payroll 55,502 59,667 42,423 
  Sponsorships 1,500 - 3,500 
  Program & Community Development 271,440 407,527 112,654 
  General & Administrative 100,535 52,917 72,671 
  Total Expenses 428,977 520,110 231,248 
  Change In Net Assets (240,986) (45,110) (122,373) 



 

 
 

APPLICATION SUMMARY 
 

DATE: March 26, 2024 
 
 

 

APPLICANT: JP White Trash, LLC 
2015 Maiden Lane 
Rochester, NY 14626 

  

PROJECT ADDRESS: 2015 Maiden Lane 
Rochester, NY 14626 

  
PROJECT SUMMARY: 
 

 

JP White Trash LLC provides on site dumpster, 
residential disposal and recycling services in the Town of 
Greece. JP White Trash has seen significant growth since 
2022 and continues to expand its recycling services in 
Monroe County. JP White Trash will be purchasing 55 roll 
off dumpsters, a dumpster truck and an additional 
garbage truck to meet the needs of its customers and 
allow for continued growth. JP White Trash LLC has 
applied for a Great Rate/Great Rebate on the equipment 
purchase though the Monroe County Industrial 
Development Corporation and is seeking approval of the 
sales tax exemption through COMIDA. The $957,000 
project is projected to create 7 new FTEs over the next 
three years.  The Benefit/Incentive ratio is 26:1.   

  
  
PROJECT AMOUNT: $957,000 – Sales Tax Exemption Only 
EXEMPTIONS: $76,560 
  
JOBS:  EXISTING: 8  FTEs 

NEW: 7 FTEs  
  

  
PUBLIC HEARING DATE:  N/A 
  

BENEFIT TO INCENTIVE RATIO: 26 : 1 
  

SEQR: TYPE II ACTION UNDER SEQR SECTION 617.5 

ELIGIBILITY: APPROVED GREATRATE/REBATE - EQUIPLUS ONLY 
APPROVED PURPOSE: JOB CREATION 
 



Monroe County Industrial Development Agency
MRB Cost Benefit Calculator Cost-Benefit Analysis Tool powered by MRB Group

Date
Project Title
Project Location

Summary of Economic Impacts over the Life of the PILOT
Project Total Investment
$957,000 Temporary (Construction)

Direct Indirect Total
Jobs 5 1 6

Earnings $295,045 $55,982 $351,027
Local Spend $765,600 $190,572 $956,172

Ongoing (Operations)
Aggregate over life of the PILOT

Direct Indirect Total
Jobs 7 4 11

Earnings $1,176,000 $439,646 $1,615,646

             Figure 1

          Net Benefits chart will always display construction through year 10, irrespective of the length of the PILOT.
Figure 2

© Copyright 2023 MRB Engineering, Architecture and Surveying, D.P.C. Ongoing earnings are all earnings over the life of the PILOT.

March 26, 2024
JP White Trash LLC
2015 Maiden Lane

Figure 3

Economic Impacts

0 2 4 6 8 10 12

Ongoing

Temporary

Total Jobs

Direct Indirect
$0 $500,000 $1,000,000 $1,500,000 $2,000,000

Ongoing

Temporary

Total Earnings

Direct Indirect

-$200,000
-$100,000

$0
$100,000
$200,000
$300,000
$400,000
$500,000
$600,000
$700,000

Net Benefits

Benefits Costs Net Benefits



Cost-Benefit Analysis Tool powered by MRB Group
Estimated Costs of Exemptions

Nominal Value Discounted Value*
Property Tax Exemption $0 $0
Sales Tax Exemption $76,560 $76,560

Local Sales Tax Exemption $38,280 $38,280
State Sales Tax Exemption $38,280 $38,280

Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption $0 $0
Local Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption $0 $0
State Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption $0 $0

Total Costs $76,560 $76,560

State and Local Benefits

Nominal Value Discounted Value*
Local Benefits
To Private Individuals

Temporary Payroll
Ongoing Payroll
Other Payments to Private Individuals

To the Public
Increase in Property Tax Revenue
Temporary Jobs - Sales Tax Revenue
Ongoing Jobs - Sales Tax Revenue
Other Local Municipal Revenue

State Benefits
To the Public

Temporary Income Tax Revenue
Ongoing Income Tax Revenue
Temporary Jobs - Sales Tax Revenue
Ongoing Jobs - Sales Tax Revenue

Total Benefits to State & Region

Benefit to Cost Ratio 
Ratio

Local 50:1
State 3:1

Grand Total 26:1
*Discounted at 2%

             Does the IDA believe that the project can be accomplished in a timely fashion? Yes

© Copyright 2023 MRB Engineering, Architecture and Surveying, D.P.C.

$0 $0

$0 $0

$13,767 $13,329
$0 $0

$2,457 $2,457
$11,310 $10,872

This is a good project.

Fiscal Impacts

Additional Comments from IDA

Benefit*

$1,980,440 $1,917,468
$1,966,674 $1,904,139

$351,027
$1,615,646

$351,027
$1,553,112

$15,796
$69,890

$2,457

$102,267 $99,015
$102,267 $99,015

$15,796

$2,016,483$2,082,707

$2,016,483 $76,560

$72,704
$2,457
$11,310

Cost*
$1,917,468

$99,015
$38,280
$38,280

$10,872



Motion By: ________________________   
Seconded By: ________________________  

RESOLUTION 
(JP White Trash, LLC Project) 

OSC Code 2602-24-005A 

A regular meeting of the County of Monroe Industrial Development Agency (the 
"Agency"), was held at the Agency's offices located at 50 West Main Street, Rochester, New York 
14614, on March 26, 2024 at 12:00 p.m. 

After the meeting had been duly called to order, the Chair announced that among the 
purposes of the meeting was to consider and take action on certain matters pertaining to a certain 
Project more particularly described below. 

RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF MONROE INDUSTRIAL 
DEVELOPMENT AGENCY TAKING OFFICIAL ACTION TO APPOINT (i) JP 
WHITE TRASH, LLC OR A RELATED ENTITY FORMED OR TO BE 
FORMED (COLLECTIVELY, THE "COMPANY") AS ITS AGENT TO 
UNDERTAKE A CERTAIN PROJECT AS MORE FULLY DESCRIBED 
BELOW; (ii) PROVIDE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO THE COMPANY IN 
THE FORM OF A SALES AND USE TAX EXEMPTION FOR PURCHASES 
AND RENTALS RELATED TO THE UNDERTAKING OF THE PROJECT; (iii) 
AUTHORIZE THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF A PROJECT 
AGREEMENT AND RELATED DOCUMENTS; AND (iv) MAKE A 
DETERMINATION WITH RESPECT TO THE PROJECT PURSUANT TO 
SEQRA (AS DEFINED BELOW). 

WHEREAS, by Title I of Article 18-A of the General Municipal Law of the State of New 
York, as amended and Chapter 55 of the Laws of 1972 of the State of New York (collectively, the 
"Act"), the Agency was created with the authority and power among other things, to assist with 
the acquisition of certain industrial development projects as authorized by the Act; and 

WHEREAS, JP WHITE TRASH, LLC, a New York limited liability company, for itself 
or an entity formed or to be formed (collectively, the "Company") has requested that the Agency 
assist with a certain Project (the "Project"), consisting of the purchase of (i) one 2023 Freightliner 
Econic garbage truck; (ii) one 2024 Soudure J.M. Chantal ERO6022 Roll-Off 22' mounted on a 
Mack Chassis dumpster truck; and (iii) approximately fifty-five (55) roll-off trash dumpsters 
(collectively, the "Equipment"); all to be housed and maintained at the Company's offices at 2015 
Maiden Lane in the Town of Greece, New York 14626 and all for use in the company's waste 
collection/disposal business; and 

WHEREAS, the Act authorizes and empowers the Agency to promote, develop, encourage 
and assist projects such as the Facility and to advance the job opportunities, health, general 
prosperity and economic welfare of the people of the State of New York; and 



WHEREAS, it is contemplated that the Agency will (i) negotiate a project agreement (the 
"Project Agreement"), pursuant to which the Agency will appoint the Company as its agent for the 
purpose of undertaking the Project and (ii) provide financial assistance (the "Financial Assistance") 
to the Company in the form of sales and use tax exemptions for purchases and rentals related to 
the equipping of the Facility; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the New York State Environmental Quality Review Act, Article 
8 of the Environmental Conservation Law and the regulations adopted pursuant thereto at 6 
N.Y.C.R.R. Part 617, as amended (collectively referred to as "SEQRA"), the Agency must satisfy 
the applicable requirements set forth in SEQRA, as necessary, prior to making a final 
determination whether to undertake the Project.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the County of Monroe Industrial 
Development Agency as follows: 

Section 1. The Company has presented an application in a form acceptable to the 
Agency.  Based upon the representations made by the Company to the Agency in the Company's 
application and other correspondence submitted by the Company to the Agency, the Agency 
hereby finds and determines that: 

(a) By virtue of the Act, the Agency has been vested with all powers
necessary and convenient to carry out and effectuate the purposes and provisions of the Act and 
to exercise all powers granted to it under the Act; and 

(b) The Project constitutes a "project", as such term is defined in the Act;
and 

(c) It is desirable and in the public interest for the Agency to appoint the
Company as its agent for purpose of undertaking the Project; and 

(d) The action to be taken by the Agency will induce the Company to
undertake the Project, thereby increasing employment opportunities in Monroe County and 
otherwise furthering the purposes of the Agency as set forth in the Act; and 

(e) The Project will not result in the removal of a civic, commercial,
industrial, or manufacturing plant of the Company or any other proposed occupant of the Project 
from one area of the State of New York (the "State") to another area of the State or result in the 
abandonment of one or more plants or facilities of the Company or any other proposed occupant 
of the Project located within the State; and the Agency hereby finds that, based on the 
Company's application, to the extent occupants are relocating from one plant or facility to 
another, the Project is reasonably necessary to discourage the Project occupants from removing 
such other plant or facility to a location outside the State and/or is reasonably necessary to 
preserve the competitive position of the Project occupants in their respective industries; and 

(f) Pursuant to SEQRA, the Project constitutes a "Type II Action" as said
term is defined in SEQRA, and therefore no further action is required to be taken under SEQRA. 



Section 2. The Agency hereby approves the cost/benefit report submitted by the 
Company listing the proposed cost/benefits of the Project. 

Section 3. Subject to the Company executing the Project Agreement and the delivery 
to the Agency of a binder, certificate or other evidence of liability insurance policy for the Project 
satisfactory to the Agency, the Agency hereby authorizes the Company to proceed with the 
equipping of the Facility and hereby appoints the Company as the true and lawful agent of the 
Agency to equip the Facility, and such appointment includes the following activities as they relate 
to the completion, use, repair and maintenance of the Facility and the purchase, use, lease, 
placement, installation, repair, maintenance and replacement of the Equipment, whether or not any 
materials or supplies described below are incorporated into or become an integral part of the 
Facility or the Equipment: (i) all purchases, leases, rentals and other uses of tools, machinery and 
equipment in connection with equipping, repairing and maintaining the Facility, (ii) all purchases, 
rentals, uses or consumption of supplies, materials and services of every kind and description in 
connection with equipping, repairing and maintaining the Facility, and (iii) all purchases, leases, 
rentals and uses of equipment, machinery, and other tangible personal property (including 
installation costs with respect thereto), installed or placed in, upon or under the Facility or the 
Equipment, including all repairs, maintenance and replacement of all such property. Said agents 
are authorized to make, execute, acknowledge and deliver any contracts, orders, receipts, writings 
and instructions, as the stated agents for the Agency, and in general to do all things which may be 
requisite or proper for completing the Facility, all with the same powers and with the same validity 
as the Agency could do if acting on its own behalf.  As agent of the Agency, the Company is 
authorized to delegate such agency, in whole or in part, to agents, subagents, contractors, 
subcontractors, contractors and subcontractors of such agents and subagents and to such other 
parties as the Company chooses; provided, however, the Project Agreement shall expire on 
December 31, 2024 (unless extended for good cause by the Executive Director, Deputy Director, 
Chairman or Vice Chairman of the Agency). 

Section 4. Based upon the representation and warranties made by the Company in its 
application for financial assistance, the Agency hereby authorizes and approves (i) the Company 
as its agent, to make purchases of goods and services relating to the Project and that would 
otherwise be subject to New York State and local sales and use tax in an amount up to $957,000, 
which result in New York State and local sales and use tax exemption benefits ("sales and use tax 
exemption benefits") not to exceed $76,560.  The Agency agrees to consider any requests by the 
Company for increase to the amount of sales and use tax exemption benefits authorized by the 
Agency upon being provided with appropriate documentation detailing the additional purchases 
of property or services. 

Section 5. Pursuant to Section 875(3) of the New York General Municipal Law, the 
Agency may recover or recapture from the Company, its agents, consultants, subcontractors, or 
any other party authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project, any sales and use tax 
exemption benefits taken or purported to be taken by the Company, its agents, consultants, 
subcontractors, or any other party authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project, if it 
is determined that: (i) the Company, its agents, consultants, subcontractors, or any other party 
authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project, is not entitled to the sales and use tax 
exemption benefits; (ii) the sales and use tax exemption benefits are in excess of the amounts 
authorized to be taken by the Company, its agents, consultants, subcontractors, or any other party 



authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project; (iii) the sales and use tax exemption 
benefits are for property or services not authorized by the Agency as part of the Project; or (iv) the 
sales and use tax exemption benefits are taken in cases where the Company, its agents, consultants, 
subcontractors, or any other party authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project, fails 
to comply with a material term or condition to use property or services in the manner approved by 
the Agency in connection with the Project.  As a condition precedent of receiving sales and use 
tax exemption benefits, the Company, its agents, consultants, subcontractors, or any other party 
authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project, shall (i) cooperate with the Agency in 
its efforts to recover or recapture any sales and use tax exemption benefits, and (ii) promptly pay 
over any such amounts to the Agency that the Agency demands. 

Section 6. The Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of 
the Agency are hereby authorized, on behalf of the Agency, to negotiate the Project Agreement, 
pursuant to which the Agency will appoint the Company as its agent for the purpose of undertaking 
the Project. 

Section 7. The Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of 
the Agency are hereby authorized and directed for and in the name and on behalf of the Agency to 
do all acts and things required and to execute and deliver all such certificates, instruments and 
documents, to pay all such fees, charges and expenses and to do all such further acts and things as 
may be necessary or, in the opinion of such Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or 
Vice Chairman of the Agency acting, desirable and proper to effect the purposes of the foregoing 
resolutions and to cause compliance by the Agency with all of the terms, covenants and provisions 
of the documents executed for and on behalf of the Agency. 

Section 8. This resolution shall take effect immediately. 

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank] 



The question of the adoption of the foregoing Resolution was duly put to vote on roll call, 
which resulted as follows: 

 
 Yea Nay Absent Abstain 
     

Jay Popli     
Troy Milne     
Lisa Bolzner     
Joseph Alloco     
Rhett King     
Norman Jones     
Ann L. Burr     
 
 

 The Resolutions were thereupon duly adopted. 
 
 



STATE OF NEW YORK )  
COUNTY OF MONROE ) ss.: 

I, the undersigned Executive Director of the County of Monroe Industrial Development 
Agency, DO HEREBY CERTIFY: 

That I have compared the annexed extract of the minutes of the meeting of the County of 
Monroe Industrial Development Agency (the "Agency"), including the resolutions contained 
therein, held on March 26, 2024, with the original thereof on file in my office, and that the same 
is a true and correct copy of the proceedings of the Agency and of such resolutions set forth therein 
and of the whole of said original insofar as the same related to the subject matters therein referred 
to. 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that public notice of the time and place of said meeting was duly 
given to the public and the news media in accordance with Sections 103 and 104 of the New York 
Public Officers Law (Open Meetings Law) that all members of the Agency had due notice of the 
meeting and that the meeting was in all respects duly held. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand on this 26th day of March, 2024. 

____________________________________ 
Ana J. Liss, Executive Director 















Value of Incentives 
JP White Trash LLC

A. IDA PILOT Benefits:
Current Assessment

Value of New Construction & Renovation Costs
Estimated New Assessed Value Subject to IDA $0

Current Taxes $0
Current Taxes Escalator 2%

PILOT Terms - Years 3
Tax Rates

County Tax rate/$1,000
Local Tax Rate* Tax Rate/$1,000

School Tax Rate /$1,000
Total Tax Rate 0.00000

B. Sales Tax Exemption Benefit:
Estimated value of Sales Tax exemption: $76,560

Estimated duration of ST exemption: 12/31/2024

C. Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption (MRTE) Benefit:
Estimated Value of MRTE: $0

D. Industrial Revenue Bond Benefit
IRB inducement amount: $0

E. Percentage of Project Costs financed from Public Sector sources:

Total Value of Incentives: $76,560
Project Construction Costs: $957,000

8.00%

PILOT Schedule
PILOT % County Local School Total Full Tax Net Exemption**
Year Abatement PILOT PILOT PILOT PILOT Payment 

Amount Amount Amount Amount w/o  PILOT***

Total $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
1 1 90% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
2 2 90% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
3 3 80% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
4 - 80%  -  -  -  -  -  - 
5 - 70%  -  -  -  -  -  - 
6 - 70%  -  -  -  -  -  - 
7 - 60%  -  -  -  -  -  - 
8 - 60%  -  -  -  -  -  - 
9 - 50%  -  -  -  -  -  - 

10 - 50%  -  -  -  -  -  - 
11 - 40%  -  -  -  -  -  - 
12 - 40%  -  -  -  -  -  - 
13 - 30%  -  -  -  -  -  - 
# - 30%  -  -  -  -  -  - 
15 - 20%  -  -  -  -  -  - 
16 - 20%  -  -  -  -  -  - 
17 - 10%  -  -  -  -  -  - 
18 - 10%  -  -  -  -  -  - 
19 - 5%  -  -  -  -  -  - 
# - 5%  -  -  -  -  -  - 
21 -  -  -  -  -  -  - 
# -  -  -  -  -  - -























 

 
 

APPLICATION SUMMARY 
 

DATE: March 26, 2024 
 
 

 

APPLICANT: Eisco LLC 
788 Old Dutch Rd 
Victor, NY 14564 

  

PROJECT ADDRESS: 475 Quaker Meeting House Rd 
Honeoye Falls, NY 14472 

  
PROJECT SUMMARY: 
 

 

Eisco LLC, a manufacturer and distributor of scientific 
supplies, is relocating from Ontario County to a 80,000 
sq. ft. building in the Town of Mendon to consolidate and 
grow all of the businesses in one headquarter location in 
order to maintain a competitive advantage. Eisco LLC has 
applied for a Great Rate/Great Rebate on the equipment 
purchase though the Monroe County Industrial 
Development Corporation and is seeking approval of the 
sales tax exemption through COMIDA.  The $250,000 
project is projected to create 2 new FTEs in addition to 
the existing 36 FTEs over the next three years. The 
Benefit/Incentive ratio is 28:1.   

  
  
PROJECT AMOUNT: $250,000 – Sales Tax Exemption Only 
EXEMPTIONS: $20,000 
  
JOBS:  EXISTING: 36  FTEs 

NEW: 2 FTEs  
  

  
PUBLIC HEARING DATE:  N/A 
  

BENEFIT TO INCENTIVE RATIO: 28 : 1 
  

SEQR: TYPE II ACTION UNDER SEQR SECTION 617.5 

ELIGIBILITY: MANUFACTURER 
APPROVED PURPOSE: JOB CREATION 
 



Monroe County Industrial Development Agency
MRB Cost Benefit Calculator Cost-Benefit Analysis Tool powered by MRB Group

Date
Project Title
Project Location

Summary of Economic Impacts over the Life of the PILOT
Project Total Investment
$250,000 Temporary (Construction)

Direct Indirect Total
Jobs 1 0 2

Earnings $77,076 $14,624 $91,700
Local Spend $200,000 $49,784 $249,784

Ongoing (Operations)
Aggregate over life of the PILOT

Direct Indirect Total
Jobs 2 0 2

Earnings $345,000 $110,382 $455,382

             Figure 1

          Net Benefits chart will always display construction through year 10, irrespective of the length of the PILOT.
Figure 2

© Copyright 2023 MRB Engineering, Architecture and Surveying, D.P.C. Ongoing earnings are all earnings over the life of the PILOT.

March 26, 2024
Eisco LLC
475 Quaker Meeting House Road, Honeoye Falls, NY 14472

Figure 3

Economic Impacts

0 1 1 2 2 3

Ongoin
g

Tempo
rary

Total Jobs

Direct Indirect
$0 $100,000 $200,000 $300,000 $400,000 $500,000

Ongoing

Temporary

Total Earnings

Direct Indirect

-$50,000

$0

$50,000

$100,000

$150,000

$200,000

Net Benefits

Benefits Costs Net Benefits



Cost-Benefit Analysis Tool powered by MRB Group
Estimated Costs of Exemptions

Nominal Value Discounted Value*
Property Tax Exemption $0 $0
Sales Tax Exemption $20,000 $20,000

Local Sales Tax Exemption $10,000 $10,000
State Sales Tax Exemption $10,000 $10,000

Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption $0 $0
Local Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption $0 $0
State Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption $0 $0

Total Costs $20,000 $20,000

State and Local Benefits

Nominal Value Discounted Value*
Local Benefits
To Private Individuals

Temporary Payroll
Ongoing Payroll
Other Payments to Private Individuals

To the Public
Increase in Property Tax Revenue
Temporary Jobs - Sales Tax Revenue
Ongoing Jobs - Sales Tax Revenue
Other Local Municipal Revenue

State Benefits
To the Public

Temporary Income Tax Revenue
Ongoing Income Tax Revenue
Temporary Jobs - Sales Tax Revenue
Ongoing Jobs - Sales Tax Revenue

Total Benefits to State & Region

Benefit to Cost Ratio 
Ratio

Local 53:1
State 3:1

Grand Total 28:1
*Discounted at 2% 

             Does the IDA believe that the project can be accomplished in a timely fashion? Yes

© Copyright 2023 MRB Engineering, Architecture and Surveying, D.P.C.

$0 $0

$0 $0

$3,830 $3,706
$0 $0

$642 $642
$3,188 $3,064

This is a good project.

Fiscal Impacts

Additional Comments from IDA

Benefit*

$550,911 $533,162
$547,082 $529,456

$91,700
$455,382

$91,700
$437,756

$4,126
$19,699

$642

$28,448 $27,532
$28,448 $27,532

$4,126

$560,694$579,359

$560,694 $20,000

$20,492
$642

$3,188

Cost*
$533,162
$27,532

$10,000
$10,000

$3,064



Motion By: ________________________   
Seconded By: ________________________  
 

RESOLUTION 
(Eisco LLC Project) 

OSC Code 2602-24-006A 
 

A regular meeting of the County of Monroe Industrial Development Agency (the 
"Agency"), was held at the Agency's offices located at 50 West Main Street, Rochester, New York 
14614, on March 26, 2024 at 12:00 p.m. 

After the meeting had been duly called to order, the Chair announced that among the 
purposes of the meeting was to consider and take action on certain matters pertaining to a certain 
Project more particularly described below. 

RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF MONROE INDUSTRIAL 
DEVELOPMENT AGENCY TAKING OFFICIAL ACTION TO APPOINT (i) 
EISCO LLC OR A RELATED ENTITY FORMED OR TO BE FORMED 
(COLLECTIVELY, THE "COMPANY") AS ITS AGENT TO UNDERTAKE A 
CERTAIN PROJECT AS MORE FULLY DESCRIBED BELOW; (ii) PROVIDE 
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO THE COMPANY IN THE FORM OF A SALES 
AND USE TAX EXEMPTION FOR PURCHASES AND RENTALS RELATED 
TO THE UNDERTAKING OF THE PROJECT; (iii) AUTHORIZE THE 
EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF A PROJECT AGREEMENT AND 
RELATED DOCUMENTS; AND (iv) MAKE A DETERMINATION WITH 
RESPECT TO THE PROJECT PURSUANT TO SEQRA (AS DEFINED 
BELOW). 

WHEREAS, by Title I of Article 18-A of the General Municipal Law of the State of New 
York, as amended and Chapter 55 of the Laws of 1972 of the State of New York (collectively, the 
"Act"), the Agency was created with the authority and power among other things, to assist with 
the acquisition of certain industrial development projects as authorized by the Act; and 

WHEREAS, EISCO LLC, a New York limited liability company, for itself or an entity 
formed or to be formed (collectively, the "Company") has requested that the Agency assist with a 
certain Project (the "Project"), consisting of the acquisition and installation of various equipment 
including, but not limited to, warehouse metal pallet racking, security cameras on the interior and 
exterior of the building and information technology infrastructure to support operations (wifi 
access points, switches, cabling, firewall) (collectively, the "Equipment") in, on or about a portion 
of the existing approximately 80,000 square-foot building located at 475 Quaker Meeting House 
Road in the Village of Honeoye Falls, Town of Mendon, New York 14472 (the "Improvements" 
and, together with the Equipment, the "Facility"); for use by the Company in its business as a 
manufacturer and distributor of scientific supplies (glassware, metalware, plasticware) and for use 
by Teak Tuning LLC in its business as a manufacturer and distributor of fingerboard products; and 



WHEREAS, the Act authorizes and empowers the Agency to promote, develop, encourage 
and assist projects such as the Facility and to advance the job opportunities, health, general 
prosperity and economic welfare of the people of the State of New York; and 

WHEREAS, it is contemplated that the Agency will (i) negotiate a project agreement (the 
"Project Agreement"), pursuant to which the Agency will appoint the Company as its agent for the 
purpose of undertaking the Project and (ii) provide financial assistance (the "Financial Assistance") 
to the Company in the form of sales and use tax exemptions for purchases and rentals related to 
the equipping of the Facility; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the New York State Environmental Quality Review Act, Article 
8 of the Environmental Conservation Law and the regulations adopted pursuant thereto at 6 
N.Y.C.R.R. Part 617, as amended (collectively referred to as "SEQRA"), the Agency must satisfy 
the applicable requirements set forth in SEQRA, as necessary, prior to making a final 
determination whether to undertake the Project.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the County of Monroe Industrial 
Development Agency as follows: 

Section 1. The Company has presented an application in a form acceptable to the 
Agency.  Based upon the representations made by the Company to the Agency in the Company's 
application and other correspondence submitted by the Company to the Agency, the Agency 
hereby finds and determines that: 

(a) By virtue of the Act, the Agency has been vested with all powers 
necessary and convenient to carry out and effectuate the purposes and provisions of the Act and 
to exercise all powers granted to it under the Act; and 

(b) The Project constitutes a "project", as such term is defined in the Act; 
and 

(c) It is desirable and in the public interest for the Agency to appoint the 
Company as its agent for purpose of undertaking the Project; and 

(d) The action to be taken by the Agency will induce the Company to 
undertake the Project, thereby increasing employment opportunities in Monroe County and 
otherwise furthering the purposes of the Agency as set forth in the Act; and 

(e) The Project will not result in the removal of a civic, commercial, 
industrial, or manufacturing plant of the Company or any other proposed occupant of the Project 
from one area of the State of New York (the "State") to another area of the State or result in the 
abandonment of one or more plants or facilities of the Company or any other proposed occupant 
of the Project located within the State; and the Agency hereby finds that, based on the 
Company's application, to the extent occupants are relocating from one plant or facility to 
another, the Project is reasonably necessary to discourage the Project occupants from removing 
such other plant or facility to a location outside the State and/or is reasonably necessary to 
preserve the competitive position of the Project occupants in their respective industries; and 



(f) Pursuant to SEQRA, the Project constitutes a "Type II Action" as said 
term is defined in SEQRA, and therefore no further action is required to be taken under SEQRA. 

Section 2. The Agency hereby approves the cost/benefit report submitted by the 
Company listing the proposed cost/benefits of the Project. 

Section 3. Subject to the Company executing the Project Agreement and the delivery 
to the Agency of a binder, certificate or other evidence of liability insurance policy for the Project 
satisfactory to the Agency, the Agency hereby authorizes the Company to proceed with the 
renovation and equipping of the Facility and hereby appoints the Company as the true and lawful 
agent of the Agency to renovate and equip the Facility, and such appointment includes the 
following activities as they relate to the renovation, completion, use, repair and maintenance of the 
Facility and the purchase, use, lease, placement, installation, repair, maintenance and replacement 
of the Equipment, whether or not any materials or supplies described below are incorporated into 
or become an integral part of the Facility or the Equipment: (i) all purchases, leases, rentals and 
other uses of tools, machinery and equipment in connection with renovating, equipping, repairing 
and maintaining the Facility, (ii) all purchases, rentals, uses or consumption of supplies, materials 
and services of every kind and description in connection with renovating, equipping, repairing and 
maintaining the Facility, and (iii) all purchases, leases, rentals and uses of equipment, machinery, 
and other tangible personal property (including installation costs with respect thereto), installed or 
placed in, upon or under the Facility or the Equipment, including all repairs, maintenance and 
replacement of all such property. Said agents are authorized to make, execute, acknowledge and 
deliver any contracts, orders, receipts, writings and instructions, as the stated agents for the 
Agency, and in general to do all things which may be requisite or proper for completing the 
Facility, all with the same powers and with the same validity as the Agency could do if acting on 
its own behalf.  As agent of the Agency, the Company is authorized to delegate such agency, in 
whole or in part, to agents, subagents, contractors, subcontractors, contractors and subcontractors 
of such agents and subagents and to such other parties as the Company chooses; provided, 
however, the Project Agreement shall expire on December 31, 2024 (unless extended for good 
cause by the Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of the Agency). 

Section 4. Based upon the representation and warranties made by the Company in its 
application for financial assistance, the Agency hereby authorizes and approves (i) the Company 
as its agent, to make purchases of goods and services relating to the Project and that would 
otherwise be subject to New York State and local sales and use tax in an amount up to $250,000, 
which result in New York State and local sales and use tax exemption benefits ("sales and use tax 
exemption benefits") not to exceed $20,000.  The Agency agrees to consider any requests by the 
Company for increase to the amount of sales and use tax exemption benefits authorized by the 
Agency upon being provided with appropriate documentation detailing the additional purchases 
of property or services. 

Section 5. Pursuant to Section 875(3) of the New York General Municipal Law, the 
Agency may recover or recapture from the Company, its agents, consultants, subcontractors, or 
any other party authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project, any sales and use tax 
exemption benefits taken or purported to be taken by the Company, its agents, consultants, 
subcontractors, or any other party authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project, if it 
is determined that: (i) the Company, its agents, consultants, subcontractors, or any other party 



authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project, is not entitled to the sales and use tax 
exemption benefits; (ii) the sales and use tax exemption benefits are in excess of the amounts 
authorized to be taken by the Company, its agents, consultants, subcontractors, or any other party 
authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project; (iii) the sales and use tax exemption 
benefits are for property or services not authorized by the Agency as part of the Project; or (iv) the 
sales and use tax exemption benefits are taken in cases where the Company, its agents, consultants, 
subcontractors, or any other party authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project, fails 
to comply with a material term or condition to use property or services in the manner approved by 
the Agency in connection with the Project.  As a condition precedent of receiving sales and use 
tax exemption benefits, the Company, its agents, consultants, subcontractors, or any other party 
authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project, shall (i) cooperate with the Agency in 
its efforts to recover or recapture any sales and use tax exemption benefits, and (ii) promptly pay 
over any such amounts to the Agency that the Agency demands. 

Section 6. The Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of 
the Agency are hereby authorized, on behalf of the Agency, to negotiate the Project Agreement, 
pursuant to which the Agency will appoint the Company as its agent for the purpose of undertaking 
the Project. 

Section 7. The Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of 
the Agency are hereby authorized and directed for and in the name and on behalf of the Agency to 
do all acts and things required and to execute and deliver all such certificates, instruments and 
documents, to pay all such fees, charges and expenses and to do all such further acts and things as 
may be necessary or, in the opinion of such Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or 
Vice Chairman of the Agency acting, desirable and proper to effect the purposes of the foregoing 
resolutions and to cause compliance by the Agency with all of the terms, covenants and provisions 
of the documents executed for and on behalf of the Agency. 

Section 8. This resolution shall take effect immediately. 

 
[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank] 

 
 

  



The question of the adoption of the foregoing Resolution was duly put to vote on roll call, 
which resulted as follows: 

 
 Yea Nay Absent Abstain 
     

Jay Popli     
Troy Milne     
Lisa Bolzner     
Joseph Alloco     
Rhett King     
Norman Jones     
Ann L. Burr     
 
 

 The Resolutions were thereupon duly adopted. 
 
 



STATE OF NEW YORK )  
COUNTY OF MONROE ) ss.: 
 

I, the undersigned Executive Director of the County of Monroe Industrial Development 
Agency, DO HEREBY CERTIFY: 

 
That I have compared the annexed extract of the minutes of the meeting of the County of 

Monroe Industrial Development Agency (the "Agency"), including the resolutions contained 
therein, held on March 26, 2024, with the original thereof on file in my office, and that the same 
is a true and correct copy of the proceedings of the Agency and of such resolutions set forth therein 
and of the whole of said original insofar as the same related to the subject matters therein referred 
to. 

 
I FURTHER CERTIFY that public notice of the time and place of said meeting was duly 

given to the public and the news media in accordance with Sections 103 and 104 of the New York 
Public Officers Law (Open Meetings Law) that all members of the Agency had due notice of the 
meeting and that the meeting was in all respects duly held. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand on this 26th day of March, 2024. 

 
____________________________________ 
Ana J. Liss, Executive Director 



Rev 1 /202   1

APPLICATION FOR ASSISTANCE 
Each applicant seeking assistance must complete this application and provide required supplemental forms/documentation.  

Please answer all questions. Use “None” or “Not Applicable” where necessary. Information in this application may be subject to public 
review under New York State Law, except for information that is considered deniable by the Freedom of Information Law.  This form is 
available at www.monroecountybusiness.org/application.  

Please send completed application via email to EconomicDevelopment@monroecounty.gov. A non-refundable application fee of 
$350.00 is required. Please see page 12 for additional information on costs and fees. 

I. APPLICANT

A. Applicant Information

Name:  _________________________________

Address:  _________________________________

City/State/Zip:  _________________________________

Tax Id No.:  _________________________________

Contact Name:  _________________________________

Title:  _________________________________

Telephone:  _________________________________  

E-Mail: _________________________________  

B. Applicant’s Legal Counsel

Name: ______________________________________  

Firm: ______________________________________  

Address: ______________________________________  

City/State/Zip: ______________________________________  

Telephone: ______________________________________  

Email: ______________________________________  

C. Owners of Applicant Company (must total 100%). If an LLC, LP or similar, all members/partners must be listed

Name        %    Corporate Title 
_____________________________________________   __________________ ______________________________________  
_____________________________________________   __________________ ______________________________________  
_____________________________________________   __________________ ______________________________________  
_____________________________________________   __________________ ______________________________________  
_____________________________________________   __________________ ______________________________________  
_____________________________________________   __________________ ______________________________________  
_____________________________________________   __________________ ______________________________________  
_____________________________________________   __________________ ______________________________________  
_____________________________________________   __________________ ______________________________________  
_____________________________________________   __________________ ______________________________________  
_____________________________________________   __________________ ______________________________________  

Eisco LLC

788 Old Dutch Rd

Victor, NY 14564

93-4042523

Tom DeGrave

Chief Operating Officer (COO)

585.773.2401

tom.degrave@enalasgroup.com

Lucien Morin

McConville Considine Cooman & Mori

300 Meridian Centre Blvd. Suite 110

Rochester, NY 14618

585.512.3534

lmorin@mccmlaw.com

Enalas Group 48 Member
Eisco Scientific Group Corp 48 Member
Matthew Bertrand 2 Member
Michael Wink 1 Member
Douglas Pearson 1 Member



Rev 1 /202   2

II. PROJECT

A. Address of proposed project facility
Address:______________________________________

Tax Map Parcel Number:_________________________

City/Town/Village: ______________________________

School District:_________________________________

Zip: _________________________________________

Current Legal Owner of Property:

Benefits Requested (Check all that apply)

Sales Tax Exemption

Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption

Real Property Tax Abatement

Industrial Revenue Bond Financing

C. Description of project (check all that apply)

New Construction

Existing Facility

Acquisition
Expansion

Renovation/Modernization

Acquisition of machinery/equipment

Other (specify)

D. Proposed User(s)/Tenant(s) of the Facility

If there are multiple Users/Tenants, please attach additional pages.

Are the user and owner related entities?   Yes     No

Company Name: ______________________________  

Address: _____________________________________

City/State/Zip: _________________________________ 

Tax ID No:____________________________________

Contact Name: ________________________________

Title: ________________________________________

Telephone: ___________________________________

Email: _______________________________________

% of facility to be occupied by user/tenant ___________

E. Owners of User/Tenant Company (must total 100%)

If an LLC, LP or similar, all members/partners must be listed

Name                                %    Corporate Title

____________________  ______   _____________________

____________________  ______   _____________________

____________________  ______   _____________________

____________________  ______   _____________________

F. Project Timeline
Proposed Date of Acquisition: __________________________

Proposed Commencement Date of Construction: ___________

Anticipated Completion Date:___________________________

G. Contractor(s)
________________________________________________

________________________________________________

475 Quaker Meeting House Road

263601-229-050-0001-0

Honeoye Falls

Honeoye Falls Lima

14472

Hyzon Motors

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

Eisco LLC

788 Old Dutch Road

Victor, NY 14564

93-4042523

Tom DeGrave

Chief Operating Officer

585.773.2401

tom.degrave@enalasgroup.com

93%

same as C.

3/29/2024

3/29/2024

9/1/2024

Arbor Pengate

Lantek, ComTec, Landmark Electric



Rev 1 /202   4

II.PROJECT (cont’d)

. DESCRIPTION OF THE PROJECT AND BACKGROUND ON USER(S) OF THE FACILITY

NAICS Code:________________________________

Eisco LLC is a manufacturer and distributor of scientific supplies (glassware, metalware, plasticware)
servicing customers in both the Business-to-Business (B2B) and Business-to-Consumer (B2C) market.
Eisco LLC will be the primary tenant at 475 Quaker Meeting House Road, paying 93% of the lease in
the building and will be funding the major investments in the building. The balance of the lease (7%) will
be paid by Teak Tuning LLC. Teak Tuning LLC is a manufacturer and distributor of fingerboard products
focused on the B2C market.

Eisco LLC will be moving from Ontario County (Victor, NY) to Monroe County (Honeoye Falls, NY) as a
part of the ongoing growth of the brand. With this move, Eisco LLC will be bring approximately 36 jobs
to Monroe County. Eisco LLC has outgrown its existing ~20,000 sq ft facility and are moving into an
existing ~80,000 sq ft facility.

Teak Tuning LLC will be staying in Monroe County, moving from Henrietta to Honeoye Falls with 6
employees moving work locations.

Eisco LLC is signing a 12-year lease and desires to make substantial investments into the equipment to
be installed and used at 475 Quaker Meeting House Road. Eisco LLC sees this building as our
headquarters for the foreseeable future. With the building being built in 1966 and 1978, there are
investments required to keep this building viable for our operations. With the extensive costs of moving,
we are unable to make all desired investments immediately. Any sales tax savings from the initial
investments will help us build capital for future investments.

Initial investments:
- Warehouse metal pallet racking at approximately 30,000 sq ft
- Security cameras on the interior and exterior of the building (20+)
- IT infrastructure to support the operations (WiFi access points, switches, cabling, firewall)

Future investments:
- fire alarm system replacement
- building security system replacement
- parking lot repairs and improvements
- mezzanine renovations



Rev 1 /202   3

PROJECT (cont’d)

Would the project be undertaken without financial assistance
from the Agency?   Yes  No
Please explain why financial assistance is necessary.

Are other facilities or related companies located within
New York State?

Yes  No
Location: _____________________________________________
__ _______________________________________________

Will the Project result in the removal of an industrial or 
manufacturing plant of the Project occupant from one area of the 
state to another area of the state?   Yes No

Will the Project result in the abandonment of one or more plants 
or facilities of the Project occupant located within the state? 

Yes No

If Yes to either question, explain how the Agency’s Financial 
Assistance is required to prevent the Project from relocating out 
of the State, or is reasonably necessary to preserve the 
Applicant or User’s competitive position in its respective 
industry:  
______________________________________________
______________________________________________
______________________________________________
______________________________________________

State Environmental Quality Review (SEQR) Act Compliance
COMIDA, in granting assistance to the Applicant, is required to comply
with the New York State Environmental Quality Review Act (SEQR).
Does the proposed project require discretionary permit, license or  other
type of approval by the state or local municipality?

YES - Include a copy of any SEQR documents related to
this Project including Environmental Assessment Form,
Final  Determination, Local Municipality Negative
Declaration, etc.

NO

Eisco LLC cannot afford all the improvements required at
475 Quaker Meeting House Road. Any and all financial
assistance from this project will accelerate Eisco's ability
and speed to execute necessary improvements at the
facility.

✔

✔

788 Old Dutch Rd Victor, NY 14564

✔

✔

Facility move from Ontario to Monroe County.
Eisco could move out of state but desires
to stay in Western NY.

✔



Rev 1 /202   5

III. PROPERTY TAX ABATEMENT/PAYMENT IN LIEU OF TAX AGREEMENT (PILOT)
Check One: 

JOBSPLUS
Requirements:

Applicant must commit to a 10% increase in full-time equivalent employment, measured on the existing impacted
employee base, over a 3 year period.  The required number of jobs is     .

LEASEPLUS
Requirements:

University and/or medical related facilities in which a 501(c)3 entity leases from a for-profit entity.
Company must commit to a 10% increase in full-time equivalent employment, measured on the existing impacted
employee base, over a 3 year period.  The required number of jobs is     .

ENHANCED JOBSPLUS
Requirements:

A minimum $15 million investment AND
A minimum of 100 new jobs

GREEN JOBSPLUS
Requirements:

LEED® Certification – Project must be rated as Certified, Gold, Silver or Platinum by the United States Green
Building Council’s Leadership in Energy and Environmental Design (LEED®) Green Building Rating System.
Company must commit to a 10% increase in full-time equivalent employment, measured on the existing impacted
employee base, over a 3 year period.  The required number of jobs is     .

SHELTER RENT
For student housing or affordable housing projects.

Local Tax Jurisdiction Sponsored PILOT

NO PROPERTY TAX ABATEMENT IS SOUGHT FOR THIS PROJECT✔



Rev 1 /202   6

IV. APPLICANT PROJECT COSTS
A. Estimate the costs necessary for the construction, acquisition,

rehabilitation, improvement and/or equipment of the project by the
APPLICANT.

Building Construction or Renovation

a. Materials a. $ _____________

b. Labor b. $ _____________

Site Work

c. Materials c. $ _____________

d. Labor d. $ _____________

e. Non-Manufacturing Equipment e. $ _____________

f. Manufacturing Equipment f. $ _____________

g. Equipment Furniture and Fixtures g. $ _____________

h. Land and/or Building Purchase h. $ _____________

i. Soft Costs (Legal, Architect, Engineering) i. $ _____________

Other (specify) j. _____________  j. $ _____________

k._____________ k. $ _____________

l. _____________ l. $ _____________

m. ____________ m. $ _____________

Total Project Costs  $ _____________
(must equal Total Sources)

B. Sources of Funds for Project Costs:

a. Tax-Exempt Industrial Revenue Bond a. $ _____________

b. Taxable Industrial Revenue Bond b. $ _____________

c. Bank Financing c. $ _____________

d. Public Sources d. $ _____________

Identify each state and federal grant/credit

__________________________ $ _____________

__________________________ $ _____________

__________________________ $ _____________

__________________________ $ _____________

e. Equity $ _____________

TOTAL SOURCES $ _____________
(must equal Total Project Costs)

C. Has the applicant made any arrangements for the financing of this
project

Yes No

If yes, please specify bank, underwriter, etc.

V. COMPLETE FOR EACH USER/TENANT
THAT IS SEEKING SALES TAX
EXEMPTIONS USER(S)/TENANT(S)
PROJECT COSTS

Use additional sheets as necessary

Company Name _______________________________

A. Estimate the costs necessary for the construction, acquisition,
rehabilitation, improvement, and/or equipping of the project by the
user(s)/tenant(s) for which a sales tax exemption is requested.

Estimated Costs Eligible for Sales Tax Exemption Benefit

a. Materials a. $ ____________

b. Labor b. $ ____________

c. Non-Manufacturing Equipment c. $ ____________

d. Manufacturing Equipment d. $ ____________

e. Furniture and Fixtures e.  $ ____________

Other (specify): f. ______________ f. $______________

g.____________ g. $ _____________

h.____________ h. $ _____________

i. ____________  i. $ _____________

Total Project Costs $  _____________

230,000

20,000

250,000

250,000

250,000

Eisco LLC



Value of Incentives 
Eisco LLC

A. IDA PILOT Benefits:
Current Assessment

Value of New Construction & Renovation Costs
Estimated New Assessed Value Subject to IDA $0

Current Taxes $0
Current Taxes Escalator 2%

PILOT Terms - Years 3
Tax Rates

County Tax rate/$1,000
Local Tax Rate* Tax Rate/$1,000

School Tax Rate /$1,000
Total Tax Rate 0.00000

B. Sales Tax Exemption Benefit:
Estimated value of Sales Tax exemption: $20,000

Estimated duration of ST exemption: 12/31/2024

C. Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption (MRTE) Benefit:
Estimated Value of MRTE: $0

D. Industrial Revenue Bond Benefit
IRB inducement amount: $0

E. Percentage of Project Costs financed from Public Sector sources:

Total Value of Incentives: $20,000
Project Construction Costs: $250,000

8.00%

PILOT Schedule
PILOT % County Local School Total Full Tax Net Exemption**
Year Abatement PILOT PILOT PILOT PILOT Payment 

Amount Amount Amount Amount w/o  PILOT***

Total $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
1 1 90% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
2 2 90% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
3 3 80% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
4 - 80%  -  -  -  -  -  - 
5 - 70%  -  -  -  -  -  - 
6 - 70%  -  -  -  -  -  - 
7 - 60%  -  -  -  -  -  - 
8 - 60%  -  -  -  -  -  - 
9 - 50%  -  -  -  -  -  - 

10 - 50%  -  -  -  -  -  - 
11 - 40%  -  -  -  -  -  - 
12 - 40%  -  -  -  -  -  - 
13 - 30%  -  -  -  -  -  - 
# - 30%  -  -  -  -  -  - 
15 - 20%  -  -  -  -  -  - 
16 - 20%  -  -  -  -  -  - 
17 - 10%  -  -  -  -  -  - 
18 - 10%  -  -  -  -  -  - 
19 - 5%  -  -  -  -  -  - 
# - 5%  -  -  -  -  -  - 
21 -  -  -  -  -  - -



Rev 1 /202   8

VII. PROJECTED EMPLOYMENT
Complete for each Applicant or User/Tenant

Company Name: 
Applicant:  or User/Tenant:  

Applicant/Tenant creating jobs must submit most recent NYS-45 or equivalent.

Current # of jobs at 
proposed project 
location or to be 
relocated to project 
location  

IF FINANCIAL 
ASSISTANCE IS 
GRANTED 
– project the number of
FTE
and PTE jobs to be
RETAINED

IF FINANCIAL 
ASSISTANCE IS 
GRANTED – project 
the number of FTE 
and PTE jobs to be 
CREATED upon 
THREE Years after 
Project completion  

Estimate number of 
residents of the Labor 
Market Area in which the 
Project is located that will 
fill the FTE and PTE jobs 
to be created upon 
THREE Years after 
Project 
Completion ** 

Full time 
(FTE) 

Part Time 
(PTE) 

Total  

** For purposes of this question, please estimate the number of FTE and PTE jobs that will be filled, as indicated in the third column, by 
residents of the Labor Marker Area, in the fourth column.  The Labor Marker Area includes: Monroe County, Orleans County, Genesee 
County, Wyoming County, Livingston County, Ontario County, Wayne County, Yates County, and Seneca County chosen at the Agency’s 
discretion.  

[Remainder of this Page Intentionally Left Blank] 

Eisco LLC

✔

36

0

36

36

0

36

2

0

2

2

0

2



Rev 1 /202   10

VIII. LOCAL LABOR

To be completed by all Applicants and Users/Tenants of Projects which include the 
construction of new, expanded or renovated facilities: 

Company Name 
Applicant:    and/or User/Tenant:  

The County of Monroe Industrial Development Agency (IDA) was established for the purpose of creating employment opportunities for, and 
to promote the general prosperity and economic welfare of the residents of Monroe County. The IDA offers economic incentives and benefits 
to qualified applicants who wish to locate or expand their businesses or facilities in Monroe County. When the IDA approves a project, it 
enters into agreements to extend these incentives and benefits to the applicant. 

Construction jobs are vital to the overall employment opportunities and economic growth in Monroe County. The IDA believes that 
companies benefiting from its incentive programs should employ local laborers, mechanics, craft persons, journey workers, equipment 
operators, truck drivers and apprentices ("construction workers"), during the construction phase of projects.  

_____ 100% Local Labor 
Applicants receiving IDA benefits must ensure that the it and/or its contractor/developer hire 100% of its construction workers 
from the local labor market. 

_____ Local Labor Market 
For the purpose of this policy, the local labor market is defined as construction workers residing in the following counties in New 
York State: Monroe, Genesee, Livingston, Orleans, Ontario, Seneca, Steuben, Wayne, Wyoming and Yates. 

_____ Bid Processing 
Local participation in qualified projects receiving IDA economic incentives and benefits is vital to the economic growth of Monroe 
County. As such, all applicants/contractors/developers of a qualified project with a minimum $5,000,000 investment must place
any and all invitations to bid in the Builders Exchange of Rochester Plan Room (https://robex.com/planroom/) two weeks before 
the bids are due. 

_____ Monitoring 
A third-party auditing firm ("Project Monitor") will be engaged to monitor construction work commencing on the date benefits are 
granted by resolution of the IDA Board. 

Once approved for IDA benefits, all applicants will be required to provide to the Project Monitor and the Exemption Processor (as 
hereinafter defined) the following information: 

1. Contact information for the applicant’s representative who will be responsible and accountable for providing information about
the bidding and awarding of construction contracts relative to the applicant’s project; and

2. Description of the nature of construction jobs created by the project, including in as much detail as possible, the number, type
and duration of construction positions.

All Monroe County IDA projects are subject to local monitoring by the IDA and the Project Monitor. Proof of residency or copy of 
drivers’ license shall be checked by the Project Monitor during the Project Monitor's periodic inspection of the project. 

The Project Monitor shall issue a report to the IDA staff immediately when an applicant or applicant’s contractor is not in 
compliance with this labor policy. IDA staff shall advise the IDA Board of non-compliance by email or at the next scheduled 
meeting. If a violation of policy has occurred, the Project Monitor shall notify the applicant and contractor of such non-compliance 
and give applicant a warning of violation and 72 hours in which to correct such violation. Upon evidence of continued non-
compliance or additional violations, the IDA and/or the Project Monitor shall notify the applicant that the project is in violation of the 
Monroe County IDA Labor Policy and is subject to IDA Board action which may result in the revocation, termination and/or 
recapture of any or all benefits conferred by the IDA. 

Eisco LLC

✔

TDD

TDD

TDD

TDD



Rev 1 /202   11

_____ Signage 
The applicant/contractor/developer of an IDA approved project shall be required to maintain a sign, provided by the Project 
Monitor, on the project site at all times during construction. This sign shall be located in an area that is accessible to onsite 
workers and visitors, which should be clear and legible. 

_____ Exemption Process 
In some instances, use of 100% local labor may not be possible for any of the following reasons: 

o Warranty issues related to installation of specialized equipment whereby the manufacturer requires installation by only
approved installers (a copy of the equipment warranty confirming the use of specific installers must be provided). The granting
of an exemption for the use of non-local labor on warranty related grounds is expressly conditioned on either (i) said non-local
sub-contractors being enrolled in a New York State certified apprenticeship program (proof of such enrollment shall be
provided to the IDA upon request) or (ii) the hiring of an apprentice/apprentices or local construction laborer(s) to assist in the
installation.

o Specialized construction is required and no local contractors or local construction workers have the required skills,
certifications or training to perform the work (proof of communication with local contractors, or details of the specialized
construction must be provided);

o Significant cost differentials in bids whereby use of local labor significantly increases the cost of the project. Three (3) bids are
required and a cost differential of 25% is deemed significant. Where there is a significant cost differential, that if the local labor
contractor agrees to reduce the bid to the average of the two bids, no waiver will be granted. However, if the average is still
25% or more, a waiver will be granted (copies of all bids/proposals received, including pricing, must be provided to confirm
cost differential).

o No local labor available for the project (if local bids were solicited with no response, please provide a copy of the bid, explain
how it was advertised, and list who the bids were requested from).

The request to secure an exemption for the use of non-local labor must be received from the applicant on the exemption 
form provided by the IDA or the 3rd party exemption monitor (the "Exemption Processor") and received by the 
Exemption Process forty-five (45) days in advance of work commencing. The request will be reviewed by the Exemption 
Processor and forwarded to the IDA, at which time the IDA’s Executive Director shall have the authority to approve or disapprove 
the exemption. The Exemption Processor shall report each authorized exemption to the Board of Directors at its monthly meeting. 

The applicant has read the Labor Policy and agrees to adhere to it without changes and shall require its construction manager, 
general contractor and sub-contractors who are not exempt to acknowledge the same.

The foregoing terms have been read, reviewed and understood by the Applicant or User/Tenant and all appropriate personnel. 
Furthermore, the undersigned agrees and understands that the information contained herein must be transmitted and conveyed 
in a timely fashion to all applicable subcontractors, suppliers and materialman. Furthermore, the undersigned agrees to post and 
maintain a sign, provided by COMIDA, in a prominent, easily accessible location, identifying the project as a recipient of COMIDA 
assistance and the local labor requirements associated with this assistance.  

Furthermore, the undersigned realizes that failure to abide by the terms herein could result in COMIDA revoking all or any portion 
of benefits it deems reasonable in its sole discretion for any violation hereof. 

__________________________________________  ___________________________________________
(APPLICANT COMPANY) (TENANT COMPANY)

__________________________________________  ___________________________________________
Signature                                      , Title                  Date Signature                                   , Title                  Date

TDD

TDD

Eisco LLC



Rev 1 /202   12

IX. FEES

Transaction Type Fees
Real Property Tax Abatement (PILOT Agreement) 
including Sales Tax Exemption* and/or partial 
Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption.

Application Fee: Non-refundable $350.00
IDA Fee: 0.75% of the total project cost
Legal Fee: 33% of the IDA fee.  Minimum fee of $4,000.

Sales Tax Exemption* and/or  
Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption 

Application Fee: Non-refundable $350.00
IDA Fee: 0.50% of the total project cost
Legal Fee: 33% of the IDA fee.  Minimum fee of $4,000 if transaction 
includes mortgage recording tax exemption.  Minimum fee of $750 if 
transaction is sales tax exemption only.  

Bond: Taxable or Tax-Exempt 
Including any/all of the following:

1. PILOT Agreement
2. Sales Tax Exemption
3. Partial Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption

Application Fee: Non-refundable $350.00
IDA Fee: 1.25% of the total project cost
Legal Fee: 33% of the IDA fee.  
Designated Bond Counsel fee is based on the complexity and amount 
of the transaction.

Bond: Taxable or Tax-Exempt Application Fee: Non-refundable $350.00
IDA Fee: 1.00% of the total project cost
Legal Fee: 33% of the IDA fee.  
Designated Bond Counsel fee is based on the complexity and amount 
of the transaction.

*If the sales tax benefits are required prior to closing, a non-refundable twenty-five percent (25%) of the IDA fee and Legal fees are
payable at that time. This amount will be applied towards the IDA fee and Legal fee.

__________________________________________  ___________________________________________
(APPLICANT COMPANY) (TENANT COMPANY)

__________________________________________  ___________________________________________
Signature                                      , Title                  Date Signature                                   , Title                  Date



Rev 1 /202   13

X. CERTIFICATION

The undersigned company officer and/or user/tenant officer each hereby certifies, on behalf of the company and/or user/tenant, respectively 
(each singularly and together, the "Applicant"), as follows: 
A. The information contained in this Application, including employment information, is true and correct. The Applicant is aware that

any material misrepresentation made in this Application constitutes an act of fraud, resulting in revocation of COMIDA benefits.
B. The undersigned, on behalf of the Applicant, hereby certifies that the Applicant, and all parties which have ownership of the

Applicant are current and will remain current on all real property, federal, state, sales, income and withholding taxes throughout
the term of any agreements made in connection with this Application.

C. Compliance with N.Y. GML Sec. 862(1):  Applicant understands and agrees that the provisions of Section 862(1) of the New York
General Municipal Law, as provided below, will not be violated if Financial Assistance is provided for the proposed Project:
§ 862. Restrictions on funds of the agency. (1) No funds of the agency shall be used in respect of any project if the completion
thereof would result in the removal of an industrial or manufacturing  plant of  the project occupant from one area of the state to
another area of the state or in the abandonment of one or more plants or facilities of the project occupant  located within the  state,
provided,  however, that neither restriction shall apply if the agency shall determine on the basis of the  application  before it that
the project is reasonably necessary to discourage the project occupant from  removing such other plant or facility  to a location
outside the state or is reasonably necessary to preserve the competitive position of  the project occupant  in its respective
industry.

D. Compliance with Applicable Laws: The Applicant confirms and acknowledges that the owner, occupant, or operator receiving
Financial Assistance for the proposed Project is in substantial compliance with applicable local, state and federal tax, worker
protection and environmental laws, rules and regulations.

E. False and Misleading Information:  The Applicant confirms and acknowledges that the submission of any knowingly false or
knowingly misleading information may lead to the immediate termination of any Financial Assistance and the reimbursement of an
amount equal to all or part of any tax exemption claimed by reason of the Agency’s involvement the Project.

F. Recapture:  Should the Applicant not expend as projected or hire as presented, the Agency may view such information/status as
failing to meet the established standards of economic performance.  In such events, some or all of the benefits taken by the
Applicant will be subject to recapture.

G. Pay Equity:  The Applicant and/or user/tenant officer certifies on behalf of the company and/or user/tenant (the Applicant) has not
been the subject of an adverse finding under the equal pay laws within the previous five years, has disclosed any pending equal
pay claims against the company at time of application, and shall disclose to COMIDA any pending claims or adverse findings
under the equal pay laws during the term of COMIDA financial assistance agreement.

H. Applicant hereby releases the COMIDA ("Agency") from, agrees that the Agency shall not be liable for, and agrees to indemnify,
defend and hold the Agency harmless from and against any and all liability arising from or expense incurred by (A) the Agency's
examination and processing of, and action pursuant to or upon, this Application, regardless of whether or not this Application or
the Project described herein or the tax exemptions and other assistance requested herein are favorably acted upon by the
Agency; (B) the Agency's acquisition, construction, renovation and/or equipping of the Project described herein; and (C) any
further action taken by the Agency with respect to the Project; including, without limiting the generality of the foregoing, all causes
of action and attorneys' fees and any other expenses incurred in defending any suits or actions which may arise as a result of any
of the foregoing. Applicant hereby understands and agrees, in accordance with Section 875(3) of the New York General Municipal
Law, that any New York State and local sales and use tax exemption claimed by the Applicant and approved by the Agency in
connection with the Project may be subject to recapture by the Agency under such terms and conditions as will be set forth in the
Agent Agreement to be entered into by and between the Agency and the Applicant. The Applicant further represents and warrants
that the information contained in this Application, including without limitation, information regarding the amount of New York State
and local sales and use tax exemption benefits, is true, accurate and complete.

APPLICANT COMPANY TENANT COMPANY 

Signature   , Title    Date Signature   , Title   Date 

Eisco LLC



(continued) Section D. Proposed User(s)/Tenant(s) of the Facility  Teak Tuning LLC 
If there are multiple Users/Tenants, please attach additional pages.  
Are the user and owner related entities? ☐Yes ☐No 

 
 
 
 
 
Section E. Owners of User/Tenant Company (must total 100%)  
If an LLC, LP or similar, all members/partners must be listed 
 
Eisco LLC 

Name % Corporate Title 
Enalas Group                                 47.98 Member 
Eisco Scientific Group Corp 47.98 Member 
Matthew Bertrand 1.50 Member 
Michael Wink 1.27 Member 
Douglas Pearson 1.27 Member 

 

Section E. Owners of User/Tenant Company (must total 100%)  
If an LLC, LP or similar, all members/partners must be listed 
 
Teak Tuning LLC 

Name % Corporate Title 
Ben Pearson 69.0 Member 
Tom DeGrave 8.0 Member 
Matthew Bertrand 5.0 Member 
Geraldine Milne 5.0 Member 
Michael Wink 3.0 Member 
Robert Weiner 3.0 Member 
Timothy Montondo 3.0 Member 
Michael Welden 2.0 Member 
Christopher Wink 2.0 Member 

 

Company Name: Teak Tuning LLC 
Address:   788 Old Dutch Rd 
City/State/Zip: Victor, NY 14564 
Tax ID No: 83-0937757 
Contact Name: Tom DeGrave 
Title: Chief Operating Officer (COO) 
Telephone: 585.773.2401 
Email: tom.degrave@enalasgroup.com 
% of facility to be occupied by user/tenant 7% 

mailto:tom.degrave@enalasgroup.com


 
 

APPLICATION SUMMARY 
 

DATE: March 26, 2024 
 
 

 

APPLICANT: Emerald Point Developers LLC 
3850 Buffalo Road 
Rochester, NY 14624 

  
TENANT/PROJECT LOCATION: Advantech Industries, Inc. 

3841 Buffalo Road 
Rochester, NY 14624 

  

PROJECT SUMMARY: 
 

Emerald Point Developers LLC, a real estate holding company, is 
constructing a new 44,000 sq. ft. building in the Town of Ogden, for 
its tenant Advantech Industries Inc., a related entity. Advantech 
Industries Inc. specializes in CNC, sheet metal fabrication, welding 
and assembly of building components made to customer supplied 
designs. Advantech outgrew its main facility located at 3850 Buffalo 
Road, and transferred its sheet metal capabilities to an existing 
building across the street at 3841 Buffalo Rd., where it will construct 
an addition to the existing building. Advantech Industries plans to 
create 15 new FTE’s in addition to its existing 150 FTE’s.  The $2 
million project is seeking a real property tax abatement, mortgage 
recording tax and sales tax exemption.  The cost benefit ratio is 
40:1.   

  
PROJECT AMOUNT: $2,040,000 Lease/Leaseback with Abatement 

$112,000 Sales Tax Exemption 
$15,300 Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption 

  
JOBS:  EXISTING: 150 FTEs 

NEW: 15 FTEs  
REQUIREMENT: 15 FTEs 

  
  

PUBLIC HEARING DATE: March 22, 2024 
  

BENEFIT TO INCENTIVE RATIO: 40:1 
  

SEQR: REVIEWED AND PROCESS IS COMPLETE. 

ELIGIBILITY: MANUFACTURER 

APPROVED PURPOSE: JOB CREATION 
 



Monroe County Industrial Development Agency
MRB Cost Benefit Calculator Cost-Benefit Analysis Tool powered by MRB Group

Date
Project Title
Project Location

Summary of Economic Impacts over the Life of the PILOT
Project Total Investment
$2,040,000 Temporary (Construction)

Direct Indirect Total
Jobs 10 2 13

Earnings $628,936 $119,335 $748,272
Local Spend $1,632,000 $406,236 $2,038,236

Ongoing (Operations)
Aggregate over life of the PILOT

Direct Indirect Total
Jobs 15 4 19

Earnings $11,905,840 $2,595,847 $14,501,688

             Figure 1

          Net Benefits chart will always display construction through year 10, irrespective of the length of the PILOT.
Figure 2

© Copyright 2023 MRB Engineering, Architecture and Surveying, D.P.C. Ongoing earnings are all earnings over the life of the PILOT.

March 26, 2024
Emerald Point Developers LLC
3841 Buffalo Road, Rochester NY 14624

Figure 3

Economic Impacts

0 5 10 15 20

Ongoing

Temporary

Total Jobs

Direct Indirect
$0 $5,000,000 $10,000,000 $15,000,000 $20,000,000

Ongoing

Temporary

Total Earnings

Direct Indirect

-$500,000

$0

$500,000

$1,000,000

$1,500,000

$2,000,000

Net Benefits

Benefits Costs Net Benefits



Cost-Benefit Analysis Tool powered by MRB Group
Estimated Costs of Exemptions

Nominal Value Discounted Value*
Property Tax Exemption $258,011 $239,709
Sales Tax Exemption $112,000 $112,000

Local Sales Tax Exemption $52,267 $52,267
State Sales Tax Exemption $59,733 $59,733

Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption $15,300 $15,300
Local Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption $5,100 $5,100
State Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption $10,200 $10,200

Total Costs $385,311 $367,009

State and Local Benefits

Nominal Value Discounted Value*
Local Benefits
To Private Individuals

Temporary Payroll
Ongoing Payroll
Other Payments to Private Individuals

To the Public
Increase in Property Tax Revenue
Temporary Jobs - Sales Tax Revenue
Ongoing Jobs - Sales Tax Revenue
Other Local Municipal Revenue

State Benefits
To the Public

Temporary Income Tax Revenue
Ongoing Income Tax Revenue
Temporary Jobs - Sales Tax Revenue
Ongoing Jobs - Sales Tax Revenue

Total Benefits to State & Region

Benefit to Cost Ratio 
Ratio

Local 48:1
State 10:1

Grand Total 40:1
*Discounted at 2% 

             Does the IDA believe that the project can be accomplished in a timely fashion? Yes

© Copyright 2023 MRB Engineering, Architecture and Surveying, D.P.C.

$0 $0

$0 $0

$430,337 $377,127
$336,931 $292,977

$4,583 $4,583
$88,823 $79,567

This is a good project.

Fiscal Impacts

Additional Comments from IDA

Benefit*

$15,680,297 $14,115,896
$15,249,959 $13,738,768

$748,272
$14,501,688

$748,272
$12,990,497

$33,672
$584,572

$5,238

$792,998 $714,416
$792,998 $714,416

$33,672

$14,830,312$16,473,295

$14,830,312 $367,009

$652,576
$5,238

$101,512

Cost*
$14,115,896

$714,416
$297,075
$69,933

$90,933



Motion By:   _________________________   
Seconded By:   _________________________  
 

RESOLUTION 
(Emerald Point Developers LLC Project) 

OSC Code 2602-24-004A 
 

A regular meeting of the County of Monroe Industrial Development Agency (the 
"Agency"), was held at the Agency's Offices, 50 West Main Street, Rochester, New York 14614, 
on March 26, 2024 at 12:00 p.m. 

After the meeting had been duly called to order, the Chair announced that among the 
purposes of the meeting was to consider and take action on certain matters pertaining to a certain 
Project more particularly described below. 

RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF MONROE INDUSTRIAL 
DEVELOPMENT AGENCY (i) ACKNOWLEDGING THE PUBLIC HEARING 
HELD BY THE AGENCY ON MARCH 22, 2024, WITH RESPECT TO A 
CERTAIN PROJECT (AS DEFINED BELOW) BEING UNDERTAKEN BY 
EMERALD POINT DEVELOPERS LLC, OR A RELATED ENTITY FORMED 
OR TO BE FORMED (COLLECTIVELY, THE "COMPANY"); (ii) MAKING A 
DETERMINATION WITH RESPECT TO THE PROJECT PURSUANT TO 
SEQRA (AS DEFINED BELOW); (iii) APPOINTING THE COMPANY AS 
AGENT OF THE AGENCY; (iv) AUTHORIZING FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 
TO THE COMPANY IN THE FORM OF (A) A SALES AND USE TAX 
EXEMPTION FOR PURCHASES AND RENTALS RELATED TO THE 
ACQUISITION, CONSTRUCTION AND EQUIPPING OF THE PROJECT, (B) 
A PARTIAL MORTGAGE RECORDING TAX EXEMPTION AND (C) A 
REAL PROPERTY TAX ABATEMENT STRUCTURED THROUGH A 
PAYMENT-IN-LIEU-OF-TAX AGREEMENT ("PILOT AGREEMENT"); AND 
(v) AUTHORIZING THE NEGOTIATION, EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF 
A PROJECT AGREEMENT, LEASE AGREEMENT, LEASEBACK 
AGREEMENT, PILOT AGREEMENT AND RELATED DOCUMENTS WITH 
RESPECT TO THE PROJECT. 

WHEREAS, by Title I of Article 18-A of the General Municipal Law of the State of New 
York, as amended and Chapter 55 of the Laws of 1972 of the State of New York (collectively, 
the "Act"), the Agency was created with the authority and power among other things, to assist 
with the acquisition of certain industrial development projects as authorized by the Act; and 

WHEREAS, EMERALD POINT DEVELOPERS LLC, a New York limited liability 
company, for itself or a related entity formed or to be formed (collectively, the "Company") has 
requested that the Agency assist with a certain Project (the "Project"), consisting of: (A) the 
acquisition of a leasehold interest in a portion of an approximately 15.45-acre parcel of land 
located at 3841 Buffalo Road in the Town of Ogden, New York 14624 and all other lands in the 
Town of Ogden where, by license or easement or other agreement, the Company or its designees 
are making improvements that benefit the Project (the "Land") together with the existing building 
thereon; (B) the construction of an approximately 44,000 square-foot addition to the existing 



building (the "Improvements"); and (C) the acquisition and installation therein, thereon or 
thereabout of certain machinery, equipment and related personal property (the "Equipment" and, 
together with the Land, the Existing Improvements and the Improvements, the "Facility") to be 
subleased to Advantech Industries Inc. for use in its manufacturing business; and 

WHEREAS, the Act authorizes and empowers the Agency to promote, develop, 
encourage and assist projects such as the Facility and to advance the job opportunities, health, 
general prosperity and economic welfare of the people of the State of New York; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 859-a of the Act, on Friday, March 22, 2024, at 11:30 
a.m., local time, at the Ogden Town Hall, 269 Ogden Center Road, Spencerport, New York 
14559, the Agency held a public hearing with respect to the Project and the proposed Financial 
Assistance (as defined below) being contemplated by the Agency, whereat interested parties were 
provided a reasonable opportunity, both orally and in writing, to present their views; and 

WHEREAS, it is contemplated that the Agency will (i) negotiate a project agreement (the 
"Project Agreement"), pursuant to which the Agency will appoint the Company as its agent for 
the purpose of undertaking the Project, (ii) negotiate and enter into a lease agreement (the "Lease 
Agreement"), leaseback agreement (the "Leaseback Agreement") and payment-in-lieu-of-tax 
agreement (the "PILOT Agreement") with the Company and (iii) provide financial assistance (the 
"Financial Assistance") to the Company in the form of (a) a sales and use tax exemption for 
purchases and rentals related to the acquisition, construction and equipping of the Facility, (b) a 
partial mortgage recording tax exemption for financing relating to the Project and (c) a partial 
real property tax abatement structured through the PILOT Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, the Company has agreed to indemnify the Agency against certain losses, 
claims, expenses, damages and liabilities which may arise in connection with the transactions 
contemplated by the lease of the Facility; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the New York State Environmental Quality Review Act, Article 
8 of the Environmental Conservation Law and the regulations adopted pursuant thereto at 6 
N.Y.C.R.R. Part 617, as amended (collectively referred to as "SEQRA"), the Agency must satisfy 
the applicable requirements set forth in SEQRA, as necessary, prior to making a final 
determination whether to undertake the Project; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Board of the Town of Ogden (the "Planning Board"), as lead 
agency, conducted an uncoordinated review of the Project pursuant to the New York State 
Environmental Quality Review Act, Article 8 of the Environmental Conservation Law and its 
implementing regulations at 6 N.Y.C.R.R. Part 617 (collectively referred to as "SEQRA"), which 
resulted in the issuance of a negative declaration by the Planning Board, dated December 14, 
2023 (the "Negative Declaration"), concluding the SEQRA process. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the County of Monroe Industrial 
Development Agency as follows: 

Section 1. The Company has presented an application in a form acceptable to the 
Agency.  Based upon the representations made by the Company to the Agency in the application 



and other correspondence submitted by the Company to the Agency, the Agency hereby finds and 
determines that: 

(a) By virtue of the Act, the Agency has been vested with all powers 
necessary and convenient to carry out and effectuate the purposes and provisions of the Act 
and to exercise all powers granted to it under the Act; and 

(b) The Facility constitutes a "project", as such term is defined in the Act; 
and 

(c) It is desirable and in the public interest for the Agency to appoint the 
Company as its agent for purposes of undertaking the Project; and 

(d) The action to be taken by the Agency will induce the Company to 
undertake the Project, thereby increasing employment opportunities in Monroe County and 
otherwise furthering the purposes of the Agency as set forth in the Act; and 

(e) The Project will not result in the removal of a civic, commercial, 
industrial, or manufacturing plant of the Company or any other proposed occupant of the 
Project from one area of the State of New York (the "State") to another area of the State or 
result in the abandonment of one or more plants or facilities of the Company or any other 
proposed occupant of the Project located within the State; and the Agency hereby finds that, 
based on the Company's application, to the extent occupants are relocating from one plant or 
facility to another, the Project is reasonably necessary to discourage the Project occupants 
from removing such other plant or facility to a location outside the State and/or is reasonably 
necessary to preserve the competitive position of the Project occupants in their respective 
industries; and 

(f) The Planning Board has conducted a review of the Project pursuant to 
Article 8 of the Environmental Conservation Law and 6 N.Y.C.R.R. Part 617 (collectively 
referred to as "SEQRA").  In addition to classifying the Project as an "Unlisted Action" 
pursuant to SEQRA, the Planning Board also issued a Negative Declaration on December 14, 
2023, determining that the Project did not present a potential significant adverse 
environmental impact.  The Agency, having reviewed the materials presented by the 
Company, further determines that the Project does not pose a potential significant adverse 
environmental impact and thus ratifies the Negative Declaration previously issued by the 
Planning Board pursuant to 6 N.Y.C.R.R. § 617.7. 

Section 2. The Agency hereby determines that the acquisition of a leasehold interest 
in and the construction, equipping, repair and maintenance of the Facility by the Agency and the 
lease or sublease of the Facility to the Company will promote job opportunities, health, general 
prosperity and the economic welfare of the inhabitants of the County of Monroe and the people 
of the State of New York and improve their standard of living, thereby serving the public 
purposes of the Act and, therefore, the same is approved. 

Section 3. The Agency hereby approves the cost/benefit report submitted by the 
Company listing the proposed cost/benefits of the Project. 



Section 4. Subject to the Company executing the Project Agreement and the delivery 
to the Agency of a binder, certificate or other evidence of liability insurance policy for the Project 
satisfactory to the Agency, the Agency hereby authorizes the Company to proceed with the 
acquisition, construction and equipping of the Project and hereby appoints the Company as the 
true and lawful agent of the Agency to acquire, construct and equip the Facility, and such 
appointment includes the following activities as they relate to the construction, erection, 
completion, use, repair and maintenance of the Improvements and the purchase, use, lease, 
placement, installation, repair, maintenance and replacement of the Equipment, whether or not 
any materials or supplies described below are incorporated into or become an integral part of the 
Improvements or the Equipment: (i) all purchases, leases, rentals and other uses of tools, 
machinery and equipment in connection with acquiring, constructing, equipping, repairing and 
maintaining the Facility, (ii) all purchases, rentals, uses or consumption of supplies, materials and 
services of every kind and description in connection with acquiring, constructing, equipping, 
repairing and maintaining the Facility, and (iii) all purchases, leases, rentals and uses of 
equipment, machinery, and other tangible personal property (including installation costs with 
respect thereto), installed or placed in, upon or under the Improvements, Land or the Equipment, 
including all repairs, maintenance and replacement of all such property. Said agents are 
authorized to make, execute, acknowledge and deliver any contracts, orders, receipts, writings 
and instructions, as the stated agents for the Agency, and in general to do all things which may be 
requisite or proper for completing the Facility, all with the same powers and with the same 
validity as the Agency could do if acting on its own behalf.  As agent of the Agency, the 
Company is authorized to delegate such agency, in whole or in part, to agents, subagents, 
contractors, subcontractors, contractors and subcontractors of such agents and subagents and to 
such other parties as the Company chooses; provided, however, the Project Agreement shall 
expire on December 31, 2024 (unless extended for good cause by the Executive Director, 
Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of the Agency) if the Lease Agreement, Leaseback 
Agreement and PILOT Agreement contemplated have not been executed and delivered.  The 
Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of the Agency are authorized 
and directed to execute and deliver to said agent an appropriate letter on Agency letterhead 
describing the authority granted under this resolution. 

Section 5. Based upon the representation and warranties made by the Company in its 
application for financial assistance, the Agency hereby authorizes and approves (i) the Company 
as its agent, to make purchases of goods and services relating to the Project and that would 
otherwise be subject to New York State and local sales and use tax in an amount up to 
$1,400,000 which results in New York State and local sales and use tax exemption benefits 
("sales and use tax exemption benefits") not to exceed $112,000.  The Agency agrees to consider 
any requests by the Company for increase to the amount of sales and use tax exemption benefits 
authorized by the Agency upon being provided with appropriate documentation detailing the 
additional purchases of property or services; (ii) a mortgage (or mortgages), in connection with 
the financing of the Facility or portions thereof and including any refinancing thereof, securing 
an aggregate principal amount not to exceed $2,040,000, resulting in a mortgage tax exemption 
not to exceed $15,300; and (iii) a partial real property tax abatement. 

Section 6. Pursuant to Section 875(3) of the New York General Municipal Law, the 
Agency may recover or recapture from the Company, its agents, consultants, subcontractors, or 
any other party authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project, any sales and use tax 
exemption benefits taken or purported to be taken by the Company, its agents, consultants, 



subcontractors, or any other party authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project, if it 
is determined that: (i) the Company, its agents, consultants, subcontractors, or any other party 
authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project, is not entitled to the sales and use tax 
exemption benefits; (ii) the sales and use tax exemption benefits are in excess of the amounts 
authorized to be taken by the Company, its agents, consultants, subcontractors, or any other party 
authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project; (iii) the sales and use tax exemption 
benefits are for property or services not authorized by the Agency as part of the Project; or (iv) 
the sales and use tax exemption benefits are taken in cases where the Company, its agents, 
consultants, subcontractors, or any other party authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the 
Project, fails to comply with a material term or condition to use property or services in the 
manner approved by the Agency in connection with the Project.  As a condition precedent of 
receiving sales and use tax exemption benefits, the Company, its agents, consultants, 
subcontractors, or any other party authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project, 
shall (i) cooperate with the Agency in its efforts to recover or recapture any sales and use tax 
exemption benefits, and (ii) promptly pay over any such amounts to the Agency that the Agency 
demands. 

Section 7. The form and substance of the Lease Agreement, the Leaseback 
Agreement and the PILOT Agreement (each in substantially the forms presented to the Agency 
and which, prior to the execution and delivery thereof, may be redated) are hereby approved. 

Section 8. The Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of 
the Agency are hereby authorized, on behalf of the Agency, to negotiate and execute (A) the 
Lease Agreement whereby the Company leases the Project to the Agency, (B) the related 
Leaseback Agreement conveying the Project back to the Company, and (C) the PILOT 
Agreement; provided, that, (i) the rental payments under the Leaseback Agreement include 
payments of all costs incurred by the Agency arising out of or related to the Project and 
indemnification of the Agency by the Company for actions taken by the Company and/or claims 
arising out of or related to the Project; and (ii) the terms of the PILOT Agreement are consistent 
with the Agency's Uniform Tax Exemption Policy or the procedures for deviation have been 
complied with. 

Section 9. The Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of 
the Agency are hereby authorized, on behalf of the Agency, to execute and deliver any mortgage, 
assignment of leases and rents, security agreement, UCC-1 Financing Statements and all 
documents reasonably contemplated by these resolutions or required by any lender identified by 
the Company (the "Lender") up to a maximum principal amount necessary to undertake the 
Project, acquire the Facility and/or finance or refinance equipment and other personal property 
and related transactional costs (hereinafter, with the Lease Agreement, Leaseback Agreement and 
PILOT Agreement are collectively referred to as, the "Agency Documents"); and, where 
appropriate, the Secretary or Assistant Secretary of the Agency is hereby authorized to affix the 
seal of the Agency (if any) to the Agency Documents and to attest the same, all with such 
changes, variations, omissions and insertions as the Executive Director, Deputy Director, 
Chairman or Vice Chairman of the Agency shall approve, the execution thereof by the Executive 
Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of the Agency to constitute conclusive 
evidence of such approval; provided in all events recourse against the Agency is limited to the 
Agency's interest in the Project. 



Section 10. The Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of 
the Agency are hereby authorized and directed for and in the name and on behalf of the Agency 
to do all acts and things required and to execute and deliver all such certificates, instruments and 
documents, to pay all such fees, charges and expenses and to do all such further acts and things 
as may be necessary or, in the opinion of such Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or 
Vice Chairman of the Agency acting, desirable and proper to effect the purposes of the foregoing 
resolutions and to cause compliance by the Agency with all of the terms, covenants and 
provisions of the documents executed for and on behalf of the Agency. 

Section 11. This resolution shall take effect immediately. 

 

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank] 



The question of the adoption of the foregoing Resolution was duly put to vote on roll call, 
which resulted as follows: 
 

 Yea Nay Absent Abstain 
     

Jay Popli     
Troy Milne     
Lisa Bolzner     
Joseph Alloco     
Rhett King     
Norman Jones     
Ann L. Burr     

 
 
 The Resolutions were thereupon duly adopted. 



STATE OF NEW YORK  ) 
COUNTY OF MONROE  ) ss.: 

I, the undersigned Executive Director of the County of Monroe Industrial Development 
Agency, DO HEREBY CERTIFY: 

That I have compared the annexed extract of the minutes of the meeting of the County of 
Monroe Industrial Development Agency (the "Agency"), including the resolutions contained 
therein, held on March 26, 2024, with the original thereof on file in my office, and that the same 
is a true and correct copy of the proceedings of the Agency and of such resolutions set forth 
therein and of the whole of said original insofar as the same related to the subject matters therein 
referred to. 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that public notice of the time and place of said meeting was duly 
given to the public and the news media in accordance with Sections 103 and 104 of the New 
York Public Officers Law (Open Meetings Law) that all members of the Agency had due notice 
of the meeting and that the meeting was in all respects duly held. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand on this 26th day of March, 2024. 

 
____________________________________ 
Ana J. Liss, Executive Director 

 
 



Rev 1 /202   1

APPLICATION FOR ASSISTANCE 
Each applicant seeking assistance must complete this application and provide required supplemental forms/documentation.  

Please answer all questions. Use “None” or “Not Applicable” where necessary. Information in this application may be subject to public 
review under New York State Law, except for information that is considered deniable by the Freedom of Information Law.  This form is 
available at www.monroecountybusiness.org/application.  

Please send completed application via email to EconomicDevelopment@monroecounty.gov. A non-refundable application fee of 
$350.00 is required. Please see page 12 for additional information on costs and fees. 

I. APPLICANT

A. Applicant Information

Name:  _________________________________

Address:  _________________________________

City/State/Zip:  _________________________________

Tax Id No.:  _________________________________

Contact Name:  _________________________________

Title:  _________________________________

Telephone:  _________________________________  

E-Mail: _________________________________  

B. Applicant’s Legal Counsel

Name: ______________________________________  

Firm: ______________________________________  

Address: ______________________________________  

City/State/Zip: ______________________________________  

Telephone: ______________________________________  

Email: ______________________________________  

C. Owners of Applicant Company (must total 100%). If an LLC, LP or similar, all members/partners must be listed

Name        %    Corporate Title 
_____________________________________________   __________________ ______________________________________  
_____________________________________________   __________________ ______________________________________  
_____________________________________________   __________________ ______________________________________  
_____________________________________________   __________________ ______________________________________  
_____________________________________________   __________________ ______________________________________  
_____________________________________________   __________________ ______________________________________  
_____________________________________________   __________________ ______________________________________  
_____________________________________________   __________________ ______________________________________  
_____________________________________________   __________________ ______________________________________  
_____________________________________________   __________________ ______________________________________  
_____________________________________________   __________________ ______________________________________  

Emerald Point Developers LLC

3850 Buffalo Road

Rochester, NY 14624

03-0454250

Marissa Allen

Treasurer

585-247-0701 x. 253

marissa@advantechindustries.c

Paul Whitaker Burbank

125 State St.

Rochester, NY 14614

585-764-7757

burbanklaw@aol.com

James M. Gizzi 33 President
John S. Gizzi 33 Vice President
Joseph P. Gizzi 33 Vice President



Rev 1 /202   2

II. PROJECT

A. Address of proposed project facility
Address:______________________________________

Tax Map Parcel Number:_________________________

City/Town/Village: ______________________________

School District:_________________________________

Zip: _________________________________________

Current Legal Owner of Property:

Benefits Requested (Check all that apply)

Sales Tax Exemption

Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption

Real Property Tax Abatement

Industrial Revenue Bond Financing

C. Description of project (check all that apply)

New Construction

Existing Facility

Acquisition
Expansion

Renovation/Modernization

Acquisition of machinery/equipment

Other (specify)

D. Proposed User(s)/Tenant(s) of the Facility

If there are multiple Users/Tenants, please attach additional pages.

Are the user and owner related entities?   Yes     No

Company Name: ______________________________  

Address: _____________________________________

City/State/Zip: _________________________________ 

Tax ID No:____________________________________

Contact Name: ________________________________

Title: ________________________________________

Telephone: ___________________________________

Email: _______________________________________

% of facility to be occupied by user/tenant ___________

E. Owners of User/Tenant Company (must total 100%)

If an LLC, LP or similar, all members/partners must be listed

Name                                %    Corporate Title

____________________  ______   _____________________

____________________  ______   _____________________

____________________  ______   _____________________

____________________  ______   _____________________

F. Project Timeline
Proposed Date of Acquisition: __________________________

Proposed Commencement Date of Construction: ___________

Anticipated Completion Date:___________________________

G. Contractor(s)
________________________________________________

________________________________________________

3841 Buffalo Road

132.02-2-7.2

Ogden

Churchville-Chili

14624

Emerald Point Developers LLC

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

Advantech Industries Inc.

3850 Buffalo Road

Rochester, NY 14624

03-0454250

Marissa Allen

Treasurer

585-247-0701 x. 253

marissa@advantechindustries.com

100%

James M. Gizzi 33 President

John S. Gizzi 33 Vice President

Joseph P. Gizzi 33 Vice President

3/1/2024

5/1/2024

12/1/2024

Burnett General Contracting Inc.



Rev 1 /202   4

II.PROJECT (cont’d)

. DESCRIPTION OF THE PROJECT AND BACKGROUND ON USER(S) OF THE FACILITY

NAICS Code:________________________________332322

Advantech Industries Inc. is a third-generation family-owned and operated manufacturing company
located in Ogden, New York. We specialize in CNC Machining, Sheet Metal Fabrication, Welding and
Assembly, building components to customer supplied designs. Our customer base consists of the
Department of Defense, Space Navigation, Communications, Transportation, Railway, Power
Generation and Medical Industries.

Advantech has been in business since 2002. Our main facility, located at 3850 Buffalo Road, consists of
150,000 square feet and was built with COMIDA assistance in 2010. When we commenced on building
our main facility in 2010, Advantech had approximately 30 employees. With the help of the COMIDA
program and the completion of the main facility, we were able to grow our business to 150 employees
by 2024. At this point, we have outgrown our main facility and we have begun to transfer our sheet
metal capabilities to an existing facility across the street at 3841 Buffalo Road. This existing facility is
not large enough to accommodate the growth pattern that we expect, so we are looking to build an
additional facility consisting of 44,000 square feet that will attach to the existing building. This expansion
will allow Advantech to house our entire sheet metal division in one building and offer opportunity for
additional employment and new equipment to expand our capabilities.

The new facility will be a freestanding industrial building, approximately 140' wide x 315' long, 40' high.
The building will support various manufacturing operations including water jet cutting, laser cutting,
metal forming, grinding, polishing, assembly and welding. With the additional space, Advantech will also
pursue expanding our capabilities with state-of-the-art manufacturing technologies such as fiber laser
cutting, robotic welding and finishing operations. With the support of COMIDA, we believe that this
expansion will offer Advantech the space needed for our next phase of growth in our local community.



Rev 1 /202   3

PROJECT (cont’d)

Would the project be undertaken without financial assistance
from the Agency?   Yes  No
Please explain why financial assistance is necessary.

Are other facilities or related companies located within
New York State?

Yes  No
Location: _____________________________________________
__ _______________________________________________

Will the Project result in the removal of an industrial or 
manufacturing plant of the Project occupant from one area of the 
state to another area of the state?   Yes No

Will the Project result in the abandonment of one or more plants 
or facilities of the Project occupant located within the state? 

Yes No

If Yes to either question, explain how the Agency’s Financial 
Assistance is required to prevent the Project from relocating out 
of the State, or is reasonably necessary to preserve the 
Applicant or User’s competitive position in its respective 
industry:  
______________________________________________
______________________________________________
______________________________________________
______________________________________________

State Environmental Quality Review (SEQR) Act Compliance
COMIDA, in granting assistance to the Applicant, is required to comply
with the New York State Environmental Quality Review Act (SEQR).
Does the proposed project require discretionary permit, license or  other
type of approval by the state or local municipality?

YES - Include a copy of any SEQR documents related to
this Project including Environmental Assessment Form,
Final  Determination, Local Municipality Negative
Declaration, etc.

NO

COMIDA benefits will support our next phase of growth
allowing Advantech to hire more employees and grow our
capabilities. We would not be able to move forward with
this expansion without the assistance from COMIDA.

✔

✔

At the site - 3841 Buffalo Road and across

the road at 3850 Buffalo Road

✔

✔

✔



Rev 1 /202   5

III. PROPERTY TAX ABATEMENT/PAYMENT IN LIEU OF TAX AGREEMENT (PILOT)
Check One: 

JOBSPLUS
Requirements:

Applicant must commit to a 10% increase in full-time equivalent employment, measured on the existing impacted
employee base, over a 3 year period.  The required number of jobs is     .

LEASEPLUS
Requirements:

University and/or medical related facilities in which a 501(c)3 entity leases from a for-profit entity.
Company must commit to a 10% increase in full-time equivalent employment, measured on the existing impacted
employee base, over a 3 year period.  The required number of jobs is     .

ENHANCED JOBSPLUS
Requirements:

A minimum $15 million investment AND
A minimum of 100 new jobs

GREEN JOBSPLUS
Requirements:

LEED® Certification – Project must be rated as Certified, Gold, Silver or Platinum by the United States Green
Building Council’s Leadership in Energy and Environmental Design (LEED®) Green Building Rating System.
Company must commit to a 10% increase in full-time equivalent employment, measured on the existing impacted
employee base, over a 3 year period.  The required number of jobs is     .

SHELTER RENT
For student housing or affordable housing projects.

Local Tax Jurisdiction Sponsored PILOT

NO PROPERTY TAX ABATEMENT IS SOUGHT FOR THIS PROJECT

✔

15



Rev 1 /202   6

IV. APPLICANT PROJECT COSTS
A. Estimate the costs necessary for the construction, acquisition,

rehabilitation, improvement and/or equipment of the project by the
APPLICANT.

Building Construction or Renovation

a. Materials a. $ _____________

b. Labor b. $ _____________

Site Work

c. Materials c. $ _____________

d. Labor d. $ _____________

e. Non-Manufacturing Equipment e. $ _____________

f. Manufacturing Equipment f. $ _____________

g. Equipment Furniture and Fixtures g. $ _____________

h. Land and/or Building Purchase h. $ _____________

i. Soft Costs (Legal, Architect, Engineering) i. $ _____________

Other (specify) j. _____________  j. $ _____________

k._____________ k. $ _____________

l. _____________ l. $ _____________

m. ____________ m. $ _____________

Total Project Costs  $ _____________
(must equal Total Sources)

B. Sources of Funds for Project Costs:

a. Tax-Exempt Industrial Revenue Bond a. $ _____________

b. Taxable Industrial Revenue Bond b. $ _____________

c. Bank Financing c. $ _____________

d. Public Sources d. $ _____________

Identify each state and federal grant/credit

__________________________ $ _____________

__________________________ $ _____________

__________________________ $ _____________

__________________________ $ _____________

e. Equity $ _____________

TOTAL SOURCES $ _____________
(must equal Total Project Costs)

C. Has the applicant made any arrangements for the financing of this
project

Yes No

If yes, please specify bank, underwriter, etc.

V. COMPLETE FOR EACH USER/TENANT
THAT IS SEEKING SALES TAX
EXEMPTIONS USER(S)/TENANT(S)
PROJECT COSTS

Use additional sheets as necessary

Company Name _______________________________

A. Estimate the costs necessary for the construction, acquisition,
rehabilitation, improvement, and/or equipping of the project by the
user(s)/tenant(s) for which a sales tax exemption is requested.

Estimated Costs Eligible for Sales Tax Exemption Benefit

a. Materials a. $ ____________

b. Labor b. $ ____________

c. Non-Manufacturing Equipment c. $ ____________

d. Manufacturing Equipment d. $ ____________

e. Furniture and Fixtures e.  $ ____________

Other (specify): f. ______________ f. $______________

g.____________ g. $ _____________

h.____________ h. $ _____________

i. ____________  i. $ _____________

Total Project Costs $  _____________

1,400,000

600,000

40,000

2,040,000

2,040,000

2,040,000

✔

CNB



Value of Incentives 
Emerald Point Developers LLC

A. IDA PILOT Benefits:
Current Assessment $1,300,000

Value of New Construction & Renovation Costs $1,400,000
Estimated New Assessed Value Subject to IDA $2,700,000

Current Taxes $50,453
Current Taxes Escalator 2%

PILOT Terms - Years 10
Tax Rates

County Tax rate/$1,000 7.62000
Local Tax Rate* Tax Rate/$1,000 5.53000

School Tax Rate /$1,000 25.66000
Total Tax Rate 38.81000

B. Sales Tax Exemption Benefit:
Estimated value of Sales Tax exemption: $112,000

Estimated duration of ST exemption: 12/31/2024

C. Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption (MRTE) Benefit:
Estimated Value of MRTE: $15,300

D. Industrial Revenue Bond Benefit
IRB inducement amount: $0

E. Percentage of Project Costs financed from Public Sector sources:

Total Value of Incentives: $385,311
Project Construction Costs: $2,040,000

18.89%

PILOT Schedule
PILOT % County Local School Total Full Tax Net Exemption**
Year Abatement PILOT PILOT PILOT PILOT Payment 

Amount Amount Amount Amount w/o  PILOT***

Total $66,154 $48,009 $222,769 $336,931 $594,942 $258,011
1 1 90% $1,067 $774 $3,592 $5,433 $54,334 $48,901
2 2 80% $2,176 $1,579 $7,328 $11,084 $55,421 $44,337
3 3 70% $3,330 $2,416 $11,213 $16,959 $56,529 $39,570
4 4 60% $4,528 $3,286 $15,249 $23,064 $57,660 $34,596
5 5 50% $5,774 $4,190 $19,443 $29,406 $58,813 $29,406
6 6 40% $7,067 $5,129 $23,798 $35,993 $59,989 $23,996
7 7 30% $8,410 $6,103 $28,319 $42,832 $61,189 $18,357
8 8 20% $9,803 $7,114 $33,012 $49,930 $62,413 $12,483
9 9 10% $11,249 $8,164 $37,882 $57,295 $63,661 $6,366

10 10 0% $12,749 $9,252 $42,933 $64,934 $64,934 $0
11 -  -  -  -  -  -  - 
12 -  -  -  -  -  -  - 
13 -  -  -  -  -  -  - 
# -  -  -  -  -  -  - 
15 -  -  -  -  -  -  - 
16 -  -  -  -  -  -  - 
17 -  -  -  -  -  - -



Rev 1 /202   8

VII. PROJECTED EMPLOYMENT
Complete for each Applicant or User/Tenant

Company Name: 
Applicant:  or User/Tenant:  

Applicant/Tenant creating jobs must submit most recent NYS-45 or equivalent.

Current # of jobs at 
proposed project 
location or to be 
relocated to project 
location  

IF FINANCIAL 
ASSISTANCE IS 
GRANTED 
– project the number of
FTE
and PTE jobs to be
RETAINED

IF FINANCIAL 
ASSISTANCE IS 
GRANTED – project 
the number of FTE 
and PTE jobs to be 
CREATED upon 
THREE Years after 
Project completion  

Estimate number of 
residents of the Labor 
Market Area in which the 
Project is located that will 
fill the FTE and PTE jobs 
to be created upon 
THREE Years after 
Project 
Completion ** 

Full time 
(FTE) 

Part Time 
(PTE) 

Total  

** For purposes of this question, please estimate the number of FTE and PTE jobs that will be filled, as indicated in the third column, by 
residents of the Labor Marker Area, in the fourth column.  The Labor Marker Area includes: Monroe County, Orleans County, Genesee 
County, Wyoming County, Livingston County, Ontario County, Wayne County, Yates County, and Seneca County chosen at the Agency’s 
discretion.  

[Remainder of this Page Intentionally Left Blank] 

Advantech Industries Inc.

✔

150

150

150

150

15

15

15

15



Rev 1 /202   10

VIII. LOCAL LABOR

To be completed by all Applicants and Users/Tenants of Projects which include the 
construction of new, expanded or renovated facilities: 

Company Name 
Applicant:    and/or User/Tenant:  

The County of Monroe Industrial Development Agency (IDA) was established for the purpose of creating employment opportunities for, and 
to promote the general prosperity and economic welfare of the residents of Monroe County. The IDA offers economic incentives and benefits 
to qualified applicants who wish to locate or expand their businesses or facilities in Monroe County. When the IDA approves a project, it 
enters into agreements to extend these incentives and benefits to the applicant. 

Construction jobs are vital to the overall employment opportunities and economic growth in Monroe County. The IDA believes that 
companies benefiting from its incentive programs should employ local laborers, mechanics, craft persons, journey workers, equipment 
operators, truck drivers and apprentices ("construction workers"), during the construction phase of projects.  

_____ 100% Local Labor 
Applicants receiving IDA benefits must ensure that the it and/or its contractor/developer hire 100% of its construction workers 
from the local labor market. 

_____ Local Labor Market 
For the purpose of this policy, the local labor market is defined as construction workers residing in the following counties in New 
York State: Monroe, Genesee, Livingston, Orleans, Ontario, Seneca, Steuben, Wayne, Wyoming and Yates. 

_____ Bid Processing 
Local participation in qualified projects receiving IDA economic incentives and benefits is vital to the economic growth of Monroe 
County. As such, all applicants/contractors/developers of a qualified project with a minimum $5,000,000 investment must place
any and all invitations to bid in the Builders Exchange of Rochester Plan Room (https://robex.com/planroom/) two weeks before 
the bids are due. 

_____ Monitoring 
A third-party auditing firm ("Project Monitor") will be engaged to monitor construction work commencing on the date benefits are 
granted by resolution of the IDA Board. 

Once approved for IDA benefits, all applicants will be required to provide to the Project Monitor and the Exemption Processor (as 
hereinafter defined) the following information: 

1. Contact information for the applicant’s representative who will be responsible and accountable for providing information about
the bidding and awarding of construction contracts relative to the applicant’s project; and

2. Description of the nature of construction jobs created by the project, including in as much detail as possible, the number, type
and duration of construction positions.

All Monroe County IDA projects are subject to local monitoring by the IDA and the Project Monitor. Proof of residency or copy of 
drivers’ license shall be checked by the Project Monitor during the Project Monitor's periodic inspection of the project. 

The Project Monitor shall issue a report to the IDA staff immediately when an applicant or applicant’s contractor is not in 
compliance with this labor policy. IDA staff shall advise the IDA Board of non-compliance by email or at the next scheduled 
meeting. If a violation of policy has occurred, the Project Monitor shall notify the applicant and contractor of such non-compliance 
and give applicant a warning of violation and 72 hours in which to correct such violation. Upon evidence of continued non-
compliance or additional violations, the IDA and/or the Project Monitor shall notify the applicant that the project is in violation of the 
Monroe County IDA Labor Policy and is subject to IDA Board action which may result in the revocation, termination and/or 
recapture of any or all benefits conferred by the IDA. 

Advantech Industries Inc.

✔

JMG

JMG

JMG

JMG



Rev 1 /202   11

_____ Signage 
The applicant/contractor/developer of an IDA approved project shall be required to maintain a sign, provided by the Project 
Monitor, on the project site at all times during construction. This sign shall be located in an area that is accessible to onsite 
workers and visitors, which should be clear and legible. 

_____ Exemption Process 
In some instances, use of 100% local labor may not be possible for any of the following reasons: 

o Warranty issues related to installation of specialized equipment whereby the manufacturer requires installation by only
approved installers (a copy of the equipment warranty confirming the use of specific installers must be provided). The granting
of an exemption for the use of non-local labor on warranty related grounds is expressly conditioned on either (i) said non-local
sub-contractors being enrolled in a New York State certified apprenticeship program (proof of such enrollment shall be
provided to the IDA upon request) or (ii) the hiring of an apprentice/apprentices or local construction laborer(s) to assist in the
installation.

o Specialized construction is required and no local contractors or local construction workers have the required skills,
certifications or training to perform the work (proof of communication with local contractors, or details of the specialized
construction must be provided);

o Significant cost differentials in bids whereby use of local labor significantly increases the cost of the project. Three (3) bids are
required and a cost differential of 25% is deemed significant. Where there is a significant cost differential, that if the local labor
contractor agrees to reduce the bid to the average of the two bids, no waiver will be granted. However, if the average is still
25% or more, a waiver will be granted (copies of all bids/proposals received, including pricing, must be provided to confirm
cost differential).

o No local labor available for the project (if local bids were solicited with no response, please provide a copy of the bid, explain
how it was advertised, and list who the bids were requested from).

The request to secure an exemption for the use of non-local labor must be received from the applicant on the exemption 
form provided by the IDA or the 3rd party exemption monitor (the "Exemption Processor") and received by the 
Exemption Process forty-five (45) days in advance of work commencing. The request will be reviewed by the Exemption 
Processor and forwarded to the IDA, at which time the IDA’s Executive Director shall have the authority to approve or disapprove 
the exemption. The Exemption Processor shall report each authorized exemption to the Board of Directors at its monthly meeting. 

The applicant has read the Labor Policy and agrees to adhere to it without changes and shall require its construction manager, 
general contractor and sub-contractors who are not exempt to acknowledge the same.

The foregoing terms have been read, reviewed and understood by the Applicant or User/Tenant and all appropriate personnel. 
Furthermore, the undersigned agrees and understands that the information contained herein must be transmitted and conveyed 
in a timely fashion to all applicable subcontractors, suppliers and materialman. Furthermore, the undersigned agrees to post and 
maintain a sign, provided by COMIDA, in a prominent, easily accessible location, identifying the project as a recipient of COMIDA 
assistance and the local labor requirements associated with this assistance.  

Furthermore, the undersigned realizes that failure to abide by the terms herein could result in COMIDA revoking all or any portion 
of benefits it deems reasonable in its sole discretion for any violation hereof. 

__________________________________________  ___________________________________________
(APPLICANT COMPANY) (TENANT COMPANY)

__________________________________________  ___________________________________________
Signature                                      , Title                  Date Signature                                   , Title                  Date

JMG

JMG

Emerald Point Developers LLC

James
Gizzi

Digitally signed by 
James Gizzi 
Date: 2024.02.22 
15:49:24 -05'00'

Vice President 2/22/24

Advantech Industries Inc.

Marissa
Allen

Digitally signed by 
Marissa Allen 
Date: 2024.02.22 
15:49:35 -05'00'

VP / Treasurer 2/22/24



IX. FEES

Transaction Type Fees 
Real Property Tax Abatement (PILOT Agreement) 
including Sales Tax Exemption* and/or partial 
Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption. 

Application Fee: Non-refundable $350.00 
IDA Fee: 0.75% of the total project cost 
Legal Fee: 33% of the IDA fee.  Minimum fee of $4,000. 

Sales Tax Exemption* and/or  
Partial Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption 

Application Fee: Non-refundable $350.00 
IDA Fee: 0.50% of the total project cost 
Legal Fee: 33% of the IDA fee.  Minimum fee of $4,000 if transaction 
includes mortgage recording tax exemption.  Minimum fee of $750 if 
transaction is sales tax exemption only.   

Bond: Taxable or Tax-Exempt  
Including any/all of the following: 

1. PILOT Agreement
2. Sales Tax Exemption
3. Partial Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption

Application Fee: Non-refundable $350.00 
IDA Fee: 1.25% of the total project cost 
Legal Fee: 33% of the IDA fee.   
Designated Bond Counsel fee is based on the complexity and amount 
of the transaction. 

Bond: Taxable or Tax-Exempt Application Fee: Non-refundable $350.00 
IDA Fee: 1.00% of the total project cost 
Legal Fee: 33% of the IDA fee.   
Designated Bond Counsel fee is based on the complexity and amount 
of the transaction. 

*If the sales tax benefits are required prior to closing, a non-refundable twenty-five percent (25%) of the IDA fee and Legal fees are
payable at that time. This amount will be applied towards the IDA fee and Legal fee.

 __________________________________________  ___________________________________________ 

(APPLICANT COMPANY) (TENANT COMPANY) 

 __________________________________________  ___________________________________________ 

 Signature                                      , Title                  Date Signature                                   , Title                  Date 

Emerald Point Developers Advantech Industries Inc.

3/19/24Vice President VP/ Treasurer 3/19/24



Rev 1 /202   13

X. CERTIFICATION

The undersigned company officer and/or user/tenant officer each hereby certifies, on behalf of the company and/or user/tenant, respectively 
(each singularly and together, the "Applicant"), as follows: 
A. The information contained in this Application, including employment information, is true and correct. The Applicant is aware that

any material misrepresentation made in this Application constitutes an act of fraud, resulting in revocation of COMIDA benefits.
B. The undersigned, on behalf of the Applicant, hereby certifies that the Applicant, and all parties which have ownership of the

Applicant are current and will remain current on all real property, federal, state, sales, income and withholding taxes throughout
the term of any agreements made in connection with this Application.

C. Compliance with N.Y. GML Sec. 862(1):  Applicant understands and agrees that the provisions of Section 862(1) of the New York
General Municipal Law, as provided below, will not be violated if Financial Assistance is provided for the proposed Project:
§ 862. Restrictions on funds of the agency. (1) No funds of the agency shall be used in respect of any project if the completion
thereof would result in the removal of an industrial or manufacturing  plant of  the project occupant from one area of the state to
another area of the state or in the abandonment of one or more plants or facilities of the project occupant  located within the  state,
provided,  however, that neither restriction shall apply if the agency shall determine on the basis of the  application  before it that
the project is reasonably necessary to discourage the project occupant from  removing such other plant or facility  to a location
outside the state or is reasonably necessary to preserve the competitive position of  the project occupant  in its respective
industry.

D. Compliance with Applicable Laws: The Applicant confirms and acknowledges that the owner, occupant, or operator receiving
Financial Assistance for the proposed Project is in substantial compliance with applicable local, state and federal tax, worker
protection and environmental laws, rules and regulations.

E. False and Misleading Information:  The Applicant confirms and acknowledges that the submission of any knowingly false or
knowingly misleading information may lead to the immediate termination of any Financial Assistance and the reimbursement of an
amount equal to all or part of any tax exemption claimed by reason of the Agency’s involvement the Project.

F. Recapture:  Should the Applicant not expend as projected or hire as presented, the Agency may view such information/status as
failing to meet the established standards of economic performance.  In such events, some or all of the benefits taken by the
Applicant will be subject to recapture.

G. Pay Equity:  The Applicant and/or user/tenant officer certifies on behalf of the company and/or user/tenant (the Applicant) has not
been the subject of an adverse finding under the equal pay laws within the previous five years, has disclosed any pending equal
pay claims against the company at time of application, and shall disclose to COMIDA any pending claims or adverse findings
under the equal pay laws during the term of COMIDA financial assistance agreement.

H. Applicant hereby releases the COMIDA ("Agency") from, agrees that the Agency shall not be liable for, and agrees to indemnify,
defend and hold the Agency harmless from and against any and all liability arising from or expense incurred by (A) the Agency's
examination and processing of, and action pursuant to or upon, this Application, regardless of whether or not this Application or
the Project described herein or the tax exemptions and other assistance requested herein are favorably acted upon by the
Agency; (B) the Agency's acquisition, construction, renovation and/or equipping of the Project described herein; and (C) any
further action taken by the Agency with respect to the Project; including, without limiting the generality of the foregoing, all causes
of action and attorneys' fees and any other expenses incurred in defending any suits or actions which may arise as a result of any
of the foregoing. Applicant hereby understands and agrees, in accordance with Section 875(3) of the New York General Municipal
Law, that any New York State and local sales and use tax exemption claimed by the Applicant and approved by the Agency in
connection with the Project may be subject to recapture by the Agency under such terms and conditions as will be set forth in the
Agent Agreement to be entered into by and between the Agency and the Applicant. The Applicant further represents and warrants
that the information contained in this Application, including without limitation, information regarding the amount of New York State
and local sales and use tax exemption benefits, is true, accurate and complete.

APPLICANT COMPANY TENANT COMPANY 

Signature    , Title    Date Signature    , Title   Date 

Emerald Point Developers LLC

James
Gizzi

Digitally signed by 
James Gizzi 
Date: 2024.02.22 
15:48:39 -05'00'

Vice President 2/22/24

Advantech Industries Inc.
Marissa
Allen

Digitally signed by 
Marissa Allen 
Date: 2024.02.22 
15:48:05 -05'00'

VP / Treasurer 2/22/24



Legal Minutes
Ogden Planning Board

December 14, 2023







Short Environmental Assessment Form 
Part 1 - Project Information 

Instructions for Completing 

Part 1 – Project Information.  The applicant or project sponsor is responsible for the completion of Part 1.  Responses become part of the 
application for approval or funding, are subject to public review, and may be subject to further verification.  Complete Part 1 based on 
information currently available.  If additional research or investigation would be needed to fully respond to any item, please answer as 
thoroughly as possible based on current information. 

Complete all items in Part 1. You may also provide any additional information which you believe will be needed by or useful to the 
lead agency; attach additional pages as necessary to supplement any item. 

Part 1 – Project and Sponsor Information 

Name of Action or Project: 

Project Location (describe, and attach a location map): 

Brief Description of Proposed Action: 

Name of Applicant or Sponsor: Telephone: 

E-Mail:
Address: 

City/PO: State: Zip Code: 

1. Does the proposed action only involve the legislative adoption of a plan, local law, ordinance,
administrative rule, or regulation?

If Yes, attach a narrative description of the intent of the proposed action and the environmental resources that 
may be affected in the municipality and proceed to Part 2.  If no, continue to question 2. 

NO YES 

2. Does the proposed action require a permit, approval or funding from any other government Agency?
If Yes, list agency(s) name and permit or approval:

NO YES 

3. a. Total acreage of the site of the proposed action?     __________ acres 
b. Total acreage to be physically disturbed?     __________ acres 
c. Total acreage (project site and any contiguous properties) owned

or controlled by the applicant or project sponsor?     __________ acres 

4. Check all land uses that occur on, are adjoining or near the proposed action:

5.        Urban       Rural (non-agriculture)               Industrial            Commercial          Residential (suburban) 

                         Aquatic              Other(Specify):□  Forest          Agriculture

□  Parkland 

http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90156.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90178.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90533.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90533.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90380.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90372.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90372.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90372.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90372.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90390.html


5. Is the proposed action,

a. A permitted use under the zoning regulations?

b. Consistent with the adopted comprehensive plan?

NO YES N/A 

6. Is the proposed action consistent with the predominant character of the existing built or natural landscape?
NO YES 

7. Is the site of the proposed action located in, or does it adjoin, a state listed Critical Environmental Area?

If Yes, identify: ________________________________________________________________________________ 

NO YES 

8. a.    Will the proposed action result in a substantial increase in traffic above present levels?

b. Are public transportation services available at or near the site of the proposed action?

c. Are any pedestrian accommodations or bicycle routes available on or near the site of the proposed
action?

NO YES 

9. Does the proposed action meet or exceed the state energy code requirements?

If the proposed action will exceed requirements, describe design features and technologies:

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

NO YES 

10. Will the proposed action connect to an existing public/private water supply?

If No, describe method for providing potable water: _________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

NO YES 

11. Will the proposed action connect to existing wastewater utilities?

If No, describe method for providing wastewater treatment: ______________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

NO YES 

12.  a. Does the project site contain, or is it substantially contiguous to, a building, archaeological site, or district 
which is listed on the National or State Register of Historic Places, or that has been determined by the 
Commissioner of the NYS Office of Parks, Recreation and Historic Preservation to be eligible for listing on the 
State Register of Historic Places?

archaeological sites on the NY State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO) archaeological site inventory?

NO YES 

13. a.   Does any portion of the site of the proposed action, or lands adjoining the proposed action, contain
wetlands or other waterbodies regulated by a federal, state or local agency?

b. Would the proposed action physically alter, or encroach into, any existing wetland or waterbody?

If Yes, identify the wetland or waterbody and extent of alterations in square feet or acres: _____________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

NO YES 

b. Is the project site, or any portion of it, located in or adjacent to an area designated as sensitive for

http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90444.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90444.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90449.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90454.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90470.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90492.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90497.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90507.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90517.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90517.html


14. Identify the typical habitat types that occur on, or are likely to be found on the project site. Check all that apply:

□Shoreline     □ Forest       Agricultural/grasslands        Early mid-successional

Wetland       □ Urban       Suburban 

15. Does the site of the proposed action contain any species of animal, or associated habitats, listed by the State or
Federal government as threatened or endangered?

NO YES 

16. Is the project site located in the 100-year flood plan? NO YES 

17. Will the proposed action create storm water discharge, either from point or non-point sources?
If Yes,

a. Will storm water discharges flow to adjacent properties?

b. Will storm water discharges be directed to established conveyance systems (runoff and storm drains)?
If Yes, briefly describe: 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

NO YES 

18. Does the proposed action include construction or other activities that would result in the impoundment of water
or other liquids (e.g., retention pond, waste lagoon, dam)?

If Yes, explain the purpose and size of the impoundment:______________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________

_ 

NO YES 

19. Has the site of the proposed action or an adjoining property been the location of an active or closed solid waste
management facility?

If Yes, describe: _______________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

NO YES 

20.Has the site of the proposed action or an adjoining property been the subject of remediation (ongoing or
completed)            for hazardous waste?
If Yes, describe: _______________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

NO YES 

I CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUE AND ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF 
MY KNOWLEDGE 

    Date: _____________________ Applicant/sponsor/name: ____________________________________________________ __________________________   

Signature: _____________________________________________________Title:__________________________________

http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90194.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90545.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90545.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90565.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90575.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90580.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90580.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90585.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90585.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90590.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90590.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90595.html


EAF Mapper Summary Report Tuesday, November 21, 2023 9:48 AM

Disclaimer:   The EAF Mapper is a screening tool intended to assist 
project sponsors and reviewing agencies in preparing an environmental 
assessment form (EAF). Not all questions asked in the EAF are 
answered by the EAF Mapper. Additional information on any EAF 
question can be obtained by consulting the EAF Workbooks.  Although 
the EAF Mapper provides the most up-to-date digital data available to 
DEC, you may also need to contact local or other data sources in order 
to obtain data not provided by the Mapper. Digital data is not a 
substitute for agency determinations.

Part 1 / Question 7  [Critical Environmental 
Area]

No

Part 1 / Question 12a  [National or State 
Register of Historic Places or State Eligible 
Sites]

No

Part 1 / Question 12b  [Archeological Sites] Yes

Part 1 / Question 13a [Wetlands or Other 
Regulated Waterbodies]

Yes - Digital mapping information on local and federal wetlands and 
waterbodies is known to be incomplete. Refer to EAF Workbook.

Part 1 / Question 15 [Threatened or 
Endangered Animal]

No

Part 1 / Question 16 [100 Year Flood Plain] Yes

Part 1 / Question 20 [Remediation Site] No

1Short Environmental Assessment Form - EAF Mapper Summary Report



APPLICATION SUMMARY 
DATE: March 26, 2024 

APPLICANT: Sibley Redevelopment II Limited Partnership 
One Washington Mall, Suite 600 
Boston, MA 02108 

PROJECT LOCATION: 260 E. Main St. 
Rochester, NY 14604 

PROJECT SUMMARY: In 2012, at the request of the City of Rochester, COMIDA approved 
a custom PILOT Agreement for the redevelopment of the one 
million square foot, former Sibley’s department store in the City of 
Rochester.  Sibley Redevelopment II Limited Partnership is now 
proposing the renovation of 101,000 sq. ft of the existing building 
for new tenants, which include SWBR Architecture (105 FTEs), 
Bandwidth (30 FTEs), and Miss Julie’s School of Beauty (5 FTEs). 
These new tenants will occupy 74,000 sq. ft., and the remaining 
space will be leased when renovations are complete. SWBR 
Architecture is requesting a sales tax exemption for FF&E and is 
projecting to create 26 FTEs in addition to its 105 existing 
employees.  Sibley Redevelopment II, pending City approval, will 
receive the benefit of the existing PILOT Agreement and is also 
seeking a mortgage recording tax and sales tax exemption.  The 
cost benefit ratio is 61:1.   

PROJECT AMOUNT: $9,030,000  
$456,000 Landlord Sales Tax Exemption 
$106,400 Tenant Sales Tax Exemption 
$45,000 Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption 

JOBS:  EXISTING: 0 FTEs 
NEW: 26+ FTEs 

PUBLIC HEARING DATE: March 22, 2024 

BENEFIT TO INCENTIVE RATIO: 61:1 

SEQR: REVIEWED AND PROCESS IS COMPLETE. 

ELIGIBILITY: REHABILITATION OF EXISTING COMMERCIAL BUILDING VACANT FOR A 
LONG TIME 

APPROVED PURPOSE: COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 



Monroe County Industrial Development Agency
MRB Cost Benefit Calculator Cost-Benefit Analysis Tool powered by MRB Group

Date
Project Title
Project Location

Summary of Economic Impacts over the Life of the PILOT
Project Total Investment
$9,030,000 Temporary (Construction)

Direct Indirect Total
Jobs 46 10 56

Earnings $2,783,969 $528,234 $3,312,202
Local Spend $7,224,000 $1,798,190 $9,022,190

Ongoing (Operations)
Aggregate over life of the PILOT

Direct Indirect Total
Jobs 31 12 43

Earnings $23,621,187 $11,804,148 $35,425,334

             Figure 1

          Net Benefits chart will always display construction through year 10, irrespective of the length of the PILOT.
Figure 2

© Copyright 2023 MRB Engineering, Architecture and Surveying, D.P.C. Ongoing earnings are all earnings over the life of the PILOT.

Economic Impacts

March 26, 2024
Sibley Recevelopment II LP
260 E. Main Street

Figure 3

0 10 20 30 40 50 60

Ongoing

Temporary

Total Jobs

Direct Indirect
$0 $10,000,000 $20,000,000 $30,000,000 $40,000,000

Ongoing

Temporary

Total Earnings

Direct Indirect

-$1,000,000

$0

$1,000,000

$2,000,000

$3,000,000

$4,000,000

$5,000,000

Net Benefits

Benefits Costs Net Benefits



Cost-Benefit Analysis Tool powered by MRB Group
Estimated Costs of Exemptions

Nominal Value Discounted Value*
Property Tax Exemption $0 $0
Sales Tax Exemption $562,400 $562,400

Local Sales Tax Exemption $281,200 $281,200
State Sales Tax Exemption $281,200 $281,200

Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption $45,000 $45,000
Local Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption $15,000 $15,000
State Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption $30,000 $30,000

Total Costs $607,400 $607,400

State and Local Benefits

Nominal Value Discounted Value*
Local Benefits
To Private Individuals

Temporary Payroll
Ongoing Payroll
Other Payments to Private Individuals

To the Public
Increase in Property Tax Revenue
Temporary Jobs - Sales Tax Revenue
Ongoing Jobs - Sales Tax Revenue
Other Local Municipal Revenue

State Benefits
To the Public

Temporary Income Tax Revenue
Ongoing Income Tax Revenue
Temporary Jobs - Sales Tax Revenue
Ongoing Jobs - Sales Tax Revenue

Total Benefits to State & Region

Benefit to Cost Ratio 
Ratio

Local 119:1
State 6:1

Grand Total 61:1
*Discounted at 2%

             Does the IDA believe that the project can be accomplished in a timely fashion? Yes

© Copyright 2023 MRB Engineering, Architecture and Surveying, D.P.C.

$37,113,646$41,023,051

$37,113,646 $607,400

$1,594,140
$23,185

$247,977

Cost*
$35,291,257
$1,822,389

$296,200
$311,200

$222,136

$149,049
$1,428,018

$23,185

$2,014,352 $1,822,389
$2,014,352 $1,822,389

$149,049

$35,045,936
$3,312,202

$35,425,334
$3,312,202

$31,733,733

This is a good project.

Fiscal Impacts

Additional Comments from IDA

Benefit*

$39,008,700 $35,291,257
$38,737,537

$0 $0

$0 $0

$271,163 $245,322
$0 $0

$23,185 $23,185
$247,977 $222,136



Motion By:   _________________________  
Seconded By:   _________________________  

RESOLUTION 
(Sibley Redevelopment II Limited Partnership and SWBR Project) 

OSC Code 2602-24-007A and 2602-24-008A, respectively 

A regular meeting of the County of Monroe Industrial Development Agency (the 
"Agency"), was held at the Agency's Offices, 50 West Main Street, Rochester, New York 14614, 
on March 26, 2024 at 12:00 p.m. 

After the meeting had been duly called to order, the Chair announced that among the 
purposes of the meeting was to consider and take action on certain matters pertaining to a certain 
Project more particularly described below. 

RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF MONROE INDUSTRIAL 
DEVELOPMENT AGENCY (i) ACKNOWLEDGING THE PUBLIC HEARING 
HELD BY THE AGENCY ON MARCH 22, 2024, WITH RESPECT TO A 
CERTAIN PROJECT (AS DEFINED BELOW) BEING UNDERTAKEN 
SIBLEY REDEVELOPMENT II LIMITED PARTNERSHIP OR A RELATED 
ENTITY FORMED OR TO BE FORMED (COLLECTIVELY, THE 
"COMPANY") AND SWBR ARCHITECTURE, ENGINEERING & 
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE, D.P.C. OR A RELATED ENTITY FORMED 
OR TO BE FORMED ("SWBR"); (ii) MAKING A DETERMINATION WITH 
RESPECT TO THE PROJECT PURSUANT TO SEQRA (AS DEFINED 
BELOW); (iii) APPOINTING THE COMPANY AND SWBR AS AGENTS OF 
THE AGENCY; (iv) AUTHORIZING FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO THE 
COMPANY AND SWBR IN THE FORM OF (A) A SALES AND USE TAX 
EXEMPTION FOR PURCHASES AND RENTALS RELATED TO THE 
ACQUISITION, RENOVATION AND EQUIPPING OF THE PROJECT, (B) A 
PARTIAL MORTGAGE RECORDING TAX EXEMPTION AND (C) A REAL 
PROPERTY TAX ABATEMENT STRUCTURED THROUGH A PAYMENT-
IN-LIEU-OF-TAX AGREEMENT ("PILOT AGREEMENT"); AND (v) 
AUTHORIZING THE NEGOTIATION, EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF A 
PROJECT AGREEMENT, LEASE AGREEMENT, LEASEBACK 
AGREEMENT, PILOT AGREEMENT AND RELATED DOCUMENTS WITH 
RESPECT TO THE PROJECT. 

WHEREAS, by Title I of Article 18-A of the General Municipal Law of the State of New 
York, as amended and Chapter 55 of the Laws of 1972 of the State of New York (collectively, 
the "Act"), the Agency was created with the authority and power among other things, to assist 
with the acquisition of certain industrial development projects as authorized by the Act; and 

WHEREAS, SIBLEY REDEVELOPMENT II LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, a New 
limited partnership, for itself or a related entity formed or to be formed (collectively, the 
"Company") has requested that the Agency assist with a certain Project (the "Project"), consisting 
of: (A) the retention of a leasehold interest in an approximately 101,040 square-foot portion 
("Condominium 9") of the existing building located at 260 East Main Street in the City of 



Rochester, New York 14604 and all other lands in the City of Rochester where, by license or 
easement or other agreement, the Company or its designees are making improvements that 
benefit the Project (the "Land"); (B) the renovation and build-out of Condominium 9 for use as 
professional office and commercial space (the "Improvements"); and (C) the acquisition and 
installation therein, thereon or thereabout of certain machinery, equipment and related personal 
property (the "Equipment" and, together with the Land and the Improvements, the "Facility"), to 
be subleased to SWBR Architecture, Engineering & Landscape Architecture, D.P.C. 
(approximately 36,137 sq. ft.) ("SWBR"), Bandwidth (approximately 35,820 sq. ft.), and Miss 
Julie's School of Beauty (approximately 2,326 sq. ft.).  SWBR has also requested that the Agency 
assist with the build-out and equipping of the portion of the Project that it will occupy within 
Condominium 9; and 

WHEREAS, the Act authorizes and empowers the Agency to promote, develop, 
encourage and assist projects such as the Facility and to advance the job opportunities, health, 
general prosperity and economic welfare of the people of the State of New York; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 859-a of the Act, on Friday, March 22, 2024, at 10:00 
a.m., local time, at the Agency's offices, 50 West Main Street, Suite 1150, Rochester, New York
14614, the Agency held a public hearing with respect to the Project and the proposed Financial
Assistance (as defined below) being contemplated by the Agency, whereat interested parties were
provided a reasonable opportunity, both orally and in writing, to present their views; and

WHEREAS, it is contemplated that the Agency will (i) negotiate project agreements (the 
"Project Agreements"), pursuant to which the Agency will appoint the Company and SWBR, 
respectively, as its agents for the purpose of undertaking the Project, (ii) negotiate and enter into 
a lease agreement (the "Lease Agreement"), leaseback agreement (the "Leaseback Agreement") 
and payment-in-lieu-of-tax agreement (the "PILOT Agreement") with the Company and (iii) 
provide financial assistance (the "Financial Assistance") to the Company and SWBR in the form 
of (a) a sales and use tax exemption for purchases and rentals related to the acquisition, 
renovation and equipping of the Facility, (b) a partial mortgage recording tax exemption for 
financing relating to the Project and (c) a partial real property tax abatement structured through 
the PILOT Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, the Company has agreed to indemnify the Agency against certain losses, 
claims, expenses, damages and liabilities which may arise in connection with the transactions 
contemplated by the lease of the Facility; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the New York State Environmental Quality Review Act, Article 
8 of the Environmental Conservation Law and the regulations adopted pursuant thereto at 6 
N.Y.C.R.R. Part 617, as amended (collectively referred to as "SEQRA"), the Agency must satisfy 
the applicable requirements set forth in SEQRA, as necessary, prior to making a final 
determination whether to undertake the Project. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the County of Monroe Industrial 
Development Agency as follows: 

Section 1. The Company has presented an application in a form acceptable to the 
Agency.  Based upon the representations made by the Company to the Agency in the application 



and other correspondence submitted by the Company to the Agency, the Agency hereby finds and 
determines that: 

(a) By virtue of the Act, the Agency has been vested with all powers
necessary and convenient to carry out and effectuate the purposes and provisions of the Act 
and to exercise all powers granted to it under the Act; and 

(b) The Facility constitutes a "project", as such term is defined in the Act;
and 

(c) It is desirable and in the public interest for the Agency to appoint the
Company as its agent for purposes of undertaking the Project; and 

(d) The action to be taken by the Agency will induce the Company to
undertake the Project, thereby increasing employment opportunities in Monroe County and 
otherwise furthering the purposes of the Agency as set forth in the Act; and 

(e) The Project will not result in the removal of a civic, commercial,
industrial, or manufacturing plant of the Company or any other proposed occupant of the 
Project from one area of the State of New York (the "State") to another area of the State or 
result in the abandonment of one or more plants or facilities of the Company or any other 
proposed occupant of the Project located within the State; and the Agency hereby finds that, 
based on the Company's application, to the extent occupants are relocating from one plant or 
facility to another, the Project is reasonably necessary to discourage the Project occupants 
from removing such other plant or facility to a location outside the State and/or is reasonably 
necessary to preserve the competitive position of the Project occupants in their respective 
industries; and 

(f) Pursuant to SEQRA, the Project constitutes a "Type II Action" as said
term is defined in SEQRA, and therefore no further action is required to be taken under 
SEQRA. 

Section 2. The Agency hereby determines that the acquisition of a leasehold interest 
in and the renovation, equipping, repair and maintenance of the Facility by the Agency and the 
lease or sublease of the Facility to the Company will promote job opportunities, health, general 
prosperity and the economic welfare of the inhabitants of the County of Monroe and the people 
of the State of New York and improve their standard of living, thereby serving the public 
purposes of the Act and, therefore, the same is approved. 

Section 3. The Agency hereby approves the cost/benefit report submitted by the 
Company listing the proposed cost/benefits of the Project. 

Section 4. Subject to the Company and SWBR executing respective Project 
Agreements and the delivery to the Agency of a binder, certificate or other evidence of liability 
insurance policy for the Project satisfactory to the Agency, the Agency hereby authorizes the 
Company and SWBR to proceed with the acquisition, renovation and equipping of the Project 
and hereby appoints the Company and SWBR as the true and lawful agents of the Agency to 
acquire, renovate and equip the Facility, and such appointment includes the following activities 
as they relate to the construction, erection, completion, use, repair and maintenance of the 



Improvements and the purchase, use, lease, placement, installation, repair, maintenance and 
replacement of the Equipment, whether or not any materials or supplies described below are 
incorporated into or become an integral part of the Improvements or the Equipment: (i) all 
purchases, leases, rentals and other uses of tools, machinery and equipment in connection with 
acquiring, renovating, equipping, repairing and maintaining the Facility, (ii) all purchases, 
rentals, uses or consumption of supplies, materials and services of every kind and description in 
connection with acquiring, renovating, equipping, repairing and maintaining the Facility, and (iii) 
all purchases, leases, rentals and uses of equipment, machinery, and other tangible personal 
property (including installation costs with respect thereto), installed or placed in, upon or under 
the Improvements, Land or the Equipment, including all repairs, maintenance and replacement of 
all such property. Said agents are authorized to make, execute, acknowledge and deliver any 
contracts, orders, receipts, writings and instructions, as the stated agents for the Agency, and in 
general to do all things which may be requisite or proper for completing the Facility, all with the 
same powers and with the same validity as the Agency could do if acting on its own behalf.  As 
agents of the Agency, the Company and SWBR are authorized to delegate such agency, in whole 
or in part, to agents, subagents, contractors, subcontractors, contractors and subcontractors of 
such agents and subagents and to such other parties as the Company and/or SWBR chooses; 
provided, however, the Project Agreements shall expire on December 31, 2025 (unless extended 
for good cause by the Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of the 
Agency) if the Lease Agreement, Leaseback Agreement and PILOT Agreement contemplated 
have not been executed and delivered.  The Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or 
Vice Chairman of the Agency are authorized and directed to execute and deliver to said agent an 
appropriate letter on Agency letterhead describing the authority granted under this resolution. 

Section 5. Based upon the representation and warranties made by the Company in its 
application for financial assistance, the Agency hereby authorizes and approves (i) the Company 
as its agent, to make purchases of goods and services relating to the Project and that would 
otherwise be subject to New York State and local sales and use tax in an amount up to 
$5,700,000 which results in New York State and local sales and use tax exemption benefits 
("sales and use tax exemption benefits") not to exceed $456,000.  The Agency agrees to consider 
any requests by the Company for increase to the amount of sales and use tax exemption benefits 
authorized by the Agency upon being provided with appropriate documentation detailing the 
additional purchases of property or services; (ii) a mortgage (or mortgages), in connection with 
the financing of the Facility or portions thereof and including any refinancing thereof, securing 
an aggregate principal amount not to exceed $6,000,000, resulting in a mortgage tax exemption 
not to exceed $45,000; and (iii) a partial real property tax abatement. 

Section 6. Based upon the representation and warranties made by SWBR in its 
application for financial assistance, the Agency hereby authorizes and approves (i) SWBR as its 
agent, to make purchases of goods and services relating to the Project and that would otherwise 
be subject to New York State and local sales and use tax in an amount up to $1,330,000 which 
result in New York State and local sales and use tax exemption benefits not to exceed $106,400.  
The Agency agrees to consider any requests by SWBR for any increase to the amount of sales 
and use tax exemption benefits authorized by the Agency upon being provided with appropriate 
documentation detailing the additional purchases of property or services. 

Section 7. Pursuant to Section 875(3) of the New York General Municipal Law, the 
Agency may recover or recapture from the Company and/or SWBR, their respective agents, 



consultants, subcontractors, or any other party authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the 
Project, any sales and use tax exemption benefits taken or purported to be taken by the Company 
and/or SWBR, their respective agents, consultants, subcontractors, or any other party authorized 
to make purchases for the benefit of the Project, if it is determined that: (i) the Company and/or 
SWBR, their respective agents, consultants, subcontractors, or any other party authorized to 
make purchases for the benefit of the Project, is not entitled to the sales and use tax exemption 
benefits; (ii) the sales and use tax exemption benefits are in excess of the amounts authorized to 
be taken by the Company and/or SWBR, their respective agents, consultants, subcontractors, or 
any other party authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project; (iii) the sales and use 
tax exemption benefits are for property or services not authorized by the Agency as part of the 
Project; or (iv) the sales and use tax exemption benefits are taken in cases where the Company 
and/or SWBR, their respective agents, consultants, subcontractors, or any other party authorized 
to make purchases for the benefit of the Project, fails to comply with a material term or condition 
to use property or services in the manner approved by the Agency in connection with the Project.  
As a condition precedent of receiving sales and use tax exemption benefits, the Company and/or 
SWBR, their respective agents, consultants, subcontractors, or any other party authorized to 
make purchases for the benefit of the Project, shall (i) cooperate with the Agency in its efforts to 
recover or recapture any sales and use tax exemption benefits, and (ii) promptly pay over any 
such amounts to the Agency that the Agency demands. 

Section 8. The form and substance of the Lease Agreement, the Leaseback 
Agreement and the PILOT Agreement (each in substantially the forms presented to the Agency 
and which, prior to the execution and delivery thereof, may be redated) are hereby approved. 

Section 9. The Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of 
the Agency are hereby authorized, on behalf of the Agency, to negotiate and execute (A) the 
Lease Agreement whereby the Company leases the Project to the Agency, (B) the related 
Leaseback Agreement conveying the Project back to the Company, and (C) the PILOT 
Agreement; provided, that, (i) the rental payments under the Leaseback Agreement include 
payments of all costs incurred by the Agency arising out of or related to the Project and 
indemnification of the Agency by the Company for actions taken by the Company and/or claims 
arising out of or related to the Project; and (ii) the terms of the PILOT Agreement are consistent 
with the Agency's Uniform Tax Exemption Policy or the procedures for deviation have been 
complied with. 

Section 10. The Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of 
the Agency are hereby authorized, on behalf of the Agency, to execute and deliver any mortgage, 
assignment of leases and rents, security agreement, UCC-1 Financing Statements and all 
documents reasonably contemplated by these resolutions or required by any lender identified by 
the Company (the "Lender") up to a maximum principal amount necessary to undertake the 
Project, acquire the Facility and/or finance or refinance equipment and other personal property 
and related transactional costs (hereinafter, with the Lease Agreement, Leaseback Agreement and 
PILOT Agreement are collectively referred to as, the "Agency Documents"); and, where 
appropriate, the Secretary or Assistant Secretary of the Agency is hereby authorized to affix the 
seal of the Agency (if any) to the Agency Documents and to attest the same, all with such 
changes, variations, omissions and insertions as the Executive Director, Deputy Director, 
Chairman or Vice Chairman of the Agency shall approve, the execution thereof by the Executive 
Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of the Agency to constitute conclusive 



evidence of such approval; provided in all events recourse against the Agency is limited to the 
Agency's interest in the Project. 

Section 11. The Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of 
the Agency are hereby authorized and directed for and in the name and on behalf of the Agency 
to do all acts and things required and to execute and deliver all such certificates, instruments and 
documents, to pay all such fees, charges and expenses and to do all such further acts and things 
as may be necessary or, in the opinion of such Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or 
Vice Chairman of the Agency acting, desirable and proper to effect the purposes of the foregoing 
resolutions and to cause compliance by the Agency with all of the terms, covenants and 
provisions of the documents executed for and on behalf of the Agency. 

Section 12. This resolution shall take effect immediately. 

 

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank] 



The question of the adoption of the foregoing Resolution was duly put to vote on roll call, 
which resulted as follows: 
 

 Yea Nay Absent Abstain 
     

Jay Popli     
Troy Milne     
Lisa Bolzner     
Joseph Alloco     
Rhett King     
Norman Jones     
Ann L. Burr     

 
 
 The Resolutions were thereupon duly adopted. 



STATE OF NEW YORK  ) 
COUNTY OF MONROE  ) ss.: 

I, the undersigned Executive Director of the County of Monroe Industrial Development 
Agency, DO HEREBY CERTIFY: 

That I have compared the annexed extract of the minutes of the meeting of the County of 
Monroe Industrial Development Agency (the "Agency"), including the resolutions contained 
therein, held on March 26, 2024, with the original thereof on file in my office, and that the same 
is a true and correct copy of the proceedings of the Agency and of such resolutions set forth 
therein and of the whole of said original insofar as the same related to the subject matters therein 
referred to. 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that public notice of the time and place of said meeting was duly 
given to the public and the news media in accordance with Sections 103 and 104 of the New 
York Public Officers Law (Open Meetings Law) that all members of the Agency had due notice 
of the meeting and that the meeting was in all respects duly held. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand on this 26th day of March, 2024. 

 
____________________________________ 
Ana J. Liss, Executive Director 

 
 



Rev 1 /202   1

APPLICATION FOR ASSISTANCE 
Each applicant seeking assistance must complete this application and provide required supplemental forms/documentation.  

Please answer all questions. Use “None” or “Not Applicable” where necessary. Information in this application may be subject to public 
review under New York State Law, except for information that is considered deniable by the Freedom of Information Law.  This form is 
available at www.monroecountybusiness.org/application.  

Please send completed application via email to EconomicDevelopment@monroecounty.gov. A non-refundable application fee of 
$350.00 is required. Please see page 12 for additional information on costs and fees. 

I. APPLICANT

A. Applicant Information

Name:  _________________________________

Address:  _________________________________

City/State/Zip:  _________________________________

Tax Id No.:  _________________________________

Contact Name:  _________________________________

Title:  _________________________________

Telephone:  _________________________________  

E-Mail: _________________________________  

B. Applicant’s Legal Counsel

Name: ______________________________________  

Firm: ______________________________________  

Address: ______________________________________  

City/State/Zip: ______________________________________  

Telephone: ______________________________________  

Email: ______________________________________  

C. Owners of Applicant Company (must total 100%). If an LLC, LP or similar, all members/partners must be listed

Name        %    Corporate Title 
_____________________________________________   __________________ ______________________________________  
_____________________________________________   __________________ ______________________________________  
_____________________________________________   __________________ ______________________________________  
_____________________________________________   __________________ ______________________________________  
_____________________________________________   __________________ ______________________________________  
_____________________________________________   __________________ ______________________________________  
_____________________________________________   __________________ ______________________________________  
_____________________________________________   __________________ ______________________________________  
_____________________________________________   __________________ ______________________________________  
_____________________________________________   __________________ ______________________________________  
_____________________________________________   __________________ ______________________________________  

Sibley Redevelopment II LP

One Washington Mall, Suite 500

Boston, MA, 02108

99-0585566

Sean Brooks

Commercial Ops Mgr

585-313-1687

sbrooks@winnco.com

Deirdre Robinson

Robinson & Cole

One Boston Place, 26th Floor

Boston, MA, 02108

617-557-5928

dmrobinson@rc.com

Gilbert 2013 Real Estate Trust 16 Sibley Winn LLC Member
Rebecca 2013 Real Estate Trust 13 Sibley Winn LLC Member
Jennifer 2013 Real Estate Trust 13 Sibley Winn LLC Member
Curtis 2007 Irr Trust F/B/O Jared Lee Curtis 8 Sibley Winn LLC Member
Curtis 2007IrrTrst F/B/OJustin Glanzer Curtis 8 Sibley Winn LLC Member
Curtis2007IrrTrustF/B/ODavid Glanzer Curtis 8 Sibley Winn LLC Member
Curtis 2007IrrTrstF/B/OMeade Glanzer Curtis 8 Sibley Winn LLC Member
Michael T. Putziger Nominee Trust 3 Sibley Winn LLC Member
Gilbert Winn 26 Sibley Winn LLC Member



Rev 1 /202   2

II. PROJECT

A. Address of proposed project facility
Address:______________________________________

Tax Map Parcel Number:_________________________

City/Town/Village: ______________________________

School District:_________________________________

Zip: _________________________________________

Current Legal Owner of Property:

Benefits Requested (Check all that apply)

Sales Tax Exemption

Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption

Real Property Tax Abatement

Industrial Revenue Bond Financing

C. Description of project (check all that apply)

New Construction

Existing Facility

Acquisition
Expansion

Renovation/Modernization

Acquisition of machinery/equipment

Other (specify)

D. Proposed User(s)/Tenant(s) of the Facility

If there are multiple Users/Tenants, please attach additional pages.

Are the user and owner related entities?    Yes    No Company

Name:  ______________________  

Address: _____________________________________

City/State/Zip: _________________________________ 

Tax ID No:____________________________________

Contact Name: ________________________________

Title: ________________________________________

Telephone: ___________________________________

Email: _______________________________________

% of facility to be occupied by user/tenant ___________

E. Owners of User/Tenant Company (must total 100%)

If an LLC, LP or similar, all members/partners must be listed

Name                                %    Corporate Title

____________________  ______   _____________________

____________________  ______   _____________________

____________________  ______   _____________________

____________________  ______   _____________________

F. Project Timeline
Proposed Date of Acquisition: __________________________

Proposed Commencement Date of Construction: ___________

Anticipated Completion Date:___________________________

G. Contractor(s)
________________________________________________

________________________________________________

260 E. Main Street

106.800-001-031.002

Rochester

Rochester

14604

Sibley Redevelopment LP

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

260 E Main Street, Suite 4000

Rochester, NY 14604

16-1016675

MIchael Picard

CFO

585-232-8300

mpicard@swbr.com

35.77

See attached.

March 2024

March 2024

December 2027

Hamilton Stern Construction

Vasile Construction



Rev 1 /202   4

II.PROJECT (cont’d)

. DESCRIPTION OF THE PROJECT AND BACKGROUND ON USER(S) OF THE FACILITY

NAICS Code:________________________________531312

Sibley Redevelopment II LP (Condo Unit 9) will consist of approximately 101k SF and will be used for
professional office and commercial tenants. The Condo Unit 9 represents space that is currently within
Sibley Redevelopment LP (Condo Unit 1) and is a newly formed legal entity and condo.

Condo Unit 1 currently consists of 384k SF. Condo Unit 1 recently signed a large 36k square foot lease
with an architectural firm (SWBR) that will require $6.5M of Landlord and Tenant Improvement fit-out
spend through the year end 2024. Due to the size and scope of the lease, loan financing will be
secured from a commercial bank to pay for a significant portion of the fit-out improvements. In
conjunction with this financing, the lender is requiring that a new Condo entity be formed (Condo Unit
9).

Sibley Redevelopment II LP will consist of 3 known tenant users, SWBR (36k SF), Bandwidth (36k SF),
& Miss Julie's School of Beauty (2k SF), totaling 74k SF. These 3 tenants will require $7.7M of landlord
and tenant improvement work to fulfill landlord obligations under the respective leases. A vast majority
of the fit-out work is taking place in 2024 and it is anticipated that tenants will occupy the space prior to
year end.

The remaining space in the units is currently vacant and is being marketed for tenancy that will require
additional tenant improvement spend to occupy.



Rev 1 /202   3

PROJECT (cont’d)

Would the project be undertaken without financial assistance
from the Agency?   Yes  No
Please explain why financial assistance is necessary.

Are other facilities or related companies located within
New York State?

Yes  No
Location: _____________________________________________
__ _______________________________________________

Will the Project result in the removal of an industrial or 
manufacturing plant of the Project occupant from one area of the 
state to another area of the state?   Yes No

Will the Project result in the abandonment of one or more plants 
or facilities of the Project occupant located within the state? 

Yes No

If Yes to either question, explain how the Agency’s Financial 
Assistance is required to prevent the Project from relocating out 
of the State, or is reasonably necessary to preserve the 
Applicant or User’s competitive position in its respective 
industry:  
______________________________________________
______________________________________________
______________________________________________
______________________________________________

State Environmental Quality Review (SEQR) Act Compliance
COMIDA, in granting assistance to the Applicant, is required to comply
with the New York State Environmental Quality Review Act (SEQR).
Does the proposed project require discretionary permit, license or  other
type of approval by the state or local municipality?

YES - Include a copy of any SEQR documents related to
this Project including Environmental Assessment Form,
Final  Determination, Local Municipality Negative
Declaration, etc.

NO

Financial Assistance is vital to the feasibility of this
project.

The locations within Sibley Square these tenants are
occupying are some of the most expensive for
redevelopment.

Floors 4 and 5 (SWBR and Bandwidth) have no
infrastructure including HVAC, electric, sprinklers nor
restrooms. This is in addition to the required tenant fit out
of offices, conference and break rooms, etc.

The 1st floor (Miss Julies School of Beauty) requires +/-
$200 per square sq ft to make tenable.

Without a sales tax exemption, the investment would not
be possible for the fit-out necessary to accommodate the
space needs of the various businesses and personnel
occupying the building and would remain vacant.

✔

✔

Please see attached

✔

✔

✔



Rev 1 /202   5

III. PROPERTY TAX ABATEMENT/PAYMENT IN LIEU OF TAX AGREEMENT (PILOT)
Check One: 

JOBSPLUS
Requirements:

Applicant must commit to a 10% increase in full-time equivalent employment, measured on the existing impacted
employee base, over a 3 year period.  The required number of jobs is     .

LEASEPLUS
Requirements:

University and/or medical related facilities in which a 501(c)3 entity leases from a for-profit entity.
Company must commit to a 10% increase in full-time equivalent employment, measured on the existing impacted
employee base, over a 3 year period.  The required number of jobs is     .

ENHANCED JOBSPLUS
Requirements:

A minimum $15 million investment AND
A minimum of 100 new jobs

GREEN JOBSPLUS
Requirements:

LEED® Certification – Project must be rated as Certified, Gold, Silver or Platinum by the United States Green
Building Council’s Leadership in Energy and Environmental Design (LEED®) Green Building Rating System.
Company must commit to a 10% increase in full-time equivalent employment, measured on the existing impacted
employee base, over a 3 year period.  The required number of jobs is     .

SHELTER RENT
For student housing or affordable housing projects.

Local Tax Jurisdiction Sponsored PILOT

NO PROPERTY TAX ABATEMENT IS SOUGHT FOR THIS PROJECT

✔



Rev 1 /202   6

IV. APPLICANT PROJECT COSTS
A. Estimate the costs necessary for the construction, acquisition,

rehabilitation, improvement and/or equipment of the project by the
APPLICANT.

Building Construction or Renovation

a. Materials a. $ _____________

b. Labor b. $ _____________

Site Work

c. Materials c. $ _____________

d. Labor d. $ _____________

e. Non-Manufacturing Equipment e. $ _____________

f. Manufacturing Equipment f. $ _____________

g. Equipment Furniture and Fixtures g. $ _____________

h. Land and/or Building Purchase h. $ _____________

i. Soft Costs (Legal, Architect, Engineering) i. $ _____________

Other (specify) j. _____________  j. $ _____________

k._____________ k. $ _____________

l. _____________ l. $ _____________

m. ____________ m. $ _____________

Total Project Costs  $ _____________
(must equal Total Sources)

B. Sources of Funds for Project Costs:

a. Tax-Exempt Industrial Revenue Bond a. $ _____________

b. Taxable Industrial Revenue Bond b. $ _____________

c. Bank Financing c. $ _____________

d. Public Sources d. $ _____________

Identify each state and federal grant/credit

__________________________ $ _____________

__________________________ $ _____________

__________________________ $ _____________

__________________________ $ _____________

e. Equity $ _____________

TOTAL SOURCES $ _____________
(must equal Total Project Costs)

C. Has the applicant made any arrangements for the financing of this
project

Yes No

If yes, please specify bank, underwriter, etc.

V. COMPLETE FOR EACH USER/TENANT
THAT IS SEEKING SALES TAX
EXEMPTIONS USER(S)/TENANT(S)
PROJECT COSTS

Use additional sheets as necessary

Company Name _______________________________

A. Estimate the costs necessary for the construction, acquisition,
rehabilitation, improvement, and/or equipping of the project by the
user(s)/tenant(s) for which a sales tax exemption is requested.

Estimated Costs Eligible for Sales Tax Exemption Benefit

a. Materials a. $ ____________

b. Labor b. $ ____________

c. Non-Manufacturing Equipment c. $ ____________

d. Manufacturing Equipment d. $ ____________

e. Furniture and Fixtures e.  $ ____________

Other (specify): f. ______________ f. $______________

g.____________ g. $ _____________

h.____________ h. $ _____________

i. ____________  i. $ _____________

Total Project Costs $  _____________

5,700,000

2,000,000

7,700,000

6,000,000

1,700,000

7,700,000

✔

Five Star Bank

SWBR

750,000

IT/Tech. Equip. 450,000

Security System 35,000

Appliances 45,000

Graphics/Decor 50,000

1,330,000



Value of Incentives
Sibley Redevelopment II LLC

A. IDA PILOT Benefits:
Current Assessment

Value of New Construction & Renovation Costs
Estimated New Assessed Value Subject to IDA $0

Current Taxes $0
Current Taxes Escalator 2%

PILOT Terms - Years 10
Tax Rates

County Tax rate/$1,000
Local Tax Rate* Tax Rate/$1,000

School Tax Rate /$1,000
Total Tax Rate 0.00000

B. Sales Tax Exemption Benefit:
Estimated value of Sales Tax exemption: $562,400

Estimated duration of ST exemption: 12/31/2025

C. Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption (MRTE) Benefit:
Estimated Value of MRTE: $45,000

D. Industrial Revenue Bond Benefit
IRB inducement amount: $0

E. Percentage of Project Costs financed from Public Sector sources:

Total Value of Incentives: $607,400
Project Construction Costs: $9,030,000

6.73%

PILOT Schedule
PILOT % County Local School Total Full Tax Net Exemption**
Year Abatement PILOT PILOT PILOT PILOT Payment

Amount Amount Amount Amount w/o  PILOT***

Total $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
1 1 90% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
2 2 80% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
3 3 70% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
4 4 60% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
5 5 50% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
6 6 40% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
7 7 30% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
8 8 20% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
9 9 10% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

10 10 0% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
11 -  -  -  -  -  -  - 
12 -  -  -  -  -  -  - 
13 -  -  -  -  -  -  - 
# -  -  -  -  -  -  - 
15 -  -  -  -  -  -  - 
16 -  -  -  -  -  -  - 
17 -  -  -  -  -  -  - 
18 -  -  -  -  -  -  - 
19 -  -  -  -  -  -  - 
# -  -  -  -  -  -  - 
21 -  -  -  -  -  -  - 
# -  -  -  -  -  -  - 
# -  -  -  -  -  -  - 
# -  -  -  -  -  -  - 
# -  -  -  -  -  -  - 



Rev 1 /202   8

VII. PROJECTED EMPLOYMENT
Complete for each Applicant or User/Tenant

Company Name: 
Applicant:  or User/Tenant:  

Applicant/Tenant creating jobs must submit most recent NYS-45 or equivalent.

Current # of jobs at 
proposed project 
location or to be 
relocated to project 
location  

IF FINANCIAL 
ASSISTANCE IS 
GRANTED 
– project the number of
FTE
and PTE jobs to be
RETAINED

IF FINANCIAL 
ASSISTANCE IS 
GRANTED – project 
the number of FTE 
and PTE jobs to be 
CREATED upon 
THREE Years after 
Project completion  

Estimate number of 
residents of the Labor 
Market Area in which the 
Project is located that will 
fill the FTE and PTE jobs 
to be created upon 
THREE Years after 
Project 
Completion ** 

Full time 
(FTE) 

Part Time 
(PTE) 

Total  

** For purposes of this question, please estimate the number of FTE and PTE jobs that will be filled, as indicated in the third column, by 
residents of the Labor Marker Area, in the fourth column.  The Labor Marker Area includes: Monroe County, Orleans County, Genesee 
County, Wyoming County, Livingston County, Ontario County, Wayne County, Yates County, and Seneca County chosen at the Agency’s 
discretion.  

[Remainder of this Page Intentionally Left Blank] 

SWBR

✔

104

2

105

104

2

105

30

2

31

25

2

26



Rev 1 /202   10

VIII. LOCAL LABOR

To be completed by all Applicants and Users/Tenants of Projects which include the 
construction of new, expanded or renovated facilities: 

Company Name 
Applicant:    and/or User/Tenant:  

The County of Monroe Industrial Development Agency (IDA) was established for the purpose of creating employment opportunities for, and 
to promote the general prosperity and economic welfare of the residents of Monroe County. The IDA offers economic incentives and benefits 
to qualified applicants who wish to locate or expand their businesses or facilities in Monroe County. When the IDA approves a project, it 
enters into agreements to extend these incentives and benefits to the applicant. 

Construction jobs are vital to the overall employment opportunities and economic growth in Monroe County. The IDA believes that 
companies benefiting from its incentive programs should employ local laborers, mechanics, craft persons, journey workers, equipment 
operators, truck drivers and apprentices ("construction workers"), during the construction phase of projects.  

_____ 100% Local Labor 
Applicants receiving IDA benefits must ensure that the it and/or its contractor/developer hire 100% of its construction workers 
from the local labor market. 

_____ Local Labor Market 
For the purpose of this policy, the local labor market is defined as construction workers residing in the following counties in New 
York State: Monroe, Genesee, Livingston, Orleans, Ontario, Seneca, Steuben, Wayne, Wyoming and Yates. 

_____ Bid Processing 
Local participation in qualified projects receiving IDA economic incentives and benefits is vital to the economic growth of Monroe 
County. As such, all applicants/contractors/developers of a qualified project with a minimum $5,000,000 investment must place
any and all invitations to bid in the Builders Exchange of Rochester Plan Room (https://robex.com/planroom/) two weeks before 
the bids are due. 

_____ Monitoring 
A third-party auditing firm ("Project Monitor") will be engaged to monitor construction work commencing on the date benefits are 
granted by resolution of the IDA Board. 

Once approved for IDA benefits, all applicants will be required to provide to the Project Monitor and the Exemption Processor (as 
hereinafter defined) the following information: 

1. Contact information for the applicant’s representative who will be responsible and accountable for providing information about
the bidding and awarding of construction contracts relative to the applicant’s project; and

2. Description of the nature of construction jobs created by the project, including in as much detail as possible, the number, type
and duration of construction positions.

All Monroe County IDA projects are subject to local monitoring by the IDA and the Project Monitor. Proof of residency or copy of 
drivers’ license shall be checked by the Project Monitor during the Project Monitor's periodic inspection of the project. 

The Project Monitor shall issue a report to the IDA staff immediately when an applicant or applicant’s contractor is not in 
compliance with this labor policy. IDA staff shall advise the IDA Board of non-compliance by email or at the next scheduled 
meeting. If a violation of policy has occurred, the Project Monitor shall notify the applicant and contractor of such non-compliance 
and give applicant a warning of violation and 72 hours in which to correct such violation. Upon evidence of continued non-
compliance or additional violations, the IDA and/or the Project Monitor shall notify the applicant that the project is in violation of the 
Monroe County IDA Labor Policy and is subject to IDA Board action which may result in the revocation, termination and/or 
recapture of any or all benefits conferred by the IDA. 

Sibley Redevelopment II LP

✔

GW

GW

GW

GW







X. CERTIFICATION

The undersigned company officer and/or user/tenant officer each hereby certifies, on behalf of the company and/or user/tenant, respectively 
(each singularly and together, the "Applicant"), as follows: 

A. The information contained in this Application, including employment information, is true and correct. The Applicant is aware that
any material misrepresentation made in this Application constitutes an act of fraud, resulting in revocation of COMIDA benefits.

B. The undersigned, on behalf of the Applicant, hereby certifies that the Applicant, and all parties which have ownership of the
Applicant are current and will remain current on all real property, federal, state, sales, income and withholding taxes throughout
the term of any agreements made in connection with this Application.

C. Compliance with N.Y. GML Sec. 862(1): Applicant understands and agrees that the provisions of Section 862(1) of the New York
General Municipal Law, as provided below, will not be violated if Financial Assistance is provided for the proposed Project:

D. 

E. 

F. 

G. 

H. 

§ 862. Restrictions on funds of the agency. (1) No funds of the agency shall be used in respect of any project if the completion
thereof would result in the removal of an industrial or manufacturing plant of the project occupant from one area of the state to
another area of the state or in the abandonment of one or more plants or facilities of the project occupant located within the state,
provided, however, that neither restriction shall apply if the agency shall determine on the basis of the application before it that
the project is reasonably necessary to discourage the project occupant from removing such other plant or facility to a location
outside the state or is reasonably necessary to preserve the competitive position of the project occupant in its respective
industry.

Compliance with Applicable Laws: The Applicant confirms and acknowledges that the owner, occupant, or operator receiving 
Financial Assistance for the proposed Project is in substantial compliance with applicable local, state and federal tax, worker 
protection and environmental laws, rules and regulations. 

False and Misleading Information: The Applicant confirms and acknowledges that the submission of any knowingly false or 
knowingly misleading information may lead to the immediate termination of any Financial Assistance and the reimbursement of an 
amount equal to all or part of any tax exemption claimed by reason of the Agency's involvement the Project. 

Recapture: Should the Applicant not expend as projected or hire as presented, the Agency may view such information/status as 
failing to meet the established standards of economic performance. In such events, some or all of the benefits taken by the 
Applicant will be subject to recapture. 

Pay Equity: The Applicant and/or user/tenant officer certifies on behalf of the company and/or user/tenant (the Applicant) has not 
been the subject of an adverse finding under the equal pay laws within the previous five years, has disclosed any pending equal 
pay claims against the company at time of application, and shall disclose to COMIDA any pending claims or adverse findings 
under the equal pay laws during the term of COMIDA financial assistance agreement. 

Applicant hereby releases the COMIDA ("Agency") from, agrees that the Agency shall not be liable for, and agrees to indemnify, 
defend and hold the Agency harmless from and against any and all liability arising from or expense incurred by (A) the Agency's 
examination and processing of, and action pursuant to or upon, this Application, regardless of whether or not this Application or 
the Project described herein or the tax exemptions and other assistance requested herein are favorably acted upon by the 
Agency; (B) the Agency's acquisition, construction, renovation and/or equipping of the Project described herein; and (C) any 
further action taken by the Agency with respect to the Project; including, without limiting the generality of the foregoing, all causes 
of action and attorneys' fees and any other expenses incurred in defending any suits or actions which may arise as a result of any 
of the foregoing. Applicant hereby understands and agrees, in accordance with Section 875(3) of the New York General Municipal 
Law, that any New York State and local sales and use tax exemption claimed by the Applicant and approved by the Agency in 
connection with the Project may be subject to recapture by the Agency under such terms and conditions as will be set forth in the 
Agent Agreement to be entered into by and between the Agency and the Applicant. The Applicant further represents and warrants 
that the information contained in this Application, including without limitation, information regarding the amount of New York State 
and local sales and use tax exemption benefits, is true, accurate and complete. 

APPLICANT COMPANY 

Sibley Redevelopment II LP 

TENANT COMPANY 

2/29/2024 

Signature Sibley Redevelopment II Limited 
Partnership 

By: Sibley Redevelopment GP LLC, its GP 
By: WDP Manager Corp, its Manager 

Signature , Title Date 

Rev 10/2023 13 
• MONROE COUNlY 

ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT

CityPlace, 50 West Main Street, Suite 1150, Rochester, NY 14614 
Phone: 585-753-2000 I Fax: 585-753-2028 I www.monroecountybusiness.org 









E. Owners of User/Tenant Company (must total 100%)

 



 

 

 

 

 

 



J. Are other facili�es or related companies located within New York State? 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Cedars of Chili Rochester, New York Multifamily 320
Knox Street Apartments Albany, New York Multifamily 47
Landmark at Sibley Rochester, New York Multifamily 72
Liberty Lofts at Sibley Square Rochester, New York Multifamily 53
Liberty Lofts at Sibley Square Workforce Rochester, New York Multifamily 51
Livingston School Apartments Albany, New York Multifamily 103
Spectra at Sibley - 1894 Rochester, New York Multifamily 104
Spring Brook Village Kingston, New York Multifamily 122
The Trails at Malone Malone, New York Multifamily 127



MODIFICATION SUMMARY 
DATE: March 26, 2024

APPLICANT: O’Connell Electric Co., Inc. 
830 Phillips Road 
Victor, NY 14564 

PROJECT LOCATION: 390 Systems Road 
Henrietta, NY 14623 

MODIFICATION REQUEST: O’Connell Electric Co., Inc. is a full-service electrical 
contractor providing comprehensive design-build, 
construction, service, maintenance, and emergency 
response services. The project is a 20,000 sq. ft. two-
story office building and training facility consisting of 56 
offices, a large training room and related common area. 
This building was necessary to accommodate 
O’Connell Electric’s Power Division continued growth 
and expansion. O’Connell Electric anticipates creating 
5 new FTEs in addition to the existing 19 FTEs.  In June 
2022, the $6.5 million project was approved for a real 
property tax abatement, mortgage recording tax and 
sales tax exemption. The application was then 
approved for an increase in the sales tax exemption in 
January 2023. The applicant is now requesting an 
additional increase in project costs of $2,613,007 due 
to the purchase of additional vehicles. The total project 
cost is now $13,170,007 and the new sales tax 
exemption benefit amount is $760,070.  

PROJECT AMOUNT ORIGINAL REQUESTED NEW TOTAL 
$10,557,000 $2,613,007 $13,170,007 



Motion By:   _________________________ 
Seconded By:   _________________________  
 

RESOLUTION 
(O'Connell Electric Company, Inc. Project Modification) 

OSC Code 2602-22-019C 
 

A regular meeting of the County of Monroe Industrial Development Agency (the 
"Agency"), was held at the Agency's Offices located at 50 West Main Street, Rochester, New 
York 14614, on March 26, 2023, at 12:00 p.m. 

After the meeting had been duly called to order, the Chair announced that among the 
purposes of the meeting was to consider and take action on certain matters pertaining to a certain 
Project more particularly described below. 

RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF MONROE INDUSTRIAL 
DEVELOPMENT AGENCY ADDITIONAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE IN 
AMOUNTS EXCEEDING THE AMOUNTS PREVIOUSLY APPROVED BY 
THE AGENCY AND THE EXECUTION OF RELATED DOCUMENTS. 

WHEREAS, by Title I of Article 18-A of the General Municipal Law of the State of New 
York, as amended and Chapter 55 of the Laws of 1972 of the State of New York (collectively, 
the "Act"), the Agency was created with the authority and power among other things, to assist 
with the acquisition of certain industrial development projects as authorized by the Act; and 

WHEREAS, by Resolution duly adopted on June 21, 2022, the Agency appointed 
O'CONNELL ELECTRIC COMPANY, INC., a New York corporation for itself, or a related 
entity formed or to be formed (collectively, the "Company") the true and lawful agent of the 
Agency to undertake a certain Project (the "Project"), consisting of: (A) the acquisition of a 
leasehold interest in a portion of an approximately 5.42±-acre parcel of vacant land located at 
390 Systems Road in the Town of Henrietta, New York 14623 and all other lands in the County 
of Monroe where, by license or easement or other agreement, the Company or its designees are 
making improvements that benefit the Project (collectively, the "Land"); (B) the construction on 
the Land of a two-story approximately 20,000 square-foot office building and training facility 
consisting of offices, a large training room and common area spaces (the "Improvements"); and 
(C) the acquisition and installation therein, thereon or thereabout of certain machinery, 
equipment and related personal property, including, but not limited to, the purchase of bucket, 
forestry and mechanics trucks and aerial devices to be maintained at the Company's offices at 390 
Systems Road, Henrietta, New York 14623 (the "Equipment" and, together with the Land and the 
Improvements, the "Facility"); and 

WHEREAS, the Agency previously appointed the Company as its true and lawful agent 
to make purchases of goods and services relating to the Project that would otherwise be subject 
to New York State and local sales and use tax in an amount up to $6,887,862, which would result 
in New York State and local sales and use tax exemption benefits not to exceed $551,029 
through December 31, 2024; and 



WHEREAS the Agency initially approved a mortgage in relation to this Project in the 
principal amount of $7,000,000 resulting in mortgage recording tax exemption in the amount of 
$52,000; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to a certain Project Modification Request, dated March 1, 2024, the 
Company has notified the Agency that it desires to purchase additional bucket, forestry and 
mechanics trucks and aerial devices and has requested that the Agency authorize the Company to 
make purchases of goods and services relating to the Project that would otherwise be subject to 
New York State and local sales and use tax in an amount of up to $9,500,869, which would result 
in New York State and local sales and use tax exemptions not to exceed $760,070 (as increased, 
the "Sales and Use Tax Exemption Benefits"); and 

WHEREAS, the Agency desires to adopt a resolution authorizing (i) the purchase of 
additional trucks and (ii) the increase in Sales and Use Tax Exemption Benefits. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the County of Monroe Industrial 
Development Agency as follows: 

Section 1. Based upon the representation and warranties made by the Company in its 
request, the Agency hereby authorizes and approves the Company, as its agent, to continue to 
make purchases of goods and services relating to the Project, including, but not limited to, 
additional bucket, forestry and mechanics trucks and aerial devices, and that would otherwise be 
subject to New York State and local sales and use tax in an amount up to $9,500,869, which 
result in New York State and local Sales and Use Tax Exemption Benefits not to exceed 
$760,070.  

Section 2. The Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of 
the Agency are hereby authorized, on behalf of the Agency, to execute and deliver any 
agreements, documents or certificates necessary and incidental to providing the Company with an 
increase of Sales and Use Tax Exemption Benefits. 

Section 3. The Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of 
the Agency are hereby authorized and directed for and in the name and on behalf of the Agency 
to do all acts and things required and to execute and deliver all such certificates, instruments and 
documents, to pay all such fees, charges and expenses and to do all such further acts and things 
as may be necessary or, in the opinion of such Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or 
Vice Chairman of the Agency acting, desirable and proper to effect the purposes of the foregoing 
resolutions and to cause compliance by the Agency with all of the terms, covenants and 
provisions of the documents executed for and on behalf of the Agency. 

Section 4. This resolution shall take effect immediately. 

 
 

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank] 
 



The question of the adoption of the foregoing Resolution was duly put to vote on roll call, 
which resulted as follows: 
 

 Yea Nay Absent Abstain 
     

Jay Popli     
Troy Milne     
Lisa Bolzner     
Joseph Alloco     
Rhett King     
Norman Jones     
Ann L. Burr     

 
 
 The Resolutions were thereupon duly adopted. 



STATE OF NEW YORK  ) 
COUNTY OF MONROE  ) ss.: 

I, the undersigned Executive Director of the County of Monroe Industrial Development 
Agency, DO HEREBY CERTIFY: 

That I have compared the annexed extract of the minutes of the meeting of the County of 
Monroe Industrial Development Agency (the "Agency"), including the resolutions contained 
therein, held on March 26, 2024, with the original thereof on file in my office, and that the same 
is a true and correct copy of the proceedings of the Agency and of such resolutions set forth 
therein and of the whole of said original insofar as the same related to the subject matters therein 
referred to. 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that public notice of the time and place of said meeting was duly 
given to the public and the news media in accordance with Sections 103 and 104 of the New 
York Public Officers Law (Open Meetings Law) that all members of the Agency had due notice 
of the meeting and that the meeting was in all respects duly held. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand on this 26th day of March, 2024. 

 
____________________________________ 
Ana J. Liss, Executive Director 

 



PROJECT MODIFICATION REQUEST 

Applicant: _____________________________________________________________________________ 

Project Address: _____________________________________________________________________________ 

Contact Name: _____________________________________________________________________________ 

Contact Company: _____________________________________________________________________________ 

Contact Address: _____________________________________________________________________________ 

Contact Email: __________________________________    Contact Phone:_____________________________ 

Employment in Monroe County:    ___________  ___________  ____________ 
Full Time       Part Time  As of Date 

Modification Requested: Check all that apply. Attach additional page if necessary)
 

Increase in Project Costs: omplete page 2. If there is a significant change in Project Scope, an
application will be required.

Extend or Renew Sales Tax : (If exemption date has expired, a $350 fee applies.)

New Tenant: Include name, business description , and square feet to be occupied. 

Assistance Requested: Check all that apply. 

Property Tax Abatement Mortgage Tax Exemp on Sales Tax Exemp on 

Project Cost Informa on: $ _________________ $____________________ $_______________
Original Project Cost Increase in Project Costs New Project Costs 

_________________ ____________________ $_____________________________
Current Expira on Date Requested Expira on Date Amount of Exemp ons Taken to Date 

Reason for Extension: 

Applicant hereby represents that (i) i  is not in default under any documents executed in connection with the Project being
modified; (ii) Applicant will pay all applicable fees of the Agency and its counsel in connec on with the modifica on of the Project. 

Signed: ______________________________________________________________  Date:____________________ 

Print Name and Title:_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Staff Use Only:  

Date Received__________________   Approval:_______________________ New Code 2602__________

O'Connell Electric Co., Inc.
390 Systems Road Henrietta, NY 14623
Richard Camping
O'Connell Electric Co., Inc.
830 Phillips Road Victor, NY 14564
racamping@yahoo.com 585-734-3510

198 2/29/2024

10,577,000 2,613,007 13,170,007

477,06212/31/2024

03/01/2024

✔

✔

Additional new trucks (non-manufacturering equipment) and added material costs overall.

Richard Camping, VP of Operations, Retired



Project Modification Request Page 2
Required when requesting an Increase in Project Costs

Original/Current
Approval

Requested Increase 
Modification

Revised
Approval RequestedApplicant Project Costs

Building Construction or Renovation

a. Materials $______________ $______________ $______________

b. Labor $______________ $______________ $______________

 Site Work

c. Materials $______________ $______________ $______________

d. Labor $______________ $______________ $______________

e. Non-Manufacturing Equipment $______________ $______________ $______________

f. Furniture & Fixtures $______________ $______________ $______________

g. Land and/or Building Purchase $______________ $______________ $______________

h. Manufacturing Equipment $______________ $______________ $______________

i. Soft Costs (Legal, Architect, Engineer) $______________ $______________ $______________

Other Costs (specify)

j. _____________________________ $______________ $______________ $______________

k. _____________________________ $______________ $______________ $______________

l. _____________________________ $______________ $______________ $______________

m. ____________________________ $______________ $______________ $______________

Total Project Costs $______________ $______________ $______________

Sources of Funds for Project Costs

a. Tax Exempt Industrial Revenue Bond $______________ $______________ $______________

b. Taxable Industrial Revenue Bond $______________ $______________ $______________

c. Tax Exempt Civic Facility Bond $______________ $______________ $______________

d. Bank Financing (subject to recording tax) $______________ $______________ $______________

e. Public Sources $______________ $______________ $______________

f. Equity $______________ $______________ $______________

Total Sources $______________ $______________ $______________

2,808,862 2,808,862

3,151,388 3,151,388

643,000 46,896 689,896

390,000 390,000

3,050,000 2,566,111 5,616,111

386,000 386,000

0 0

0 0

0 0

Civil 42,500 42,500

Architectural 78,000 78,000

Soils Engineer 7,250 7,250

0 0

10,557,000 2,613,007 13,170,007

0

0

0

7,000,000 7,000,000

0

3,557,000 2,613,007 6,170,007

10,557,000 2,613,007 13,170,007

1) We were not able to purchase the brand and type of trucks due to a nationwide shortage of trucks last year. Therefore, we
were forced to purchase other name brand trucks and in some cases smaller trucks than we originally proposed. The
shortage is now over and the desired trucks are again available for purchase. We desire to purchase 11 additional new
bucket, derrick digger, forestry and service trucks.
2) As the building project nears completion, the estimated cost of materials has exceeded the actual tracked cost. This
difference is due to materials added as part of change orders together with an overall increase in material costs in general.



OCE
Additional Vehicles Being Requested To Be Purchased Under COMIDA Tax Exemption 
Second Modificaton Agreement

Date of Last 
Inventory

Asset 
No.

Rental Unit 
No. Year Make Model Sub Type

License 
Plate No. VIN Type  Cost  

First Project Modification over spend 96,800.00          
2024 Freightliner M2106TC55 Terex 3ALACXFESRDUY8877 55' Bucket  Truck 207,258.50        
2024 Freightliner M2106TC55 Terex 3ALACXFE3RDUY8876 55' Bucket  Truck 207,258.50        
2024 Freightliner M2106TC55 Terex 3ALACXFE9RDUY8865 55' Bucket  Truck 207,258.50        
2024 Freightliner M2106TC55 Terex 3ALACXFEXRDUY8874 55' Bucket  Truck 209,782.00        
2024 Freightliner M2106TC55 Terex 3ALACXFEXRDUY8875 55' Bucket  Truck 207,258.50        
2024 Freightliner M2106C4047 Terex 3ALACXFExRDUY8891 47' Derrick Digger 233,825.50        
2024 Freightliner M2106C4047 Terex 3ALACXFE8RDUY8887 47' Derrick Digger 231,155.00        
2024 Freightliner M2106C4047 Terex 3ALACXFE6RDUZ8169 47' Derrick Digger 231,155.00        
2024 Freightliner M2106C4047 Terex 3ALACXFE8RDUy8906 47' Derrick Digger 231,155.00        
2024 Freightliner M2-106 Altec 3ALACXFC7RDVJ0974 47' Derrick Digger 242,529.00        
2024 Kenworth Service Truck 2NK4HJ7X0RM361082 Service Truck 260,675.00        

Totals: 2,566,110.50    

OCE
390 Systems Road COMIDA Tax Exempt Vehicles
Summary

Cost 
1st Modification: 3,050,000.00  
Proposed 2nd Modification: 2,566,110.50  
Total 5,616,110.50  



MODIFICATION SUMMARY 
DATE: March 26, 2024

APPLICANT: Gallina Elmgrove, LLC 
1890 S. Winton Rd, Suite 100 
Rochester, NY 14618 

PROJECT LOCATION: 475 Mile Crossing Blvd 
Rochester, NY 14624 

MODIFICATION REQUEST: Gallina Elmgrove constructed a 34,000 sq. ft. 
office/warehouse building in the Town of Gates. The 
building joins 13 existing buildings in the Elmgrove 
Crossing Business Park. This building is considered 
a flex property to help cater to the demand for light 
industrial and flex space and will be divided in to 
suites for tenants to be identified.  The applicant 
was approved for sales tax and mortgage recording 
tax exemptions in October 2023.  The 
applicant is requesting an increase in project 
costs of $800,000 to complete the interior 
buildout for new secured tenants. The new 
sales tax exemption is not to exceed $218,000 
The total project cost is now $3,875,000.  

PROJECT AMOUNT CURRENT REQUESTED NEW TOTAL 
   $3,075,000 $800,000 $3,875,000 



Motion By: ________________________   
Seconded By: ________________________  
 

RESOLUTION 
(Gallina Elmgrove LLC Project Modification) 

OSC Code:  2602-23-028B 
  
A regular meeting of the County of Monroe Industrial Development Agency (the 

"Agency"), was held at the Agency's Offices located at 50 West Main Street, Rochester, New 
York 14614, on March 26, 2024, at 12:00 p.m. 

 
After the meeting had been duly called to order, the Chair announced that among the 

purposes of the meeting was to consider and take action on certain matters pertaining to a certain 
Project more particularly described below. 

RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF MONROE INDUSTRIAL 
DEVELOPMENT AGENCY (THE "AGENCY") AUTHORIZING 
ADDITIONAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO GALLINA ELMGROVE LLC 
(THE "COMPANY") IN AMOUNTS EXCEEDING THE AMOUNTS 
PREVIOUSLY APPROVED BY THE AGENCY; AND THE EXECUTION OF 
RELATED DOCUMENTS. 

WHEREAS, by Title I of Article 18-A of the General Municipal Law of the State of New 
York, as amended and Chapter 55 of the Laws of 1972 of the State of New York (collectively, 
the "Act"), the Agency was created with the authority and power among other things, to assist 
with the acquisition of certain industrial development projects as authorized by the Act; and 

WHEREAS, by Resolution duly adopted on October 17, 2023 (the "Authorizing 
Resolution"), the Agency appointed GALLINA ELMGROVE LLC, a New York limited 
liability company, for itself or an entity formed or to be formed (collectively, the "Company"), 
the true and lawful agent of the Agency to undertake a certain project (the "Project") consisting 
of: (A) the acquisition of a leasehold interest in an approximately 3.9-acre portion of land known 
as Lot 19 in Elmgrove Crossing, a business park located at 475 Mile Crossing Boulevard in the 
Town of Gates, New York 14624 and all other lands in the Town of Gates where, by license or 
easement or other agreement, the Company or its designees are making improvements that 
benefit the Project (the "Land"); (B) the construction on the Land of an approximately 33,900 
square-foot office/warehouse flex building together with a parking lot (the "Improvements"); and 
(C) the acquisition and installation therein, thereon or thereabout of certain machinery, 
equipment and related personal property (the "Equipment" and, together with the Land and the 
Improvements, the "Facility"); and 

WHEREAS, the Agency previously appointed the Company as its true and lawful agent 
to make purchases of goods and services relating to the Project that would otherwise be subject 
to New York State and local sales and use tax (the "Sales and Use Tax Exemption Benefits") in 
an amount up to $2,050,000, which would result in New York State and local sales and use tax 
exemption benefits not to exceed $164,000 through December 31, 2024; and 



WHEREAS, the Company, by the Project Modification Request, dated February 28, 
2024, has requested the Agency approve the increase in purchases of goods and services relating 
to the Project that would otherwise be subject to New York State and local sales and use tax in an 
amount up to $2,725,000, which would result in New York State and local Sales and Use Tax 
Exemption Benefits not to exceed $218,000 (as increased, the "Sales and Use Tax Exemption 
Benefits"); and 

WHEREAS, the Agency desires to adopt a resolution authorizing (i) the increase in Sales 
and Use Tax Exemption Benefits; and (ii) the execution and delivery of any documents necessary 
and incidental thereto. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the County of Monroe Industrial 
Development Agency as follows: 

Section 1. Based upon the representation and warranties made by the Company in its 
request, the Agency hereby authorizes and approves the Company, as its agent, to continue to 
make purchases of goods and services relating to the Project and that would otherwise be subject 
to New York State and local sales and use in an amount up to $2,725,000, which result in New 
York State and local Sales and Use Tax Exemption Benefits not to exceed $218,000.  The 
Agency agrees to consider any requests by the Company for an extension or another increase to 
the amount of Sales and Use Tax Exemption Benefits authorized by the Agency upon being 
provided with appropriate documentation detailing the additional purchases of property or 
services. 

Section 2. The Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of 
the Agency are hereby authorized, on behalf of the Agency, to execute and deliver any 
agreements, documents or certificates necessary and incidental to providing the Company with 
the Sales and Use Tax Exemption Benefits and necessary to effectuate the above-described 
changes with respect to the Facility. 

Section 3. The Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of 
the Agency are hereby authorized and directed for and in the name and on behalf of the Agency 
to do all acts and things required and to execute and deliver all such certificates, instruments and 
documents, to pay all such fees, charges and expenses and to do all such further acts and things 
as may be necessary or, in the opinion of such Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or 
Vice Chairman of the Agency acting, desirable and proper to effect the purposes of the foregoing 
resolutions and to cause compliance by the Agency with all of the terms, covenants and 
provisions of the documents executed for and on behalf of the Agency. 

Section 4. This resolution shall take effect immediately. 

 

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank] 



The question of the adoption of the foregoing Resolution was duly put to vote on roll call, 
which resulted as follows: 

Yea Nay Absent Abstain 

Jay Popli 
Troy Milne 
Lisa Bolzner 
Joseph Alloco 
Rhett King 
Norman Jones 
Ann L. Burr 

The Resolutions were thereupon duly adopted. 



STATE OF NEW YORK  ) 
COUNTY OF MONROE  ) ss.: 

I, the undersigned Executive Director of the County of Monroe Industrial Development 
Agency, DO HEREBY CERTIFY: 

That I have compared the annexed extract of the minutes of the meeting of the County of 
Monroe Industrial Development Agency (the "Agency"), including the resolutions contained 
therein, held on March 26, 2024, with the original thereof on file in my office, and that the same 
is a true and correct copy of the proceedings of the Agency and of such resolutions set forth 
therein and of the whole of said original insofar as the same related to the subject matters therein 
referred to. 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that public notice of the time and place of said meeting was duly 
given to the public and the news media in accordance with Sections 103 and 104 of the New 
York Public Officers Law (Open Meetings Law) that all members of the Agency had due notice 
of the meeting and that the meeting was in all respects duly held. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand on this 26th day of March, 2024. 

____________________________________ 
Ana J. Liss, Executive Director 



2/29/24 10/17/23 23 028 B



$89,622.63



MODIFICATION SUMMARY 

DATE: March 26, 2024

APPLICANT: Lemcke Real Estate Holdings LLC 
293 Peck Rd. 
Hilton, NY 14468 

PROJECT LOCATION: 1921 Brighton Henrietta TL Rd. 
Henrietta, NY 14623 

MODIFICATION REQUEST: Lemcke Real Estate Holdings LLC, a real estate 
holding company, is constructing three buildings in 
the Town of Henrietta for its tenant, RAL 
Landscape, Inc. RAL Landscape is a family owned 
landscaping business that provides landscape 
maintenance, snow and ice management. The  
$2,809,830 project was approved for a real property 
tax abatement, mortgage recording tax and sales 
tax exemption in June 2022. The applicant is 
seeking an extension of the sales tax exemption 
through December 31, 2024 because of 
construction and materials delays.    

PROJECT AMOUNT ORIGINAL 
 $2,809,830 



Motion By: ________________________   
Seconded By: ________________________  

RESOLUTION 
(Lemcke Real Estate Holdings LLC Project Modification) 

OSC Code 2602-22-018B 

A regular meeting of the County of Monroe Industrial Development Agency (the 
"Agency"), was held at the Agency's offices located at 50 West Main Street, Rochester, New 
York 14614, on March 26, 2024 at 12:00 p.m. 

After the meeting had been duly called to order, the Chair announced that among the 
purposes of the meeting was to consider and take action on certain matters pertaining to a certain 
Project more particularly described below. 

RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF MONROE INDUSTRIAL 
DEVELOPMENT AGENCY (THE "AGENCY") AUTHORIZING THE 
EXTENSION OF THE SALES AND USE TAX EXEMPTION BENEFITS (AS 
HEREINAFTER DEFINED) GRANTED TO LEMCKE REAL ESTATE 
HOLDINGS LLC (THE "COMPANY") THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2024, 
AND THE EXECUTION OF RELATED DOCUMENTS. 

WHEREAS, by Title I of Article 18-A of the General Municipal Law of the State of New 
York, as amended and Chapter 55 of the Laws of 1972 of the State of New York (collectively, 
the "Act"), the Agency was created with the authority and power among other things, to assist 
with the acquisition of certain industrial development projects as authorized by the Act; and 

WHEREAS, by Resolution duly adopted on June 21, 2022, the Agency appointed 
LEMCKE REAL ESTATE HOLDINGS LLC, a New York limited liability company, for 
itself or a related entity formed or to be formed (collectively, the "Company"), the true and lawful 
agent of the Agency to undertake a certain project (the "Project") consisting of: (A) the 
acquisition of a leasehold interest in an approximately 5.7±-acre parcel of vacant land located on 
Brighton-Henrietta Town Line Road in the Town of Henrietta, New York 14623 (the "Land"); 
(B) the construction on the Land of three improvements consisting of (i) two approximately
11,520 square-foot buildings containing commercial rental units and (ii) an approximately 12,960
square-foot building for use by RAL Landscape Inc. (the "Tenant") (collectively, the
"Improvements"); and (C) the acquisition and installation therein, thereon or thereabout of
certain machinery, equipment and related personal property (the "Equipment" and, together with
the Land and the Improvements, the "Facility"); and

WHEREAS, the Agency previously appointed the Company as its true and lawful agent 
to make purchases of goods and services relating to the Project that would otherwise be subject 
to New York State and local sales and use tax (the "Sales and Use Tax Exemption Benefits") 
through December 31, 2023; and 

WHEREAS, the Company has, pursuant to a certain Project Modification Request, dated 
March 4, 2024, requested the Agency grant an extension to the Sales and Use Tax Exemption 
Benefits through December 31, 2024; and  



WHEREAS, the Agency desires to adopt a resolution authorizing the extension of Sales 
and Use Tax Exemption Benefits to the Company and the execution and delivery of any 
documents necessary and incidental thereto.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the County of Monroe Industrial 
Development Agency as follows: 

Section 1. Based upon the representation and warranties made by the Company in its 
request, the Agency hereby authorizes and approves the Company, as its agent, to continue to 
make purchases of goods and services relating to the Project and that would otherwise be subject 
to New York State and local sales and use tax through December 31, 2024.  The Agency agrees 
to consider any requests by the Company for another extension or an increase to the amount of 
Sales and Use Tax Exemption Benefits authorized by the Agency upon being provided with 
appropriate documentation detailing the additional purchases of property or services. 

Section 2. The Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of 
the Agency are hereby authorized, on behalf of the Agency, to execute and deliver any 
agreements, documents or certificates necessary and incidental to providing the Company with 
the Sales and Use Tax Exemption Benefits and necessary to effectuate the above-described 
extension. 

Section 3. The Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of 
the Agency are hereby authorized and directed for and in the name and on behalf of the Agency 
to do all acts and things required and to execute and deliver all such certificates, instruments and 
documents, to pay all such fees, charges and expenses and to do all such further acts and things 
as may be necessary or, in the opinion of such Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or 
Vice Chairman of the Agency acting, desirable and proper to effect the purposes of the foregoing 
resolutions and to cause compliance by the Agency with all of the terms, covenants and 
provisions of the documents executed for and on behalf of the Agency. 

Section 4. This resolution shall take effect immediately. 

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank] 



The question of the adoption of the foregoing Resolution was duly put to vote on roll call, 
which resulted as follows: 

Yea Nay Absent Abstain 

Jay Popli 
Troy Milne 
Lisa Bolzner 
Joseph Alloco 
Rhett King 
Norman Jones 
Ann L. Burr 

The Resolutions were thereupon duly adopted. 



STATE OF NEW YORK  ) 
COUNTY OF MONROE  ) ss.: 

I, the undersigned Executive Director of the County of Monroe Industrial Development 
Agency, DO HEREBY CERTIFY: 

That I have compared the annexed extract of the minutes of the meeting of the County of 
Monroe Industrial Development Agency (the "Agency"), including the resolutions contained 
therein, held on March 26, 2024, with the original thereof on file in my office, and that the same 
is a true and correct copy of the proceedings of the Agency and of such resolutions set forth 
therein and of the whole of said original insofar as the same related to the subject matters therein 
referred to. 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that public notice of the time and place of said meeting was duly 
given to the public and the news media in accordance with Sections 103 and 104 of the New 
York Public Officers Law (Open Meetings Law) that all members of the Agency had due notice 
of the meeting and that the meeting was in all respects duly held. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand on this 26th day of March, 2024. 

____________________________________ 
Ana J. Liss, Executive Director 





WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION 

COMIDA is proud to support workforce development initiatives to improve access to employment opportunities. 
Please fill in all information below and attach your program proposal to be considered for support. For questions 
and submissions, please email Allison Clark at AllisonClark@monroecounty.gov or call (585) 753-2006. 

Organization and/or Program Name:  _____________________________________________________ 

 ___________________________________________________________________________________ 

Contact Name: _____________________________________ Contact Phone:  ____________________ 

Contact Email: ______________________________________ Year program started:  _______________ 

Address:  ________________________________ City:  ______________ State:  Zip:  

Tax EIN:   ____________________________  

Please attach to this page your proposal for program funding. Please note, you must address each of the 
questions below to be considered for funding 

• A brief overview of your program including your program’s mission and target audience.

• Who are your other community partners, if any. Please list all funding partners, collaborative partners
as well as businesses or industry groups for job placement.

• How your program is directly linked to job creation in Monroe County. Are jobs available for the program
participants to be placed into upon completion of the program/training.

• How you plan to measure the success of your program. Performance metrics should include success
rates, job placement rates and number of participants. If your program is new, projected metrics should
be included.

• Amount of funding requested and how these dollars would be used.

• A copy of the operating budget and statement of financial position (balance sheet).

• Administration and operation of the organization. Please give a basic outline of how the program
organizational structure as well as staff duties, org chart and an explanation of internal controls.

• Copy of your most recent audit.



 
 
 
 
 

COMIDA Application 
 

A brief overview of your program including your program’s mission and target audience. 
See executive summary attached. 

 
Who are your other community partners, if any. Please list all funding partners, collaborative partners as 
well as businesses or industry groups for job placement. 
RCCI has partnered with multiple organizations including but not limited to: 

• North American Building Trades Council (NABTU) 

• Trades Futures (financially supportive) 

• The Urban League of Rochester 

• Rochester Building Trades Council – all trades individually 

• Construction Industry Association of Rochester 

• New York State Workforce Development Institute (finically supportive) 

How your program is directly linked to job creation in Monroe County. Are jobs available for the program 
participants to be placed into upon completion of the program/training. 
 Our program works directly with the organized labor unions as well as contractors to ensure our 
participants are being placed into careers through the union apprenticeship programs. Our training 
provides participants with the skills needed to become successful in the apprenticeship program. In a 
report provided to Rochester Careers in Construction, Inc. from Rochester Works using Lightcast Data 
software, the construction industry in the Rochester and Finger Lakes region has a supply of about 23, 
732 jobs with a projected growth of about 13% over the next 3 years. Our community is also 
experiencing record growth from business development which will require construction skills to meet 
the demand. In addition, the construction industry is reporting over 5,600 retirements in the next few 
years. We also face disparities in diversity in our local construction industry with less than 12% of our 
construction workforce coming from minority communities. 
 
How you plan to measure the success of your program. Performance metrics should include success 
rates, job placement rates and number of participants. If your program is new, projected metrics should 
be included. 
 As a new program, our success goals include graduating 60 individuals from our program each 
calendar year. We hope to achieve a graduation rate of 85% or better of the individuals who enroll. Our 
pilot program had a graduation rate of 83% and our current program is on track to exceed that rate. We 
then hope to achieve 85% of graduates either applying or enrolling into union apprenticeship programs. 
Of our current graduates, 80% of them have applied to union apprenticeship programs. 
 
Amount of funding requested and how these dollars would be used. 
 Our request to COMIDA is $250,000 a year for the next three years. We have attached to this 
application our annual budget. This funding will support the 60 participants we plan to graduate from 
our program and assist in providing case management for all participants. This funding will ensure full-
time programming, full-time support, and post-graduation follow-up to empower our participants with 
the resources they need to have a successful and financially stable future in the union trades. 



A copy of the operating budget and statement of financial position (balance sheet). 
 See operating budget and statement of financial position attached. 
 
Administration and operation of the organization. Please give a basic outline of how the program 
organizational structure as well as staff duties, org chart and an explanation of internal controls. 
 UNiCON Rochester provides all administrative support for Rochester Careers in Construction, 
Inc. Attached, please find the organizational chart and job descriptions of potential staff. All finances for 
Rochester Careers in Construction, Inc. are handled by Flaherty Salmin CPA’s.  
 
Copy of your most recent audit. 
 No recent audits have been performed. 
 

 



Pre-Apprenticeship Program  
Partnership with Trades Futures 

Executive Summary 

TRACS (Training Rochester Adults in Construction Skills) is a new pre-apprenticeship program designed 
to provide interested individuals the basics of a union construction career. In partnership with the 
North American Building Trades Union (NABTU), TRACS is an eight-week program teaching Trades 
Futures Multi-Craft Core Curriculum (MC3) in nine key areas. 

• Construction Industry Orientation

• Tools & Materials

• Construction Health & Safety

• Basic Math for Construction

• Heritage of the American Worker

• Diversity in the Construction Industry

• Green Construction

• Financial Literacy

In addition, TRACS provides participates with certifications and resources they need to be preferred 
candidates of union contractors such as OSHA-30, traffic control training, scaffold training, first-aid and 
CPR training, as well as laptops, basic tools and tool belt (donated by Construction Industry Association 
of Rochester), and a stipend of $2,400 paid throughout the course. 

To recruit candidates from diverse backgrounds, TRACS has signed an agreement with the Urban 
League of Rochester to offer trades opportunities and wrap around services. A full-service program that 
meets the needs of individuals looking to advance their career and create generational wealth. 

TRACS is working directly with the Rochester Building Trades Council to ensure participants are exposed 
to union trades and are aware of the post-graduation opportunities, establishing connections with 
organizers before actively looking for work. 

UNiCON Rochester has a vision of a thriving community with a dynamic construction industry 
promoting quality jobs and a growing workforce. TRACS’ utilization of a nationally recognized 
curriculum, additional certifications, and wrap around services works to support the Rochester 
community. 



TRACS Pilot Program

Overview – 2 Cohorts 

• Cohort 1 November 2023 – January 2024

• Cohort 2 February 2024 – March 2024

• Classes are 3-4 nights a week from 5:00pm – 9:00pm

• Training is held at Local 435 Laborers Hall

• John Guilford – TRACS Instructor

• Participants:

o 26 individuals enrolled

o 22 individuals graduated or currently in program

o 21 males; 5 females

o 96% self-identify BIPOC

o Average age: 30

o Age Range: 18 – 55

o Living in 14605, 14606, 14609, 14611, 14612, 14613, 14616, 14618, 14619, 14621,

14620, 14624 zip codes

• Curriculum

o MC3 (Multi-Craft Core Curriculum) Trades Futures – 120 hours

o 4-hour Traffic Control Training (Flagger)

o OSHA 30 Hour

o 4-hour Scaffold Training

o First-aid/CPR/AED Certification

• Highlights

o 18 Interactions with local union halls - Visits to training centers or representatives visit

o Contractor Night – Supported by the Construction Industry Association of Rochester

(CIAR)

o Participants received laptops, stipend of $2,400, and safety equipment

o Participants receive wrap around services through Urban League of Rochester

o UNiCON is working directly with local contractors to place these graduates into jobs



Governmental
Local 250,000.00$      
State 195,000.00$      

Federal -$    
Unions

NABTU 25,000.00$        
RCCI 10,000.00$        

Business -$    
Grant Funds -$    

Total  Revenue 480,000.00$      

TRACS Director 100,000.00$      
Program Manager 80,000.00$        
Adminstrative Assistant 25,000.00$        

Total Payroll Expenses 205,000.00$      

Insurance 3,500.00$          
Legal 1,000.00$          
Accounting 3,500.00$          
NABTU Fees 6,000.00$          
Rental Lease 15,000.00$        
Utilities 15,000.00$        
Telephone 1,000.00$          
Tools/Equipment 25,000.00$        
Technology 5,500.00$          
Instructor Training 3,000.00$          
Other -$    

Total Administrative / General 78,500.00$        

Printed Marketing Materials 2,500.00$          
Promotion/Advertising 2,500.00$          
Internet Marketing 2,000.00$          
Trades Shows 2,000.00$          
Networking Events 500.00$             
Other -$    

Total Marketing Expenses 9,500.00$          

Stipends 144,000.00$      
Total Participant Expenses 144,000.00$      

TRACS
2024-2025 Proposed Budget

Participant Expenses

Marketing Expenses

Administrative/General

Revenues

Expenses



Total Annual Expense 437,000.00$      

Furniture 10,000.00$        
Permits 2,500.00$          
Space Construction 20,000.00$        
Tolls/Equipment 75,000.00$        
Other -$                   

Total Start-Up Expenses 107,500.00$      

Total 2024-2025 Expenses 544,500.00$      

Net Income (64,500.00)$       

Start-Up Expenses



 ROCHESTER CAREERS IN CONSTRUCTION, INC.
 STATEMENT OF ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS - 

MODIFIED CASH BASIS
 ALL DISCLOSURES OMITTED

AS OF JANUARY 31, 2024

Jan 31, 24
ASSETS

Current Assets
Checking/Savings

1015 ꞏ Commerce Bank - Savings 2,500.00
1010 ꞏ GRB Checking 63,201.98

Total Checking/Savings 65,701.98
Total Current Assets 65,701.98

TOTAL ASSETS 65,701.98
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Equity
3000 ꞏ Unrestricted Net Assets 54,550.27
Net Income 11,151.71

Total Equity 65,701.98
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 65,701.98

 NO ASSURANCE PROVIDED ON THESE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



ROCHESTER CAREERS IN CONSTRUCTION, INC.
 STATEMENT OF INCOME AND EXPENSES - MODIFIED CASH BASIS

 ALL DISCLOSURES OMITTED
JULY 1, 2023 - JANUARY 31, 2024

Jul '23 - Jan 24
Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
4100 ꞏ Grants

4160 ꞏ NABTU Reimbursement 44,965.61

Total 4100 ꞏ Grants 44,965.61
4200 ꞏ PLA

4205 ꞏ Innovative Field PLA 3,775.00
4210 ꞏ Seneca Park Zoo PLA 25,150.00

Total 4200 ꞏ PLA 28,925.00
4300 ꞏ Programs

4305 ꞏ Career Day 44,750.00

Total 4300 ꞏ Programs 44,750.00
4900 ꞏ Other Income

4925 ꞏ Interest Income 14.72
Total 4900 ꞏ Other Income 14.72

Total Income 118,655.33

Gross Profit 118,655.33
Expense

6210 ꞏ Bank Service Charges 34.72
6215 ꞏ Career Day Program Expenses 26,931.46
6225 ꞏ Equipment Purchases 1,350.00
6235 ꞏ Insurance 1,337.28
6245 ꞏ Office Expenses 154.00
6250 ꞏ Professional Fees 9,320.00
6270 ꞏ Sponsorships 2,000.00
6280 ꞏ TRACS Program Expenses

6281 ꞏ Equipment 5,027.77
6282 ꞏ Materials 2,452.00
6283 ꞏ Meals 804.94
6285 ꞏ Payroll Reimbursement 6,081.48
6286 ꞏ Stipends 26,400.00
6287 ꞏ Supplies 1,451.36
6288 ꞏ Training 13,800.00
6289 ꞏ Travel 73.85

Total 6280 ꞏ TRACS Program Expenses 56,091.40
6290 ꞏ Travel 6,238.29
6295 ꞏ Workforce Development Expenses 4,046.47

Total Expense 107,503.62
Net Ordinary Income 11,151.71
Net Income 11,151.71

 NO ASSURANCE PROVIDED ON THESE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



Board Member Name Position Held on Board Committee Assignment(s) Employer or other Affiliation Years Served on the Board

Joseph Morelle Jr. President/CEO N/A
UNiCON Rochester, 180 Linden Oaks, Suite 
150, Rochester, NY 14625 2

Dan Kuntz Vice President N/A
Laborers Local 435, 20 4th St, Rochester, NY 
14609 12

Grant Malone Treasurer N/A

International Union of Operating Engineers 
Local 158, 3174 Brighton Henrietta Town Line 
Rd, Rochester, NY 14623 10

Kim Gaylord Secretary N/A

Construction Industry Association of 
Rochester, 180 Linden Oaks, Suite 100, 
Rochester, NY 14625 2

Daniel Hogan Board Member N/A
Crane-Hogan Structural Systems, 3001 
Brockport Rd, Spencerport, NY 14559 6 Months

Rochester Careers in Construction, Inc.
Board of Director's Profile

Organization Name: Rochester Careers in Construction, Inc.
Chairperson of the Board: Joseph Morelle Jr.



Finance
Flaherty Salmin CPAs

Comms Director
Jasmine Gelsomino

Training Director
John Guilford

Board of Directors

HR/Payroll
The Builders Exchange

of Rochester
President/CEO

Joseph Morelle Jr.

Rochester Careers in Construction, Inc.
Organizational Chart





815 16th St. NW 6th Floor | Washington DC, 20006 | 202-756-4693 

March 13, 2024 

Ann Liss, Executive Director  
County of Monroe Industrial Development Agency (COMIDA) 
City Place 
50 West Main Street 
Rochester, NY 14614 

Dear Ms. Liss, 

As the Executive Director of TradesFutures, a non-profit corporation dedicated to 
developing, promoting, and improving Apprenticeship Readiness Programs (ARPs) in 
the construction industry, I am writing to express our enthusiastic support for the 
Rochester Careers in Construction (RCCI) initiative and their request for funding of 
$250,000 per year for the next three years to be allocated towards their new pre-
apprenticeship program, TRACS (Training Rochester Adults in Construction Skills). 
TradesFutures is committed to assisting women, veterans, and people from 
communities of color in establishing and maintaining careers in the construction 
industry.  

Our organization develops courses and curriculum to be used by local ARPs, helps 
community-based organizations establish and maintain ARPs, and supports a broad 
range of efforts to assist historically underrepresented and underserved 
communities in entering the construction workforce. 

ARPs, such as TRACS, are educational programs that provide students with the 
fundamental skills and knowledge necessary to choose, obtain, and succeed in a 
formal, Registered Apprenticeship in the construction industry. By promoting on-
ramps to quality careers in construction, TradesFutures seeks to create lasting 
stability for families and their communities. 

The TRACS program, built upon the nationally recognized Multi-Craft Core 
Curriculum (MC3), aligns perfectly with our mission and values. By providing 
comprehensive training, support, and pathways to certification, TRACS not only 
prepares participants for immediate entry into the construction workforce but also 
lays the foundation for long-term career advancement and success.  



815 16th St. NW 6th Floor | Washington DC, 20006 | 202-756-4693 

Investing in the TRACS program is an investment in the future of Rochester. By 
supporting RCCI's request for funding, COMIDA can make a meaningful impact on 
the community's economic vitality and resilience. TRACS can help ensure that 
Rochester remains a vibrant and inclusive city where individuals from all 
backgrounds can thrive and succeed in the construction industry. 

Sincerely, 

Nicole Schwartz 
Executive Director 
TradesFutures 







 

County of Monroe Industrial Development Agency (COMIDA) 
 
 
February 21, 2024 
 
To Whom it May Concern:  
 
The Training and Upgrading Fund would like to request a no-cost contract extension for our Healthcare 
Workforce Resiliency project. Specifically, we are requesting a six (6) month contract extension from the 
current expiration date of March 31, 2024.  
 
The Reasons for this request include:   
  

• Tuition expenses are lower than expected due to a new partnership with the Rochester 
Educational Opportunity Center on certain classes, including Phlebotomy;  
 
• Expenses for tutoring and case management, to date, have been lower than anticipated due to 
the availability of additional leveraged resources, and other grant funding;  

 
• The process of coordinating a new cohort class requires adequate time and resources.   The 
coordination process includes scheduling with the school, participant recruitment, assessment, 
student preparation, enrollment, and case management. From start to finish, this process may take 
up to three months depending on the capacity of the school with whom we are working.  

  
To date, fifty-three (53) Monroe County residents have completed programs and obtained certifications in 
titles such as Patient Care Technician, Phlebotomist, Pharmacy Technician, and Certified Nurse Assistant. We 
are still in the process of working with students to place them with an employer and obtain information about 
continued employment for those who have already been placed. A comprehensive report on these outcomes 
will be available by the end of March 2024.  
  
Based on all the above, the additional time will allow us to run an additional class for Monroe County residents 
and spend the remaining funds. We are actively engaged in placement discussions with the University of 
Rochester and multiple long-term care facilities with the express purpose of placing those graduates into good 
jobs.  
  
Please do not hesitate to contact us with questions, concerns, or requests for additional information.  
  
   
 Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Nina Chambers-Bates 



Year To Date Prior Year End Year To Date Prior Year End Year To Date Prior Year End Year To Date Prior Year End

7 31 3 13 2 13 $24,160,418 $1,151,621,436

Year To Date Prior Year End Year To Date Prior Year End Year To Date Prior Year End Year To Date Prior Year End

6 28 545 321 159 518 49 120

2024 Projects 
YTD

2023 Projects 
YE

2024 Projects 
YTD

2023 Projects 
YE

2024 Projects 
YTD

2024 Projects 
YE

$154,158 $10,158,340 $1,400 $5,639,718 $152,758 $4,518,621

2024 YTD 2023 YE 2024 YTD 2023 YE 2024 YTD 2023 YE

$10,463 $1,774,162 $970,000 $2,970,000 $1,590,479 $1,304,162

Fees Approved 
to Date

Fees Collected 
to Date

Allocated to 
Date Balance

$75,000 $50,000 $0 $50,000

*Required jobs are calculated as 10% of the existing jobs, with a minimum of 1 job. Enhanced JobsPlus is 100 jobs with a minimum of $15,000,000 
investment. There is no job creation requirement for projects that only receive sales tax exemptions.

Incentives Summary

Jobs Summary

New Jobs Required*

Fees for Approved Projects (includes all app and agency fees)

Total Paid to Date Outstanding

Number of Total Projects

Allocated Fee income Committed Funds Fund Balance

Workforce Development Fund
Beginning Balance $2,500,000

Existing Jobs Retained per 
Application

New Jobs Projected by 
Applicant

Solar WD Fund

March 2024

Dashboard

Total Company InvestmentSales Tax Exemptions
Mortgage Recording Tax 

Exemption PILOTS


	COMIDA March Board Agenda
	DRAFT Board Minutes 02-20-2024
	Monthly COMIDA Report - February 2024
	COMIDA - Board Meeting Mar 24
	COMIDA February 2024 Reports
	1 Applicant.SalesAndORMtgTax Only.Summary
	2 jp wHITE tRASH cba
	Output

	3 Resolution - Sales Tax Only (COMIDA-JP White Trash LLC) (4870-0364-7914 1)
	Section 1. The Company has presented an application in a form acceptable to the Agency.  Based upon the representations made by the Company to the Agency in the Company's application and other correspondence submitted by the Company to the Agency, the...
	(a) By virtue of the Act, the Agency has been vested with all powers necessary and convenient to carry out and effectuate the purposes and provisions of the Act and to exercise all powers granted to it under the Act; and
	(b) The Project constitutes a "project", as such term is defined in the Act; and
	(c) It is desirable and in the public interest for the Agency to appoint the Company as its agent for purpose of undertaking the Project; and
	(d) The action to be taken by the Agency will induce the Company to undertake the Project, thereby increasing employment opportunities in Monroe County and otherwise furthering the purposes of the Agency as set forth in the Act; and
	(e) The Project will not result in the removal of a civic, commercial, industrial, or manufacturing plant of the Company or any other proposed occupant of the Project from one area of the State of New York (the "State") to another area of the State or...
	(f) Pursuant to SEQRA, the Project constitutes a "Type II Action" as said term is defined in SEQRA, and therefore no further action is required to be taken under SEQRA.

	Section 2. The Agency hereby approves the cost/benefit report submitted by the Company listing the proposed cost/benefits of the Project.
	Section 3. Subject to the Company executing the Project Agreement and the delivery to the Agency of a binder, certificate or other evidence of liability insurance policy for the Project satisfactory to the Agency, the Agency hereby authorizes the Comp...
	Section 4. Based upon the representation and warranties made by the Company in its application for financial assistance, the Agency hereby authorizes and approves (i) the Company as its agent, to make purchases of goods and services relating to the Pr...
	Section 5. Pursuant to Section 875(3) of the New York General Municipal Law, the Agency may recover or recapture from the Company, its agents, consultants, subcontractors, or any other party authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project,...
	Section 6. The Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of the Agency are hereby authorized, on behalf of the Agency, to negotiate the Project Agreement, pursuant to which the Agency will appoint the Company as its agent for the ...
	Section 7. The Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of the Agency are hereby authorized and directed for and in the name and on behalf of the Agency to do all acts and things required and to execute and deliver all such certi...
	Section 8. This resolution shall take effect immediately.

	4 JP White Trash LLC - COMIDA App
	4a Value of Incentives
	1 Eisco Summary
	2 Eisco CBA
	Output

	3 Resolution Eisco LLC
	Section 1. The Company has presented an application in a form acceptable to the Agency.  Based upon the representations made by the Company to the Agency in the Company's application and other correspondence submitted by the Company to the Agency, the...
	(a) By virtue of the Act, the Agency has been vested with all powers necessary and convenient to carry out and effectuate the purposes and provisions of the Act and to exercise all powers granted to it under the Act; and
	(b) The Project constitutes a "project", as such term is defined in the Act; and
	(c) It is desirable and in the public interest for the Agency to appoint the Company as its agent for purpose of undertaking the Project; and
	(d) The action to be taken by the Agency will induce the Company to undertake the Project, thereby increasing employment opportunities in Monroe County and otherwise furthering the purposes of the Agency as set forth in the Act; and
	(e) The Project will not result in the removal of a civic, commercial, industrial, or manufacturing plant of the Company or any other proposed occupant of the Project from one area of the State of New York (the "State") to another area of the State or...
	(f) Pursuant to SEQRA, the Project constitutes a "Type II Action" as said term is defined in SEQRA, and therefore no further action is required to be taken under SEQRA.

	Section 2. The Agency hereby approves the cost/benefit report submitted by the Company listing the proposed cost/benefits of the Project.
	Section 3. Subject to the Company executing the Project Agreement and the delivery to the Agency of a binder, certificate or other evidence of liability insurance policy for the Project satisfactory to the Agency, the Agency hereby authorizes the Comp...
	Section 4. Based upon the representation and warranties made by the Company in its application for financial assistance, the Agency hereby authorizes and approves (i) the Company as its agent, to make purchases of goods and services relating to the Pr...
	Section 5. Pursuant to Section 875(3) of the New York General Municipal Law, the Agency may recover or recapture from the Company, its agents, consultants, subcontractors, or any other party authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project,...
	Section 6. The Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of the Agency are hereby authorized, on behalf of the Agency, to negotiate the Project Agreement, pursuant to which the Agency will appoint the Company as its agent for the ...
	Section 7. The Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of the Agency are hereby authorized and directed for and in the name and on behalf of the Agency to do all acts and things required and to execute and deliver all such certi...
	Section 8. This resolution shall take effect immediately.

	4 Mergeable EiscoLLC App
	4a VOI
	4bCOMIDA-Project-Application - EiscoLLC - Supplemental Page - FINAL
	1 Emerald Point Summary
	2 Emerald Point CBA
	Output

	3 Resolution  Emerald Point Developers LLC
	Section 1. The Company has presented an application in a form acceptable to the Agency.  Based upon the representations made by the Company to the Agency in the application and other correspondence submitted by the Company to the Agency, the Agency he...
	(a) By virtue of the Act, the Agency has been vested with all powers necessary and convenient to carry out and effectuate the purposes and provisions of the Act and to exercise all powers granted to it under the Act; and
	(b) The Facility constitutes a "project", as such term is defined in the Act; and
	(c) It is desirable and in the public interest for the Agency to appoint the Company as its agent for purposes of undertaking the Project; and
	(d) The action to be taken by the Agency will induce the Company to undertake the Project, thereby increasing employment opportunities in Monroe County and otherwise furthering the purposes of the Agency as set forth in the Act; and
	(e) The Project will not result in the removal of a civic, commercial, industrial, or manufacturing plant of the Company or any other proposed occupant of the Project from one area of the State of New York (the "State") to another area of the State or...
	(f) The Planning Board has conducted a review of the Project pursuant to Article 8 of the Environmental Conservation Law and 6 N.Y.C.R.R. Part 617 (collectively referred to as "SEQRA").  In addition to classifying the Project as an "Unlisted Action" p...

	Section 2. The Agency hereby determines that the acquisition of a leasehold interest in and the construction, equipping, repair and maintenance of the Facility by the Agency and the lease or sublease of the Facility to the Company will promote job opp...
	Section 3. The Agency hereby approves the cost/benefit report submitted by the Company listing the proposed cost/benefits of the Project.
	Section 4. Subject to the Company executing the Project Agreement and the delivery to the Agency of a binder, certificate or other evidence of liability insurance policy for the Project satisfactory to the Agency, the Agency hereby authorizes the Comp...
	Section 5. Based upon the representation and warranties made by the Company in its application for financial assistance, the Agency hereby authorizes and approves (i) the Company as its agent, to make purchases of goods and services relating to the Pr...
	Section 6. Pursuant to Section 875(3) of the New York General Municipal Law, the Agency may recover or recapture from the Company, its agents, consultants, subcontractors, or any other party authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project,...
	Section 7. The form and substance of the Lease Agreement, the Leaseback Agreement and the PILOT Agreement (each in substantially the forms presented to the Agency and which, prior to the execution and delivery thereof, may be redated) are hereby appro...
	Section 8. The Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of the Agency are hereby authorized, on behalf of the Agency, to negotiate and execute (A) the Lease Agreement whereby the Company leases the Project to the Agency, (B) the ...
	Section 9. The Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of the Agency are hereby authorized, on behalf of the Agency, to execute and deliver any mortgage, assignment of leases and rents, security agreement, UCC-1 Financing Statem...
	Section 10. The Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of the Agency are hereby authorized and directed for and in the name and on behalf of the Agency to do all acts and things required and to execute and deliver all such cert...
	Section 11. This resolution shall take effect immediately.
	[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank]

	4 Mergeable Emerald POint App
	4a Emerald VOA
	5 3841 Buffalo Road - Minutes - Planning Board - 2023 - Legal Minutes - December 14 2023 (002)
	5 Short EAF
	1 Sibley Summary PILOT
	2 CBA Sibley
	Output

	3 Sibley Redevelopment II Resolution
	Section 1. The Company has presented an application in a form acceptable to the Agency.  Based upon the representations made by the Company to the Agency in the application and other correspondence submitted by the Company to the Agency, the Agency he...
	(a) By virtue of the Act, the Agency has been vested with all powers necessary and convenient to carry out and effectuate the purposes and provisions of the Act and to exercise all powers granted to it under the Act; and
	(b) The Facility constitutes a "project", as such term is defined in the Act; and
	(c) It is desirable and in the public interest for the Agency to appoint the Company as its agent for purposes of undertaking the Project; and
	(d) The action to be taken by the Agency will induce the Company to undertake the Project, thereby increasing employment opportunities in Monroe County and otherwise furthering the purposes of the Agency as set forth in the Act; and
	(e) The Project will not result in the removal of a civic, commercial, industrial, or manufacturing plant of the Company or any other proposed occupant of the Project from one area of the State of New York (the "State") to another area of the State or...
	(f) Pursuant to SEQRA, the Project constitutes a "Type II Action" as said term is defined in SEQRA, and therefore no further action is required to be taken under SEQRA.

	Section 2. The Agency hereby determines that the acquisition of a leasehold interest in and the renovation, equipping, repair and maintenance of the Facility by the Agency and the lease or sublease of the Facility to the Company will promote job oppor...
	Section 3. The Agency hereby approves the cost/benefit report submitted by the Company listing the proposed cost/benefits of the Project.
	Section 4. Subject to the Company and SWBR executing respective Project Agreements and the delivery to the Agency of a binder, certificate or other evidence of liability insurance policy for the Project satisfactory to the Agency, the Agency hereby au...
	Section 5. Based upon the representation and warranties made by the Company in its application for financial assistance, the Agency hereby authorizes and approves (i) the Company as its agent, to make purchases of goods and services relating to the Pr...
	Section 6. Based upon the representation and warranties made by SWBR in its application for financial assistance, the Agency hereby authorizes and approves (i) SWBR as its agent, to make purchases of goods and services relating to the Project and that...
	Section 7. Pursuant to Section 875(3) of the New York General Municipal Law, the Agency may recover or recapture from the Company and/or SWBR, their respective agents, consultants, subcontractors, or any other party authorized to make purchases for th...
	Section 8. The form and substance of the Lease Agreement, the Leaseback Agreement and the PILOT Agreement (each in substantially the forms presented to the Agency and which, prior to the execution and delivery thereof, may be redated) are hereby appro...
	Section 9. The Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of the Agency are hereby authorized, on behalf of the Agency, to negotiate and execute (A) the Lease Agreement whereby the Company leases the Project to the Agency, (B) the ...
	Section 10. The Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of the Agency are hereby authorized, on behalf of the Agency, to execute and deliver any mortgage, assignment of leases and rents, security agreement, UCC-1 Financing State...
	Section 11. The Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of the Agency are hereby authorized and directed for and in the name and on behalf of the Agency to do all acts and things required and to execute and deliver all such cert...
	Section 12. This resolution shall take effect immediately.
	[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank]

	4 Mergeable Sibley App
	4a voi sibley
	4b SWBR Signature Pages
	4c FINAL - Sibley Redevelopment II COMIDA Application Exhibit A
	1 O'Connell Electric Increase and Extension Summary Page
	3 2024 Resolution O'Connell Electric Company
	Section 1. Based upon the representation and warranties made by the Company in its request, the Agency hereby authorizes and approves the Company, as its agent, to continue to make purchases of goods and services relating to the Project, including, bu...
	Section 2. The Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of the Agency are hereby authorized, on behalf of the Agency, to execute and deliver any agreements, documents or certificates necessary and incidental to providing the Comp...
	Section 3. The Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of the Agency are hereby authorized and directed for and in the name and on behalf of the Agency to do all acts and things required and to execute and deliver all such certi...
	Section 4. This resolution shall take effect immediately.

	4 OConnell Mergeable modification-Form-2020-1
	1 Increase Project Cost and Sales Tax Extension Summary SAMPLE
	3 2024 Resolution-Gallina Elmgrove 2023
	Section 1. Based upon the representation and warranties made by the Company in its request, the Agency hereby authorizes and approves the Company, as its agent, to continue to make purchases of goods and services relating to the Project and that would...
	Section 2. The Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of the Agency are hereby authorized, on behalf of the Agency, to execute and deliver any agreements, documents or certificates necessary and incidental to providing the Comp...
	Section 3. The Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of the Agency are hereby authorized and directed for and in the name and on behalf of the Agency to do all acts and things required and to execute and deliver all such certi...
	Section 4. This resolution shall take effect immediately.
	[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank]

	4 Gallina Elmgrove Mod form
	1 Lemcke Sales Tax Extension Summary Page
	3 2024 ResolutionLemcke Real Estate Holding
	Section 1. Based upon the representation and warranties made by the Company in its request, the Agency hereby authorizes and approves the Company, as its agent, to continue to make purchases of goods and services relating to the Project and that would...
	Section 2. The Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of the Agency are hereby authorized, on behalf of the Agency, to execute and deliver any agreements, documents or certificates necessary and incidental to providing the Comp...
	Section 3. The Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of the Agency are hereby authorized and directed for and in the name and on behalf of the Agency to do all acts and things required and to execute and deliver all such certi...
	Section 4. This resolution shall take effect immediately.

	4 Lemcke Modification form
	Rochester Careers in Construction, Inc. - COMIDA Application
	Rochester Careers in Construction, Inc. - COMIDA Application.pdf
	Rochester Careers in Construction, Inc. - COMIDA Application.pdf
	TRACS Operating Budget - Jumpstart.pdf
	2024-2025 Final Budget

	Rochester Careers in Construction, Inc. - COMIDA Application.pdf
	Rochester Careers in Construction, Inc. - COMIDA Application.pdf
	COMIDA WD Fund Application RCCI.pdf
	COMIDA RCCI Application.pdf
	TRACS Summary December 2023.pdf
	TRACS Jumpstart Results 2 - combined.pdf
	RCCI January 2024.pdf
	Balance Sheet Template
	Deposit Detail
	PL Export to Template


	RCCI Board of Director's Profile - March 2024.pdf
	2024

	RCCI Organizational Chart - March 2024.pdf


	DOC031324-03132024092752.pdf

	Letter of Support - NABTU COMIDA.pdf

	March 2024 Dashboard
	Dashboard

	ADP38E.tmp
	COMIDA Truck Purchases

	March 2024 Dashboard.pdf
	Dashboard


	Part1SS1: 
	Part1SS2: 3841 Buffalo Road - Building & Parking Expansion
	Part1SS3: 3841 Buffalo Road, Rochester, NY 14624
	Part1SS4: The applicant is proposing to complete the following improvements at the site:- Construction of a 42,000 sqft building expansion to the existing facility, along with supporting infrastructure.
	Part1SS5: Emerald Point Developers
	Part1SS6: (585) 471-0874
	Part1SS7: jpgiz@rochester.rr.com
	Part1SS8: 3850 Buffalo Road
	Part1SS9: Rochester
	Part1SS10: NY
	Part1SS11: 14624
	Part11: Yes
	Part 1: 
	2: 
	SS1: NYSDEC: SPDES GP-0-20-001 coverage


	Part12: No
	Part13a: 15.44
	Part13b: 3.24
	Part13c: 15.44
	Part14SS1Urban: Off
	Part14SS2Forest: Off
	Parkland: Off
	Part14SS4Rural: Off
	Part14SS5Agriculture: Off
	Part14SS6Industrial: Yes
	Part14SS7Aquatic: Off
	Part14SS8Commercial: Yes
	Part14SS10Residential: Yes
	Part14SS9Other: Off
	Specify: 
	Part15a: Yes
	Part15b: Yes
	Part16: Yes
	Part17: No
	Part17SS1: 
	Part18a: No
	Part18b: No
	Part18c: No
	Part19: Yes
	Part19SS1: 
	Part110: Yes
	Public/Private Water Supply: 
	Part111: Yes
	Part111SS2: 
	Part112a: No
	Part112b: Yes
	Part112SS1:                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              
	Part113a: Yes
	Part113b: No
	Part113bSS1: 
	Part114SS1Shoreline: Off
	Part114SS2Wetland: Yes
	Part114SS3Forest: Yes
	Part114SS4Urban: Off
	Part114SS5Agricultural: Off
	Part114SS6Suburban: Yes
	Part114SS7Early: Off
	Part115Species: 
	Part115: No
	Part116: Yes
	Part117: Yes
	Part118: Yes
	Part117a: Yes
	Part117b: Yes
	Part119: no
	Part120: No
	Part117bSS1: Runoff from the site will be discharged to existing drainage paths.
	Part118SS1: Purpose: Storm water management.  Size: 0.53 acre-ft
	Part119SS1: 
	Part120SS1: 
	Part1Applicant Name: Schultz Associates - Engineers & Land Surveyors, P.C.
	Part1Date: 11/21/23
	Part1Signature:                                                                          for Schultz Associates, P.C.
	Part1Title: Project Engineer
	Print Form: 
	Text2: Joseph Morelle Jr
	Text3: 585-288-3440
	Text4: jmorelle@uniconrochester.com
	Text5: 2023
	Text6: 180 Linden Oaks
	Text7: Rochester
	Text8: NY
	Text9: 14609
	Text10: 84-1684210
	Text1: Rochester Careers in Construction Inc.


